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SENATOR DUMONT~ We wi 11 now open the first hear lng, 

of the COf!lilliSSion on Out=of=State Taxation of New Jersey Residents .. 
. . ' ' 

We have an agenda of witnesses who will be present th:roughotit the 
. . 

day, or statements that wi 11 be read into the recor.d from witnesses 

who will not personally appear., 

1 would like 9 first of allp to introduce the members.of 

the Commission who are present here this morningg To my left is 
. . . \ - -

Assemblyman WOliam Haines of Burlington County 9 and also Dro Paul 

Strayer, Professor from Princeton University$ on my right, Mr .. 

Arthur Gleason of Montclair, and Mr., Seward Lyon of Plainfield., 

I don'\t see any other members here at the moment., We expect more 
, 

of them to arrive throughout the day .. Also present are the Counsel 

and Secretary to the Commission, William Mi 1 ler of P:rincetonp .and 

the Recording Secretary to the Commission, Samuel Alltq1> head c;,f 

the Research Staff of the State Libraiy., 

•Now.11 I am sure that the subject will be fully developed 

throughout the day., Primarily tllis first hearing was called for' 

the purpose of getting witnesses to come not only from New Jersey 
.· . 

but also from outside of New Jersey so that we cou.Jd have a better 
I 

understanding and information as to the laws U1at are in effect in 

other states sur'roun~in.g us or in cities in other states where 

there is no state income tax 9 such as in the Commonwealth of 

Pennsylvaniao We will also hear this 'morning from the Director of 

Tax Res~arch of the State .of Connectlcu t where there is a s :lmilar 

proble11r for their residents. tO the one that faces otu·so 

We would like .to hear first this morning from a very 

fine public servant of the- State of New Jersey= and I am not saying 

this because he is about to retire but .because all of us who have 
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had the opportunity of working closely with him for a long time 

feel this way about him. I believe he is completing something like 

43 years of State service and he very appro_priately heads the 

State Department of the Treasury and ls known as the State Treasurer., 

I would like to present at this time the Honorable Aaro11 K. Neeld 

who will make his stq.tement and also be open to qtfestion~ thereafter., 

Mro N.eeld., 

MR., AARON K0 NEELD~· Thank you 9 Senator Dumont .. lVIy 

name is Aaron Ko Neeld 9 Treasu:rer 9 State of New Jersey., 

Now the issues here I think can be pointed up== and I 

will follow rather closely the statement which I have prepared and 

which has been submitted to the Members of the Commission., I 

think the issues are pointed up very clearly by the facts that 

ap~ear in the first paragraph of this statemento 

An estimated 155 1 000 New Jersey residents pay approxi-

mately $20 million in non=resident income taxes annually to the 

State of New York on income earned in that State and about 17 9 000 

Connecticttt residents pay another $7 milllono While 50 9 000 New 

Yorkers working in New Jersey pay no income taxes he:re,!) their income 

is, of course, subject to tax in New Yorko A substantial number 

of New Jersey residents also pay sizeable sums yearly to the City 

of Philadelphia under its wage and net profits tax ordinances and 

to the State of Delaware under its personal income tax lawo 

These are the basic facts which pose the questions now 

before this Com..rnission 9 vizo; (1) Can NewJers?y residents be 

wholly freed of the burden of these income 9 wage and net profits 

taxes imposed by stH•rounding taxing Jurisdictions and.11 if no.t 9 

(2) Can the burden of these taxe~ pe lightened by e:n.larging the 

area of allowable deductions in determining the amount of the tax 

liability? 





Pethaps it is appropriate at this point to mention the 

fact that there are two cpnflictlng theories on the question of 

power totax personal incomeo One theory is to the effect that the 

state of situs of the income - where the income in fact originates= 

has the paramount righto .! The other is that the state of residence 

of the person earning the income should prevailo Seemingly it has 

not been posslhle to resolve this confll~t with the result that 
• I 

practically all of the peilC'sonal income tax laws of the 31 states 

which now have such legislation apply to the income of non...:residents 

when earned within the st1ate as wel 1 as to all of the income of 

residents wherever earnedo 

The major comjcern of these states has not been whether 

non-residents should _be ~!Xempted.i) but rather h<>w to protect their 

own residents from dottble, taxation on out=of=state income., There 

are several approaches td that problem which need. not be discussed 
. . . 

' . 

here sinCe J.Vlro Ali to~ Res:earch Associate of your· Commiss!on.9 has 

submitted art excellent r~port which$ among other things 9 details 
, 

the various crediting deviices now in u.seo. 

The authC:,,rttyf Of a state to impose, a non=discrimh'l.atery 

tax upon income earned wi'thin the state by a n.on=residen.t is 

clearly established.by t~e decisions in Shaffe'r\;.,''c~rfer .,;, 25,2 

Uo s:' )7 (f92d) and Traviis· ·v: Yale .a,~ci •'fowne IYifgo Coo_: 252 tL So 

60 {1920)0 

White a stat~$ in the imposition of\personal inc~me 

taxes 9 cannot discriminate between residents and non.=residents in 

the allowance of personal .exemptions, as has heretofore been held 

in the Travis Case 9 1 it c~n 9 and many do in fa.ct£> limit allowable 

deductions to those incurred in the production of income within· 

the state"= citing the ca!se of Goodwin Vo N~wYork S~ate Tax 

Commission .-.::··286''.A.pEo Di1'1o 069h$'I[6 JiLYo Sttp}?o' (2ctfl'72g arr~d 
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1 N •. J ''{2ci) '6'So 2 appea:1 ! d~smi~s~d :3~2 'u~-S~''""a:os "(195"i,"}'~'' 
· Since tpe deqisioms' upholding thEf p0wer. of a sta,te to 

- _- - . . -_-_ l - - . ,_ . 
tax ha-state income of a rnon.;..resldent hav.e prevaiied for nearly 40 
years., the li~elib.ood of;a Judicial change of mind seems a rather 

remote possibility~ so t~at relief for the non-"resident in th.is 
i 

direction .. app~ar~ im.prob~b,le •.. The same conel~~ion is reached ht 

report~ of the Special camm1ttee,0n Iaterslate Ta,xatlon of the 
·. ,, . ! '. . . • . 

Federal Bar Assoc"iation ~f New York~ New Jersey and Connectleutg 

aadthe Sub_;committee'of:tllle ~tate Taxation Comm.itteeof the New 

Jersey Bar Associatieno. i 

·actiom is 

. ' 
• ' j .. ·- • • ·_. 

Appar.ently ad,ci?pth1g t~e fact that relief by Judie ial 
i 

- . . ... I .. aot 1 ikely 9 se,r;eral proposal$ d~a:li_ng with the problem 

are now· pending· in the United States Senate an~ the House ef -
, • • , I .' • 

Repr~sentativeso Mr~ Al-i1to 11 s f'®P~~t to the, Commission ·rully analyzes 
' .· .. ·.:. .. - ."·::• ·I·.·. 

the various resolutions ~hieh have been !ntroducedo _lt ls· suffi-

cient to say here tha,t:-SJ~veral Gf them., ~y.va~ylng language, w.ould 

a.mend th~ 1-'ederal_ Constit[utlon so_ as :to. preclude the ·states, and 

hi. a couple of lnstanees jtheir polltic·at std.>;...d1visions 9 from. taxing 
\. ! 

the personal income of nC>~-residents earned w~U1in the stat~o 
' Another eae proposes ,a stJudy of the prob! em by the House- C6lllmi ttee , -• I . : . . 

on the Judie iary and. sti lll another -suggests compacts :between the 
. .l -

states of Connectlcut 9 Ma'ssachusetts 9 New Jersey 9 New York, 

Pennsylvania ,and Rhode Island,. providing fQr the = and I am quoting 
• • ·-1 

from the resolution ':'- ."unir:rorm lax treatment of non-residents 

through agreement riot.ta ~iseriminate between residents and noa-
- _. -.· . -·•-. '-· residents in the, ;levying rnd _collection.of tax.es~ . 

Whlle constitti.t:lonal 1 i.mitati.on of' the power of thtf 
. ·. ' .. -- · __ - __ · ,· :· .- .. ,. .. .. -- . 

states to tax personal in¢ome-to·tllat of' :residents would most 
. : . . 

effectively deal with_ the! issue, it shottld be .:recognized that this 
i 

'! 
I 
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solution will be most difficult of accomplisrunent since amendment 

of the Federal Constitution requAres the vote of two=thirds of 

the membership of each House and ratification by the legislatures of 

three-fourths of the stateso As previously mentioned 9 most of the 

31 -states presently Tax the in-state income of ncm-residents and it 

is probabl~ that they would not readily accept the proposed changeo 

Though reversal of the long standing decisions of the 

United States Supreme Court appears highly improbable and relief by 

constitutional amendment seems ve:ry doubtful 9 there is an area 

within the reach of legislation where some benefit can be provided 

for the non-resident taxpayera This relates to a broadening of the 

deductions allowed to non-residents under the New York personal 

income tax law so as to make them more nearly comparable to those 

allowed residents.. It has no application to the Philadelphia wage 

tax since in determining that tax no deductions are allowed from 

gross wages to either residents or non-residents, nor to the 

Delaware personal income tax as identical deductions are a'llowed 

to both residents and nan-residents In that stateo 

. ln determining the amount of the income tax of a 

resident of New York, there are deductible from gross lncoma 9 the 

municipal taxes on his residence property, federal amusement 9 

telephone and safe deposit box rental taxes, sales taxes, motor 

fuels taxes 9 interest on his residence property mortgage and 

personal loans/ii medical expenses for him and his family within 

specified limits 9 premiums paid for hospitalization insurance 9 

life insurance premiums paid up to $150, alimony payments and gifts 

for charitable9 religious and benevolent purposes" 

As to the non=resident 9 however, he m~y deduct f:rom 

his taxable gross income in New York only an amoant eqttal to 10% 
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of such gross income or $,500 whichever ls less~ While he may 

itemize his deductions, in lieu of taking the standard deduction, 

nevertheles~, if he elects to do so he may claim only those expendi-

tures incurred in the production of income in New York., alimony 

payments if included in the wife's New York taxable income 9 and 

gifts to charitable 9 religious ahd ben•v61ent corporations if 

organized or operated under the laws of New Yorko 

From an equitable point of view it would seem that the 

non-resident taxpayer should be per~itted to claim as dedu¢tions 

not only those exp•nses incurred in connection with income arising 

in New York., but also., on an apportionment basis 51 those deductions 

ordinarily allowed resident taxpayers 9 such as taxes on his 

residence prope:rty, interest on the residence property mortgage 

and person~! loans• general and selected sales taxes and federal 

telephone., amusement and safe deposit box rental taxes 9 medical 

expenses within limits 9 hospitalization insarance premiums 9 life 

insurance premiums up to $1,50 and gifts within the specified 

limits to rellgious 9 charitable and benevolent corporations 

wherever organized o:r operated .. 

It is argued by some that these expenditures are not 

directly incurred in .. the production of the New York income and, 

therefore,; they should not be allowed in determining the non-

resident tax., It is true 9 of course 9 that such exp~nditu:res are. 

not directly related to the production of New York income, but 

neither are such items directly incurred in the production of 
~..,..,:~ 

• 
income of the New York resident~ Deductions for taxes 9 Interest 

on indebtedness 9 medical expenses.,, gifts to charity, etco 9 a.re· 

allowed so as to provide a more equitable basis upon which to 

determine the extent of the tax liability,, 
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Wh'ere the non-resicfent 1s s'ole sou.:rce of income is from 
. : .. . . ' 

employment i,n New .York, he :should not be requireda by ,~urtallm~nt 

of' deductit)ns., to pay a greater personal income tax tha'n he would 

lf' the ndn-residen.t has income not subJ~et to 
. . ", 

tax in' New York because it end riot ari$e from a .business, trade., 
• • I • ·, , • .... 

profession or occupa tlon wltb.ln the St~ te, then' th,/ am~unt of' ' 
. .. ' ' . ' . . 

·. allowable deductiQnS should be Prorated ,on the bas(s o:f gross income 

arising in New·York to th.e taxpaye,;- 11 s totai,gross. income., 

Wlii1e this change wf11 · prov'ide onl;y'a relatively slight 

reduction in the average ta~ payment:or the nci>,11-r~sicienti ft will, 

however, remeve one of the inequities quite_ gell~ra.lly charg~d 

against the tax. 

Tha. t. ctonch1des. the statement and l''wU 1 • b~, happy to 

subm.i t •to quest ions of members of the C.~llUD.i ssio'n~ al though· I would 

like to emphasize that New Jersey being a non•broad:=basf:3 tax state 

I profess no spec l(\1.1 expertpess ln the. field of e i.ther persc:>na 1 . 

income · taxes or general .:sales . taxes. 
- •. · - ~-. -· --- - 7" ... '-.,·· • ·-· 

S.ENATOR DUMONT: Atty quest!:.on~ .. ~y members ;Gf the 

Commissl on? Mr~ l\U i l~r 9 . have you any questlons7 
. . ' ;.·-.:··. . . 

. MR. Mll.LER:· 1 Just want to say .that~ as Usual~ Mr. -
- . -

Neeld has covered the ground so well ,'th~re aren't many q~es:tion§ 

th~t i co1iid ask. · I might ask wh~th~~ h~ has any view on th¢ 
. . 

. . . . 

poss;iblllty of retaliato.ry taxation by the State of New Je:rser·,so 

as to equate the burden tha.t N.ew Jersey reshi~nts wottl d p~y hi · 

>-!. this State and in ~ew York .... 

· lVIR. ~EELO: There are several phases of U1e ,over-a 11 

problem wIHch I dld not Hicorporale in this statement because I .. 
. . . . '• ,· . . - . 

guess 1, assumed they were _so genera~,ly accepted and wel 1 known .· 
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that perhaps the Commission would not care to waste its.time 

reading detail on them., One of them, of couf'se, is the matter of 

retaliatory taxation., rt has been proposed from time to time.9·.by:, 

I guess the informed., that New Je:rsey should adopt a :non-resident 

personal income tax in order to, e~en tb6u~h not lighten the burden 

of the New Jersey re~ident, working in New>York9 nevertheless .11. impose 

a similar burden on the New Yb:rk residentwor:king in New Jersey,, 

Now9 itRs quite well ac<;;epted, I believe 9 that such 

taxation is not possible under our Federal Constitution because of 

the necessity of uniformity and the fact that you cannot,discriminate 

against the non-resident in :relation to the resident., 

For that :reason I made .no m~nt!on. in the statement of 

that phase of the pr@blem .. 

Does that answer your question,.Mr,- Miller?' 

MR. MILLER: Oh, yes,, One other question 9 Mr,, Ghairmano 

I wonder whether any.information might be available as to the cost 
~ to the State of New York if it allowed equal deductions, in ·the 

manner you suggested 9 to New Jersey residents and, I assume 9 to 

Connecticut residents on this basis,, 

MRo NEELDg Well certainly we, have no cost .flgu.res ~.nd 

to my knowledge none have been developed hy the Research Division 

of tbe New York State Tax Department., I do be1ieve 9 however9 as 
I I indicated at the end of the statement, that the amount of :revenue 

involved - that is 9 the revenue loss to New York= would be rela= 

tively slighto Although I should point out in that regard that the 

matter of broadening the deductions for the non=resident involves 

some rather serious questions of uniform treatment between the 

resident and the non-resident .. Take the area of deductions for 

taxes paid on the resident 8 s property., Since the New York resident 
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is subject to a capital gains tax on that property in the event of 

sale or is subject to any income which the property may produce, 

such as a rented room or just one apartment i_n the total .residence 

property 9 there are problems involved there and how that would be 

worked out does involve some questiono 

MR~ MILLER: Thank youo 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mro Neeld, suppose in the course of 

reviewing the possibility of ena,cting a broad base tax in New Jer~ey, · 

the Legislature and the Governor should decide on a personal. 

income tax, .about how. much of this $20 mi 11 ion that now is paid by 

our residents to New.York State could we hope to recover or get, 

rather, for our own.treasury in the State? · In other words, could 

we expect that out of the taxation of New York residents who work 

in New Jersey, which I tmderstand is about one=third as many as 

would be true of New Jersey residents working in New York State= 

would we, therefores, get about one=third of the income, assuming 

the tax, if it ever were imposed here.,were imposed at abottt the 

same rate as New York State? or if, insteac1 of that., we would get 

some kind of reciprocity between New York State and New Jersey, 

which as I understand it would probably require a change in the 

present New York State IncomeTax,,Act == which would be likely 

and how much cottld we possibly recover or·recapture ~ere that is 

going out of the State·of New Jersey to New York State now? 

·. MR.; NEELD:: I would 1 ike to think that New York State 

would retain its present crediting provision which would be, of 

cottrse., most favorable to the State of New Jet;"sey'because their 

crediting provision now would all.ow a credit on the non=resident -

that is. the New York non-resid~nt tax for taxes paid to thi 

st,~te of residence., And since., as you have seen from figures in 
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the C>pening part 0f the statement., 1,5,5 9 000 New Jersey residents 

working in New York as against 50,000 working in New Jersey., we 

would be far better off under that plan .. Now, admittedly., that 

will re~ult in a substantial tax loss te the State of New Jersey (sic) 

because we will be picking up a large pa:rt of that $20mi11ion 

which ls new going into New York under a tax Credit., which would be 

payable by o-ur New Jer,sey residents as a domiciliary income tax to 

New Jersey., New York allows no credit to its residents for taxes 

paid elsewhere .. I believe I'm right on that statement .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: You said it would result in a sub-

stantial loss, if I heard you rightly., to.New Jersey& You mean to 

.New York., I think .. 

J.VIR., NEELD: To: New York.. I 8m sor:ry if I said New 

Jersey. 

SENA.TOR DUMONT: ·rs there any federal decision on this 

point that the Goodwin v,. New York State Tax Commission deals with, 

referred to at the bottom of page 2 of yout statement? 

MR. NEELD: That is a federal case. 

SENA.TOR DUMONT: That's right., I 8m sorry.. It started 

in the State of New York and went up to the United States Court .. 

· MR .. NEELD: It was never heard by. the United· States 

Supreme Court,. On a. Jurisdictio,nal statement the United States 

Supreme Court dismissed the appeal for lack of a substantial 

federal question. 

SENATOR DUMONT: . Are there any further questions 0f 

Mr .. Neeld? Mr. Allto, any questions? 

MR. Al.ITO~ No. 

SENATOR DUMONT: I might add that I forgot to announce 

this in the beginning - if there is anybody here in the audience 



i 



• 

.. 

who would like to submit questions to a witness, we would prefer 

·that you have us do it; that is, we wi 11 be. glad to submit any 

questions that you may have to the witness but, .so that we might 

have an orderly procedure, we prefer not to hav:e you arise in the 

audience because it may make it difficult to keep the record 

straight~ 

Does anyone, on that basis, have any questions you 

would care to have us put to Mr., Neeld? 

. ls there anything you want to add, Mro Neeld?. 

MR .. NEELD: Just an expression of appreciation _to Mro 

Alito for the very helpful material which he made available to 

the Department of lhe Trea.s"tiry .. 

SENATOR .DUMONT:· Right, he has done a splendid Job.· 

for.this Commission., Tharik you very much, Mro Neeld .. 

I would like now to introduce Assemblyman Elmer 

Matthews of Essex County, a member of this Commission.., We are 

glad to have him with us o 

Thi next witness is Mr., Ernest Whatmough o~ the Wage 

Tax Protest League, which is assisting fn the conduct of a very 

interesting case in South Jersey now and supporting that fight, 

and we wi.11 be glad··to hear from you, Mr .. Whatmough .. 

. MR., ERNEST WHATMOUGFI: Senator Dumont, Chairman ef · 

this Com.mission., and members of this C~mmission: The Wage Tax 

Protest League 9 of which 1 am a former Preside~t, has asked me to 
.·. . 

appear befdre this Commission and•submit their views in the con":' 

troversy of residents of.New Jersey being compelled to pay the 

Wage or· Income Tax, more parttcurarly in l ts .application to 

Federal Employees working at theUnite1 States Nav8.l.Base of the 

4th Naval District which is known as League Islando 
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What is usually referred to as the Wage and Income Tax 

Ordinance was passed by the City Council 0f Philadelphia., Pennsylvania.,. 

on December l); 1939; as a temporary measure fOr one year; to relieve 

the precarious financial situation of that City.. It be.came opera-

tive the 1st of January:, 1940 .. 

The rate of 1½% of the gross earnings was the percentage 

of the tax; and this amount was withheld by the employer from. the 

employee regardless of.residence or domicile., and applied to every-

body performing services, paid services., within the corporate limits 

of the City of Philadelphia .. 

At the end of the temporary period of one year; the 

Ordinance was again enacted., and is still in operation, the temporary 

period apparentlyhaving sunk into oblivion., 

The rate bas fluct11ated since its inception... In 1943 

the rate was reduced to 1%.. In 1949 it was increased to 1¼%.. In 

1957 it was back to the original figure of 1½%~ and that is the 

rate at the pres~nt time. 

Although it is generaliy understood that all persons., 

regardless of their place of residence or domicile., who perform any 

services with.in the City of Philadelphia for which they receive 
' 

remuneration are subject to the Wage and .Income Tax 9 a distinct 

exception has been made for visiting members of the IVIaj~r Leagtte 

Baseball Clubs., and they are exempt - I believe by agreement with 

the taxing authorities and not through the medium of the Ordinanceo 

In the case of Federal Employees., and Commonwealth of 

Pennsylvania Employees working in Philadelphia:, the tax is not 

withheld, a feature of great annoyance to the City officials •. 

And., while I do not know what efforts the City of Philadelphia has 

made to have the State of Pennsylvania withhold the tax from its 
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employees, it is common knowled,ge that strenuous efforts have been 

made to influence the Unlted States·Congress in favor of withholding 

the tax from Federal.Employees:, and contrary to the statements of 

His Honor, Mayor Dilworth, and other highly placed City officials, 

New Jersey residents are opposed,to having the tax withheld by the 

Federal Government. 

Employees of the Yo s. Na-vy Dep9,rtment at the Maval 

Base appear to be a special target for the'City, particttlarly those 

1-iving in New Jersey. Yet, fromithe standpoint of common sense, 

they should be the least affected insofltr as they are not dependent 

upon the municipality for any services whatsoeve.r, not even the 

services of the icebreaker on the river, which was a point strffSSed 

by the City in the• law courts as ,a measure of service suppl led by 

Philadelphia to tlie Base. Since,the icebreaker was sold some years 
./ 

ago and has not been replaced, it is hard to see what the City has 

to offer in services at this time. 

A privately operated, ferry <?Per:~tes betwe,en National 

Park, New Jersey., and the Naval Base, solely for the benefit of·. 
Naval personnel, civilian and military .. So by no·stretch of 

imagin:ation can it be visualized what services.are gained from the 

City. 

It is only fitting at this time that this Commission 

should have some knowledge of the activities of the Wage Tax 

.Pr6test League in it~ lo~g and so far·unsuccessful fight against 

this Wage Tax .. 

This organization was formed in December of 1943 as a 

. result of the dee is icm of the Pennsylvania S:1:1preme Court in what 

is known as "The Kiker'Case" .. The decision was given in 1943 
-· with a split decision in which the late Supreme Court Justice Maxey 

~rote the disjentln:g opin:ion. 
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At>this meeting and sabsequent meeting!S it wa$ decided 

to engage Counset·am.d fight this tax in its ap~licat!ente> Federal 

E~ployees •. The legal ,services of Thomas B~ McBride, Esq·~, presently 

Attorney General for the State1 0f Pemisylvania, were obtahied. 

C bi its attempt te enforce payment of the Wage Tax, . the 

City had summonses issued.to appear in the local.OOagistrate's 
. . .. 

Court but Mr., McBride opposed this me>ve.successfut;,- and, a-s a re .. 

sult,. rec·ourse was made te the Court ef Common,Pleas an.d a .capias 

wa:s issued by that Court and .the defeadant wa.s apprehended by the .. 

Sheriff's Officers outside the gate of the Naval Base after being 

con.ducted to the gate by the Seettrl ty Off icerS· of. the Nava 1 Base .. 

The "Prisoner"was then escorted by the Sheriff 11 s Officers to 

the Moyamensing Jail and held ther~ li.kELa common crimin:al uaf.il 
. . ,• . ., . . 

the amoant of the casn ba U ·· cie:mandeci by the City was. produced., 

. . : 1'.b.e _ local courts, '.in al 1 cases:; . f<.>und for the City 

and an appeal was madEf to the. Superior Court 1of Pennsy,lvania and, 

with the con;ent of that· Ceurt, the case of Mr. Wi 11 ia:m ·Barnes 

was held. c,ut ht t.he event ... tl\at' an appeal. should be ma.de to. the 

United States· Supreme Court~ 

Thtf Decision of the United States Supreme Court. is a 

controversial one even among·the legal fraternity .. A Writ et 
Certiorari was refused .by this Court.and that is where the matter 

itarids at this time. 

May r a:t this time· expla_in what I mean whem I say, 

"a: controversial decision'even·amo~g the legal frat.ernity". The 
.~ ·'-' HOno-~ab.le Ric:.bS.rdson Di lw~rth, MayOr .or Phi 18.delph_ia•, has state-d 

·. . 

. befor·e a Congressfon.al Committee that thls Court., the United States 

Supreme Court, has ruled this ·,tax on non-resident~ fo .be legal,. 

while our present Counsel, Mr., J~ J. 01Dowd, before the same 





Congressional Committee stated the contrary and was supported in 

his claim by another Lawyer, the Honorable Charles A,, Wolverton, 

Member of Congress .. 

In the face of all this, Just what is .the layman, a 

harassed plain citizen., to believe? Must he, under the law of the 

land, pay a tax which in the eyes of one. school of thought has been 

ruled legal, and in the eyes of the other school of thought has 

been ruled not legal?' Either the highest court in the land must 

make a decision which the people can understand., or those people 

who by their legal training should know what it means, and cease 

making confusion worse confounded,, 

From the uncertain '.ty of the law courts., the Wage Tax 

Protest League sought recourse f6r Justice in the National Legis-

lative Assembly in Washington .. Bills for the relief of payment of 

income taxes in the states or political sub-divisions of a state 

by non-residents have been intr·0dt1.ced in the House and also in 

the Senate and, on occasions, have reached the flo~~ of the Chamber 

only to be objected to by a Representative from Philadelphia and, 

under the Rules of the House, the Bill has never had an opportunity 

of being either discussed or voted upon .. 

These-, Gentlemen, are the obstacles we have been 

trying to overcome in the struggle to uphold the doctrine of 

No Taxation Without Representa~iono 

Residents of Pennsylvania, but not of the City of 

Philadelphia., also ·have been,similarly treated and they also have 

appealed to their Legislature for r~lief from this odious measuree 

Bills have been introduced into the Pennsylvania Assembly, passed 

and forwarded to the Senate., which eventually passed it but it 

did not become law on account of the veto by the Governor of 
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Pennsylvania, The Honorable George -Leader .. 

At the present time a new legal avenue is being 

e,xplored by a "Test Case••,. presently under consideration by the 

United States Court of Appeals 9 · in which the right of the City of 

Philadelphia to make an arrest within the confines of the United 

States Reservation, the United States Naval Shipyard, is to be 

decidedo Noteg If this most favorable factual case cannot be 

determined in favor of New Jersey residents,"what hope have other 

cases? The City of Philadelphia 1 claims that in the terms of the 

Deed ceding the land to the United States, the City reserved the 

right to serve warrants and other legal papers within the Base .. 

But) strange as it seems, this right which the City claims exists 

has never been exercised., .until the Test Case mentioned on the 
/ 

previous page, in the serving of Capias, Warrants 9 etc .. ., for people 

arrested as wage tax delinquents .. Note: The Supreme Court has 

declared that this provision only applies to fugitives~ Boyd Vo UoS.::, 

The procedure has been that the arrest takes place 

outside the confines of ,_the Base., and the Security Department of 

the Base has been instrumental·· in the wanted persons being taken 

to the rendezvous, the main gate, and there the actual arrest 

takes place. 

In the event that the wanted person refuses to accompany 

the Security Offic~r~ to the Gate for the purpose of being arrested, 

that person is subject to disciplinary action by the Naval 

authorities, and may lead to hls·or her summary dismissal. 

This, sir, in brief is a resume of the history and 

activities of the Wage Tax Protest League in opposing the imposi-

tion of this Philadelphia Wage Taxo 





You will observe that no legal steps have been neglected 
( 

and all proceedings have beeri instituted on the advice of Counsel., 

But w.e have been 1 imi ted in the initial stages to courts which, 

rightly or wrongly, we look upon as hostile, where the pecuniary 

benefits to the City of Philadelphia have been considered rather 

than a sens~ of Justice to the individual., 

The League has also exercised its right to petition the 

Legislatures, both national and state, for relief from this oppres-

sion but. as of the present time, with little or not success~ And 

again we are inclining to the belief that the rights of the indivi= 

dual' are being sacrificed to the greed and avarice of a large 

mun l c i pa 1 i ty ., 

Wh~n the cold facts are faced, n6n-residents of 

Philadelphia are being fleeced of amounts averaging $80 .. 00 per year, 

no small sum when added to the taxes levied within the individual 11 s 

. own town or state, and simply for the dubious' privilege of working 

in Philadelphia., 

In closing this statement let me reiterate that the 

officers and members of this League are· law-abiding citizens, 

their credit ratings.in business dealings are as high as any other 

comparable group, but there is a considerable difference between a 
Just debt and an unjust debt .. 

The residents of New Jersey are strongly of the opinion 

that this Wage Tax is, without a shadow of a doubt 9 an unjust debt 

when it·is im;:>osed upon non-residents of the City of Philadelphia., 

May. I at th.is point, Mr .. Chairman, have a few moments 

for a little oral comment? 

$ENl:\.TOR DUMONT~ Yes, sir~ 

MR., WHATMOUGHg I want to draw your attention to the 

Court of Appeals ff hearing on the 12th of May.;. At. that particular 
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hearing, and I am quoting from newspapers, Mro Berger, Assistant 

Solicitor of Philadelphia, made the statement that they supplied 

to the United States Naval Base certain services and we should pay 

these taxes in order to offset the cost of these services .. And 

I am reading now from the Philadelphia Inquirer .of Tuesday m,ornlng, 

May 13th, and the City Solicitor said that: nsince the Wage Tax 

was adopted in 1940 the Pennsylvania Supreme Court has upheld the 

law and the United States Supreme Court has twice refused to hear 

the caseo" 

Now., I have been a member of this Organization since 

its inception and I do know that the United States Supreme Court 

declined a hearing or refused a writ of cer~iorari in the one case 

that was presented before it., Now whether or not Mr .. Berger, the 

Solicitor is confusing this with something else, I do not know, .but 

I must say that only on one occasion has this Wage Tax,·so far as 

Philadelphia is concerned., been before the United States Supreme 

Court and·the hearing was refused .. 

He further goes on to say, and I am quoting now from 

the Camden Evening Courier of Tuesday, May 13th: nMr., Berger 

noted that the Yard has come within the City 11 s jurisdiction because 
' ' 

the City supplies fire protection, sewage disposal, water and 

trash collection .. " 

I checked very, very carefully on that point yesterday 

with the Yard officials and I find that our trash is taken to 

the Philadelphia incinerators by Uz:iited States employees and a 

flat charge is made for weight of. all of that trash which is 

delivered there and that payment is made by the United States 

Government~ What amount of water we receive from them is also 

billed and the United States Government pays for that water which 
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is supplied .. The same applies with regard to sewage disposal and 

in fire protection - well now9 fi:re protection - I have seen several 

pieces of fire appa:ratus within the c<!>nfines of the Naval Base but 

there is not one piece of that apparatus that has on it the wo:rds, 

"City of Philadelphiaffo It 11 s all United States Navy Department 

throughout the Navy Yardo And the only fire protection which they 

can claim is a reciprocal arrangement in the event that a fire 

should take place in the Base beyond the facilities of the Yard 

people aftd then we could call on Philadelphia, and vice versa -

should Philadelphia be in a position where she.needed more help, 

the United States Navy Department Ship Yard would provide that 

I can remember; not quite a few years ago, a fire 

.~ taking place within the confines of the City of Philadelphia but 

outside the confines of the United States Naval Base= it was on 

the Pennsylvania Railroad propertyo The nearest fire department 

' 

to tba.t particular fl.re was the Navy Yard a.nd, without any n if=ingn 

"and-ing" or "hut-i:ng", . the Navy Department went and. put out that 

fire., 

I am merely quoting these to show that.,when they claim 

that they give us these services,. th.ose services are paid for 

separately by the United .States @ovemment in their entirety .. 

I woul.d . like to take up the point of· wrongful arrests 

and persecution because l refer to wr6agful arrest and persecution 

in one and the same light .. In 1948., a. man down there who was not 

· in too good heal th was ar:rested for the non..,,payment,f;1,,:~t" it may be 
.. 

the more legal te:rm;to say failing to file a returno Jfowever 9 he 

was taken from his place of employment 9 was left in Moyamensing 

Ja'.il over night, despite his protests that he was paid up. in his 
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taxes .. The man to whom I am refe:rrlrtg is a Mr., Dur~am .. This 

happened in 1948 o · He was :ref,used the right· to use a phc:me in order 

to ca 11 his wife and he was kept in Moyamens ing Ja i 1 over night 9 

without even a cot to lie down on, and was held there until the fol-

lowing morning when his wife came and presented the· rec.eipt showing 

that Mr .. Durhman's taxes were paid up to date .. Mr .. Durham thought 

he had a case of wrongful imprisonment .and he went to a New Jersey 

lawyer by the name of Mr& French ... perhaps .you gentlemen may know 

him - and Mr .. French not being licensed., shall 1 say if 1 may use 

the term, to fight,this in Philadelphia'. passed this matter on to the 

firm of Paxson, Kalish, Dilworth and Green to institute proceedings 

in the federal courts .. And under date of September 30, 1949$ this 

partieular firm of lawyers writes,and says: "I wrote you asking 

that you contact me with reference to Mr .. Wernickns petition to 

reopen the City Hall case against youo As yet~ I have not heard 

from you.. It is extremely important that, you get in touch with me 
. . 

as·soen as possible so that l. may know what actfon you des.ire to 
.take and what position you wish to play in the mattero Very truly, 

Marcus Manoff .. 11 

Now., 1 am only reading that _to give you how long this 

has been continued., In the case of Durham vse Del Rossi and Julian 9 

Civil Action No. 8839 - this is January 79 1949~ "This is to 

inform you that I have arranged to take a deposition in the above 

entitled matter on Friday, January 21 1 194-90'1 Signed again by this 

This ease up to the present time has never been brought 

to light .. lt is still laying somewhe:re in the federal court 

pigeon-holes. As a matter of fact 9 the two people mentioned have 

passed one. That's what happens .. It went from that firm, .. the. 
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. ·· .. 

I:lilworth firm-., on to the McBride _firm. Bu.t it does:nVt matter who 

it goes to, lt 11 s still ~an.glng up there. 
. . . . . . 

,We also have the" case' Qf a !'Ir ... Leydon .. _ l woulci- 1 ike · 

to bring this to your attentiOtlg Mr., C~airnian~ a·nd I would like to 
• .. · .•. 

perhaps show you. some· of- the -- do:cwnents. 

' ' ' 

tllat's what l would term it., 1~m readlng from:thls piece of pap~r -__ -

and it says: April Term of !957~ No .. 2Q Munic,!pal Court_ Of ___ _ 

Philadelphia, City of Pldladelphia,vs .. · J-oseph J., Leydom - ·Bali $JOO .. ,. 
. . . . . . . . . 

That lls, on that -- pag.e _- On the. o.pposlte page l t ha~. tp.e, s~me th.ing · 

again, excepting tha-t there's a d~te here; . the 8th of April, _1958 --

the 7 has been stricken -out., the prin.t.ed 7 9 and 8 has Deen put. on 

by the typewrlter .. - New this was supposed to h_ave been written in.:· 

April of 1957, .. Aman by the name o(Mr&·J~s•e'p~ Leycion. - let me 
. -, . . ,·. .· . .' 

' ' 

' read that just a momen.t ... "We command you that you ta:ke{ Joseph J,; 

Leydon.,·21A West Holly Av~•t!le., Oaklyn~ New Jersey., and Philadelphia . ' 

Naval Ship Yard., L.eague Islands, Pennsylvania.., Defendant.,- :;f:f:,::.Jii~\ ·_ 
. . •, . ' . . . 

shall _he ·found'!(~ your bailiwick and him safely k~e~ until he 

shal 1 have given ba i 1 o:r: made deposit acccn•ding te law~ $0 .that he be 

ang- appear i:n: our Municip8.i Court Of Philadelphia on the f i rs·t ---

Monday ti,:r May~ next.~-

-- Nowi 1 don't know :which date applies., It~ s 57 on that 

side and 58 on that side~ .Bttt Imr .. -L~ydon appeared beto.re the tlfJ.xin@, 

authority ori the 24th of April and he paid those taxes ... at lea:st 

t' - the·. receipt · 1s dated : the 24th .. - He had a> check which had been_ -

cancelled Apr-:11. 8th., i957., Unforttma.tely., when Mrci Leydom made-

these payme~ts there was a smal 1 btJ.l~nce wlaich he had ove-rlooked ef 
$4~40 in making ~hese ft1r1e~ts. I am referring now t0 .April of-

, <-; :: . ' . 
1957~ In 19$8 this., wbich ,r,as originally issued for th~ term o.f 

. . .' :·· ; ' 





•t1, was presented to Mr., Leydon a:nd he was taken bodily to 

Philadelphia from. the Yarq for the mun.if icent ·· sum of $4.,40, , increased 

by various additions to, to $,34060 all told., 

Mr.: Chairman~ 1 suggest \o you' that if they will go t0 the 
.. ; . 

extent of usim.g. what to. n,.e. lc>ek.s like· a spu~ious dti>c~ment to collect 

· $4 .. 401 1 think that would' come, s\ir, under the verba.ge of persecution .. · 

· May I put these before you, sitl 

SEN.ATpR- DtJlViOl'iIT: · Yott c e rta i n-ly m.ay., Mr o Wll,a t.mough, do 

you want these made a part of the record or do you .want them baci:k'l. 

Do you want them returned to you tod~y or do youwaat them entered 

as a part of t,he record ,of t:his hearimg'l 

Mfl .. W~TMOUGH: Well; . if they can be returned to me,. s Ir, 

at a near future date, because after all they are really not my 

.propertyi ·· l w~ul'd appreciate that.,'. Under the c ircum.stances they 

are very va:luable·doctunents to Mr.,Leydono 

SENATOR DUMONT: Yott.would like to have these copied 

and made a .. part of the record •. · tsee~.:pp;., :Bo-A;·· :a1-A9 ·82-4.il 8.3-A) 

F'IR .. W.FIATMOUGH: · I would. a'pp:rec late lt. very,. 'very much.,, 
.· . . . 

SENATOR DUMONT:· t~e members would like to lo@k·these 
·~ 

over .. In the meantime, you go right ah~ad, sir .. 

tvm .. •.WHATMQ:UGH: The City has. also stooped so low that 

the widows of'people who _have passed on have received letters 
. . . . --

. . . . . 

from the taxing autho.rities of Phi,ladelphiai telling them that 
. . . 

the.i r departed husbands owed SG much money and that they should-. 

take the necessary steps t,o.pay., 
. . . 

They have asked even how much 

they were ins1:1red ·ror, who the undertaker. waso _. Thatvs ·Just an 
. . . 

example of these people trying to <::G>lleet thlrs tax ... Is it any 

. wonde,r that we ar~ lncensed agaia$t them? ~s it any \Te>Bder that 

we don 11 tknowwhlch way to turn in or~e:r to get some relief from· 

thi,s.situation? 
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I haye brought with me 9 sir, two people who have seen 

the inside of Moyamensing Jail. I have also brought with me another 

prisoner who was treated somewhat differently .. Instead of him beim.g 

escorted by the police, etc • ., to the gate and turned over to the 

authorities - I have brought alcm.g with me Mr., Thompson who, on this 

occasion., shall I say almost had a distinguished visitor's guard -

he was taken out with some gold braid in the United States Navy 

Station Wagon. But he was Mr. Thompson who·is the victim in this 

Test Case .. Mr., Thompson, would you care to arise, please? 

(Mr. Thompson arose.) Seated on his right, Mr., Chairman, is Mr., 

George Fries., Secretary of our Organization, who knows what the 

inside ofMoyamensing Jail is; and also Mr .. ·FredDevine9 here, 

also knows what the inside of that jail is .. These people, sir, were 

arrested· immediately, or almost immediately after the Test Case 

hearings were held in Philadelphia, and .I don v t know whether you 

will have time t~ hear them or not .. That's entirely at your 

discretioR. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mr .. Whatmougb.i we have a schedule 

to follow this morning but this 2ifternoon it looks like we might 

have time because of the fact that some of the witnesse$ who have 

beeE. asked to attend have-sent statements rather than come in 

person., Now, the only question is - would yo1:1. and the gentlemen 

with you, and we are glad to see a 11 of yo1:1. here today 9 care to 

wait until this afternoon? 

MR .. WHA.TMOUGH:: If it's agreea.b le to them., 

SENATOR DU,IVIONT~ Then they can testifT this afternoon, 

1 thiRk, if they care to .. We do have some others from outside 

New Jersey and we don't want to delay them unnecessarily&. You 

go right ahead and finish your testimony .. 
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MR., WHA/1:MOUGH: The only thing that· 1. would like to say 

in concluslon.,sir., is· that we are a group of p.eople aild we are not· 

too much.endowed with that.money which 'is necessary·to go in to 

various courts of law and we<al"e hoping, sir, tha~ through your 

efforts here you wi 1 f be able, or our own state may be able to 

come to the assistance of these taxpayers_., Whether they ·are on the· 

border of the Deiaware·River~ whetlaer they are on the herders of 
the Hudson River, or the lower portion·of the Delaware River, I" do 

think amd I earne~t.ly entreat you 9 sJr.,. that the 'state of New 

Jersey .should plaee the whole of its. resourcei in ~rd.er to protect 

our own citizens from.- these grabs at our pay.pocketweek after 

week or month after month.· 

· I:'ll read:-: Mr. Cha irmaa.~ .. ii' ·-i may, . the c 1 il>s ing .paragraph 

in my statement: O!l b1ehatf .of the Wage Tax Protest League., I wish 

to thank you., sir, as _Chairman of this Commission, and also your 

celleagues for giving' U~· thH; oppcirtunity Of presenting our ease .. 
' . 

Your kindness and fo:rebe.arance !s greaily. appfeciatedo Thank you. 

-~,EN.ATOR DlJMONT: Any questions by members ·of the 

Cemmiss ion? 

:QR!!; s,tRAYER: · It seems to me that. there is a· di.stinction 

betwe.en the Navy 'l'arg ease and the ge-neraLappllcability of the 
. . . ', .. 

wage- tax to ncui-res id.eats .. 

,. MR;; WI,(ATMOUGH: . Undoubtedly .. 

. · DR .. ~TRAYER: I think this point must be. kept in 1 ine 

in thii particular case. 

· MR. w~:nl.loUGH: Yes'.,, · I agree wlth you there.. This 

is.entirely a case within itself .. 

DR., .STRAYER: The Navy Yard is sep_arate .from the 
•,,·o 

geme:ral appl lea.bi 1 fty: oi' the wag.e tax on n,on-.resldents • 
.. ·,' ·. 
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MRo WFIATMOUGH: Yes, but at the same time we would like 
- . 

it clearly understood that w~ do not like the thought that all those 

people traveling across the river working in private employment 

should also have to submit to this· seizu.re of money.. We are still., 

of course., hoping th.at the whole question of non-residents will he 

decided in favor of our New Jersey residents., . -

SENATOR DUMONT: Any other questions? Mr .. Miller? 

MR. MILLER: I would 1 ike to return_ to Dr., S.traye:r' s 

point., Mr. Whatmough, _if you please. We have received a statement 
. . 

from Mayor Richardson Dilworth of Philadelphia, which will be read 

into the-record later this afternoon. But he makes two broad points; 

one is - and this is the major part of his statement., - the great 

services, many municipal services the City of Philadelphia renders 

to non-residents and residents alik~, to those whowo:rk there and 

-to those who cfo .business there; secondly, that the City, because of 

the.cost of these.services 9 very desperately needs to have the 

revenues from the taxation of non-residents and especially from the 

proceeds of the wage tax which he says 9 you may be interested to 

know, is "fair and equitable" .. 

I wonder whether you would care to comment on those 

arguments from your point of view .. 

MR. WHATMOUGH: Mr., Chairman, my local body is desper-

ately in need of money to carry on its services .. Our own state is 

desperately in :need of money to carry on its own sef'vic:es here .. 

Must we go and ask someone els,e to help pay to meet our .obl iga- · 

tions? If I travel from here to :Indianapolis; or to Georgia 9 or 

any other part of theq.8 states o:r its two territories.lo/ do I not 
. . 

receive the same services in those various remote parts of the 
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1.Jni tect States wi thottt having someone pushing· a box un1der my nose 

in order to pay something. If Mayor Dilworth were her~ now and 

he wishes to use the facilities of our State., wottld we expect 

Mayor Dilworth or any.body else to, let rne use a 1ocalism, chip 

in., in order to have.the use of those facilities? Those facilities, 

Mr. Chairman., are open to all the people of this country, regardless 

of wh,ere you go.. You have people on .this side of the r Iver that 

reside on that side of the river and itffs all right if they wish to 

use the water, or they wish to use our highways, or have occasion 

to call on your police .. Do you submit the question to them - are 

you a resident of New Jersey? No, sir. Those things., Mr. Chairman., 

the broad acceptance . of those servH::es ls u.niversa 1 all over b 

·· I haven't .. had . time to read. the Mayor vs sta teIT1ent .. 

MR.MILLER: Ycn:1'11 see it in today's newspaper., sir .. 

May I. ask a further quest,ion along the same 1 ine? Am I correct., 

Mr. Whatmough, that your view is that the City of Philadelphia 

doesn't provide any more services to those who work there and are.,. 

therefore, subject to the tax, thaP, it does to any other non-

resident who happens to be in the City f.or purposes of pleasure 

o'r business? 

MRo WHATMOUGH:· None whatsoever .. None whatsoever .. 

MR •. MILL.ER: Would you say that those Who work there 

actually contribute to th,eCity more than other non-residents? 
I ', 

· MR. WHATMOUGHt Undoubtedly, insofar as while they are 

over there they are purchasing .. Forgive me if I say so., but I 

feel so strongly on this point that. for the ~ast ten yea.rs I have 

not spent a nickel in Philadelphia:, nor wlll I do so,, I make that 

pttblic statement •. But there are people who travel into that City 

from the New Jersey side.and in the course of their travel to their 
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place of employment they s]i)end.money., they will go somewhere to eat., 

they will purchase all kinds of things., By the same token,. would 

you put it this way., those people who go from New Jersey into 

Philadelphia on the busses., who go there to visit the stores., who 

go there to-visit the places o:f amusement, etc • .;.. would you put it 

this way., that insofar as you are using our facilities you must 

pay us something for that. Now immediately when you do that, what 
\ . ' . 

happens? Well the p0eople will say, '11·•11 go somewhere else for lt .. n 

As a matter of fact, it is on record that the City:iof. Philadelphi?I, 

has been trying to have the City of Camden, New Jersey., declared as 

a suburb of Philadelphia so that they can tax $,50.O0 a bus for every 

bus that goes into it. Now, of course., that doesn't concern this 

Commission but that is the. point to which they are goinge 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any further questlons? Mr .. Whatmough., 

how many residents of .New Jersey would yo·u e.st.imate work in the City 

of Philadelphia and:, therefore, are subject. to this wage tax. by the 

City7 

, MR .. WHATMOUGH: I would estimate, -Mr,, Chairman, - you 

· are taking now a 11 of these., regard 1 ess of whether f edera 1 employees 

or --
SENATOR DUMONT: Well, ceuld you break lt down between 

the number of residents of our State who work in the Navy Yard 

and those·who work in the City of Philadelphia outside of the 

Navy Yard? 

MR. WHA'IMOUGH: l would say approximately 1500 

residents of New Jersey work in the Navy Yardo 

SENATOR DUMONT: Now, do any of.them technically set 

foot on the soil of Philadelphta in getting to and from their 

residence in New Jersey and the Navy Yard? 
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· _<:MR. WHATMOUGH: . Techri.icaliy~ since the -,.opening 6f the 

Walt Whftma.:n Bridge, a group wotlld have the use or- the street :from. 

the bridge approach up to the main gate of the Navy Yard .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: But those who g<> by ferry? 

MR .. WMATMOUGH: In no shape or t.orm do they every touch 

any part of the City.of Phiiadelphhi. 

·· · SE!\lAJ'QR.PUMONT: . And how piany of these -- how many .are 
' ' 

there who use the ferry to go. from J,i~thn1al Park or some otb.er 

.place --

: MR .. ~~UGH: I would say approxima:tely -1~000 to 12000 -

MR~ FRIES: 1 would.like to answer that_question, Mr. 

Chairman.· The recent receipts from the ferry boat show that there 

are about 2200 now cro$sing the river. I_only asked that quest!om 

· t_he other night of the owner of the. ferry., 

S~NATOR DUMONT: And noneof those 2200 technically 

set foot on the soil-of Philadelphia in g~:tting from. their 

residence over to th, Navy Ya-rd and back home again.? 

, MR .. flfIE:S: That's correct ... And 1 wotdd ·say .that 

an.other thous.and J;>robahly use their ears and ride over tc, the 

Navy Yard. 

SENATOR DUMONT: N0w, hew many are_ther~., aside from 

the approximate 3;000 the1fJ. }Nhe> wcfrk in U).e Navy Yard and efther 

1 · go there by ferry or use .. their c~rs:, ... how many oth~r res-idents 

of Mew Jersey; approximately, work in the ci'ty of PhiladelJ;:>hia? 
. '11110 . t;;n::r11 "l'WlTAu· n_H' o 

· '.· . l~J:E\, i8 ·.Vi .r.Jr.\. .L l_~J.J · • Oh~ 1 would make a rough estimate 

and say anywhere from 15 tG 20 thousand .. That's covering all 

your local p~ivate employees. 

SENATOR DUMONT: And the majority of those come from 

Camde.rll,' Burlington and Gleu~ester: Countic,s., Would that. be correct? 
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MR. WHA.TMOUGH: I would say soo 

SENA.TOR DUMONT: Any other questions? Mr. Alito, any 

questionsi 

MR. ALITO: No questions .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you very much, Mr. Whatmough. 

And if you and your associates wil 1. stay unti 1 this a.ft~rn.oon., we 

would 1 ike to hear particularly from Mro Thompson who is the subject . 
in the Thompson Case. 

MR. WHA.TMOUGH: Thank you, gentlemen. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you. 

Assemblyman John R. Brook from New York State. 

Assemblyman Brook., we are delighted to have you here and we ap-

preciate your taking the time to come here. Assemblyman John R • 

Brook from the 9th District.11 New York County., 

MR. JOHN R. BROOK: Mr .. Chairman and members of the 

Commfssion on Out-of-State Taxation of New Jersey Residents; First, 

let me say it is indeed an honor arid a pleasure to be here and 

appear before you and be permitted to express my views and I want 

to th~nk you very much for the opportunity. Now, I appear before 

you in my own individual capacity, I express my own personal views., 

and my comments and views are not to be taken as that of the State 

of New York, either the administration or the Legislature. 

1 first became interested in this subject matter of 

taxes on non-residents in 19520 Frankly, I'm indebted to the 

New York Telegram and Sun for that because there was a reporter 

by the name of Jerry King who called my attention to a number of 

specific instances with reference to New York State taxes on non-

residents that had come to his attention& I looked into the matter 
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and my interest was whetted by the fact that there seemed to be an 

apparent discrimination against non-residerits in the application of 

our New York State Income Taxo 

Now, your Chairman has very kindly suggested to me that 

I attempt to give you an appraisal of the legislativE? situation in 

New York State on this very broad question and I say«kindly11 beca.use 

it is always nice to have some suggestion made whereby you can 

limit yourself to a specific element of such a broa~ subject as 

out-of-state taxation. 

I am told tha,tyou can 9 t utter the word 0 fairness'' and 

,,,, taxes" in the same breath.. However, I refuse to admit that a tax 

statute cannot be so drawn as to · ; permit fair and equal treatment 

to all individuals and all taxpayers,., irre:spectJ.ve of their par-

ticular residence. I also refuse to admit.,. or rather, I refuse 

to support or approve of any tax law Which will discriminate on 

the basis of the residence of the taxpayer • 

. Now) in the course of my research I discovered that 

there are approximately 174,000 New Jersey residents working in 

New York and producing from New York a total income of a billion, 

ninety-seven million dollars. I discovered. a.lso that all non-

residents working in New York total approximately 214,000 .... 

these figures may be of interest to you., ..... producing' a New York· 

income of approximately a billion, four hundred m.illion dollars. 

The total tax dollars paid in the form of income taxes for all 

non-residents working in.the State of New York is approximately 

$34 million, of which approximately $23 million is paid by New 

Jersey residents. 

Now, when I introduced legislation first ia 1952 and 

then repeated .in 195.3, I then recognized the impracticability of 
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releaving. all non ... f'esidents from the i1!1po~i ti~u:1: of all New Yorlt 

State income taxes; but l felt that a step forw~rd w~uid be accom-

plished if 1 could achieve fer non.:..resident taxpayers eqtial treat-

men,t wlth residentsin .. tlte all@wance of deductions~ legislation, 
·-. . 

therefore., treated solely with that.s•bJect .. r111s.year_l want to 

· again ·introciuce:.the same bill_.. I:was 1nformed by ~•r.Tax Co~issioa 

that it would cost the St6lte ot New York apprca:im~te ly; f()u; ·a-n-el-~. •c• 

··--
three ... quarter million dollars~ 

You are awa:re., lam sure., -that our twoGovernorsamd. 
·. . ·.. . . . . ' 

the Governor .of Connecti~u.t, · have~ appoint.ed a tll.ree".'man .9.ommi ttee 
. . . . . 

to study_ this entire .su.bject matteri> Personally;. 1 thought it was 

a little foolish. on. the part ~f my Goveni~r t~ go into ·a situation · 

such as that when we have.two.states that don•t·impose.iacome taxes 

bitt do have approximately 200,000 non~residents work}ng in.Mew York 
. . . . 

and New York does impose the income.: tax en al 1 of thos; non-

residents o It is rat.her obvious to me that the repo;rt.will not be 
·-~ -··.?, - . 

filed and made available to the pul>lfc prior tG tl,.is · f~ll 's · election, 
. . : . . .-.. ' . 

and it is likewise obvious to me,:.a,t:.least 9 that when such report 

is filed the·majority of that cc,mmitt~e will recommend that the 
' I .:, _,· • 

,% .. , . ' : :. 
State ef NewYork should t:reat non=residents more eq11iJablt than 

they are trea·ted under our pr~sent iaw and. prac:tices o 
. . . . ' . . . 

. Now:, in each of· the three years that l have introduced 

my 1egisJ~tiorr U1e bi.1:1 w~s_refert~d'·to tlle:Ways a·mcf:.itlf;~~s·-coni-,'·. 
mi t t~e which failed to act. upon i-t favoral:rly O 

. . ' . 

l . am certain that .. ·· . 
- '· . . 

the greatest opposition comes from the New York State Tax (::om-

misslon, pri:marilyg and I a~ ·also just as certain that the reason 
' , . 

for the. opposition is loss of r~••aue~ 

·•· I ca.ri say bluntly. to you, an.d of cotn·se this again is 

my: own personal opinicmg that there will be no blll, the enactment 
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' .of which will result in the loss of $34 million of revenue.9 benefit-

ing solely non-residents and 9 therefore, non-v6i,~s in the State of 

New York, - no such bill will ever be passed,, Certainly it won't be 

passed until the states of New Jersey,and Connecticut 9 along with 

. Massachusetts, Vermont and Permsylvania 9 impose similar taxes on 

the same number or nearly the same number of residents of New York 

who might work in .those stateso 

.Now.11 the suggestion I am going to make or the thought 

I am going to express now I know ls abhorr:ent to. a lot of New Jersey 

residents 9 but I have t9ld some of my confreres in the Legislature 

that we ought to look forward 9 that it is not beyond the realm of 

possibility that the states,of Connecticut and New Jersey might at 

sometime iri the future impose a tax 9 whether it be an income tax, 

upon their non-residents - by that I mean New York residents working 

in both of those states·.. And. if you should stand in the Pennsylvania 

Station at 8 o 9clock in the merning or at 5 o'clock atnight 1 or 

in the Hudson Terminal, or at the ferry doCks 9 you will be surprised 

and amazed at the number of New York residents.that work in New 

Jerseyo 1 am told by certain members of the Port of. New York 

Authority that the amount ls almost equa.L I doubt that very much 

but I have no specific figures on it., So, 1 have cautioned and 

suggested that we might be mor.e c:onsidera.te of the ncm-l"!esidents who 

contribute to our economy in New York State at the presetit time and 

attempt to give them·some relief in view of the fact that at the· 

present, in my opinion 9 they are not so fairly treated as residents 

areo 

Now my fr i ends'9 at t imes 9 are cri t ica 1 of me for having 

taken·up the torch for non-residents and Jokingly remind me that 

there isn't a New York vote in a carload of themo But when I 

=32= 





• 

approach them from the standpoint of fairness and eqt.1.al treatment, 

they are extremely sympathetic toward my e!forts .. The average 

American Citizen, in ·my opinion, is a fair-minded individual and 

believes in equal treatment for allo And if progress ls to be 

mad~ toward more equitable treatment from the New York State stand-_ 

point then the appeal should be toward that particular type of 

logic., 

When I first introduced the bill in 1952 and again in 

1953., I received a number of communications, not alone from New 

Jersey and Connecticut residents but from New York residentso. One 

in partieular I recall., He had had extremely large medical 

expenses during the immediate past year and he said that his situa-

tion was this, that both from choice and from necessity he was 

moving from New York to New Jerseyo He said that he consulted a 

tax expert and found, to his amazement, that his tax bill as a non-

resident was going to be $300 more than it was,as a resident of 

the State of New Yark.. He still, of course, retained his position 

in New York City., 

I _rece-i ved many communications from other New York 

residents who have friends az:id relatives in both New Jersey and 

in Connecticut and they point out to me that it isn't quite true 

to say that there is mo appeal to supporting legislation such as 

I have because they are influ.enced to some extent in the fall of 
each year, or every other year for that matter, as to how they 

vote and what candidates they will supporto 

Nowa:I am not unmindful of the fact·that.v if New York 

State loses four and three quarter million dollars ann.ually 9 that 

four and three=quarter million dollars will have to .be made up by 
1 

an increased tax burden upon the residents of my Stateo But 
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four and three-quarter million dollars is a mere drop in the bucket 

in a budget of over a billion dollars, and 1 venture to say that 

with fairer treatment to ncm=residents more of such non-residents 

will find work and employment in New York City contributing to the 

economy of New York City and creating more tax dollars, perhaps 

even enough to make up the difference.; 

·Now it has been suggested to me that it would be unfair 

to New York taxpayers to allo~ the full amount of all deductions 

allowed residents when in a great many instances only a portion of 

the total income o.f non=residents is earned in New York Statee 

Because this suggestion bas., inmy opinion, a certain ~mount of 

merit, 1 propose next year to introduce a bill which will allow 

to all non-residents that proportion of all of·the deductions that 

their income in New York bears to their.unearned income which would 

have it~ situs in New Jerseyo In other words, if an individual 

worked in New York State and had a.salary of .$6,000 and had unearned 

income of $3,000 in New Jersey or Connecticut then they would be 

permitted to take two-third.s of all of the deductionso At present 

there are only 11:·ot· ·2 they can take and then they must be related 

to New York, New York charities or to deductions for expenses 

that occur in their business., o:r $500,. And, as in the instance 

that I just told you about 9 moving from New York to New Jersey 

would cost this one particular taxpayer $3000 · 

lam not ,an advoca.te of a repeal of all taxation on 

all non-residents,. Non-residents working in New York are the 

b•neficiaries~of course to a lesser extent than residents are~ 

of the public services furnished by New York and provided for 

the binefit and protection of all,citizens, equally. The police-

man on the street doe:snilt inquire as to the residence of a 
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particul~r individu.al that 0s about to be :robbed before he attempts 

to prote.ct him; nor does th~ fireman 9 neither do the park attendants, 

the attendants at public beaches, golf courses and other recreational 

faci-lities~ our museums and other cultural centers are available to 

all, equally; and the raads are available to. all, equally; and 

disposal facilitieso And. tt .ls only fair that where there is a 

benefit there should be some assumption of the burden t@ pay for ito 

NOW.Ii I do know that there are a great many residents 

from Connecticut and New Jersey and other states that enjoy these 

same benefits without naving to J.!)a.y any taxes because they don 11 t 

work in. New York., But.Ii of course, they enjoy them to a much lesser-

extent because they are only casttal visitors to New York 9. whereas 

the worker in New York who is a ncm=resident is there daily through 

the week.; 

Now9 1 feel.,in concluding my appraisal of the legJsla.;;. 

tive situation in New York 9 I can make these three Commem.tsg At· 

.present an outright repeal of New York Sta:te Income Taxes on non-

residents is impractical and impossib1e 9 certainly at this timeo · 

20• The possibility is remote that the legislature 

wll 1 ·gra:nt to non=:residents the :right to take 100% of al 1 de-

ductions allowed to residents"' 

Jo That there is a fair possibillty 9 based upon the 

right of all citizens to equal treatment before the 1aw9 that 

some legislation might be favorably considered which wou.ld g:rant 

non-residents the J:'ight to take dedu~ti6ns in prc,portion = all of 
, 

the deductions in the proportion that their New York income bears 

to their unearned income or thei:r New Jersey i~come"' 

... NowJI can 11 t say that upon the introduction of my 

legislatiora; eitner in 1952 or 19.539 or in this yearw 1956, there 





was created any great amount of support for it., As I said~ my 

friends say, "If you relieve non-residents of some of their taxes 
- . - . ... fl 

that means that we have to pay more., Well, immediately that 

might possibly be true, but I feel that in granting to non-re~idents 

a better break, more equitable treatment in the application of our 

present tax laws, we will ·event11all:~c,beneflt·.by·1t = New York will 

eventually benefit by it and that there will flow back to New 

York an equal amount of tax dollars through, perhaps., the greater 

effort made and the greater contributions made by non-residents 

toward the econoiey of New York City9 of New York State, thus creating 

greater tax dollar~a 

L.want to point out in concluding that the .. I: ,, 

bi 11 that I have intrOduced in the past wi 11 !J in accordance with 

the estimate made by our Tax Commission 9 cost the State of New York 

four and thr_ee-quarter million. dollars; that the bill I propose to 

llltroduce this coming year will not cost the State quite so much 

because there wi 11 not be al lowed the ful 1 amount of al 1 the 

deductions, which my present bill does., So 9 I cannot estimate., I 

cannot get an estimate from ott:r Tax Commission because we have no 
knowledge whatsoever of the amount of income unearned by New Jersey 

residentso 

Again 1et me express my deep appreciation fo:r your 

permitting me to appear before you andexpress these views., I 

have enjoyed it very much.., I enjoyed also listening to the pre-

vious gentlemen here and 9 if I might 9 I would like to sit back 

here until you conclude for the lunch hour because I do find it 

so interesting and because I am so deeply interested !nit myself., 

Thank you very much& 

SENATOR DUMONTi Well 9 we are very Qrateful to you for 
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coming here and we will be glad to have you stay a:s long as you 

want to .. 

MRo BROOKg I will be glad to answ~r any questions .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: It is very kind of you to come here 

and express a very honest and forthright opinion about this niatter .. 

Now, are there any questiQns by any members of thet:C6mmission? 

Assemblyman Haines? 

MR .. HAINES:: Iwottld like to ask one., Those citizens 

that live in New York and work in New Jersey, they have to pay 

a New York income tax on their earni:ngs from New Jersey? 

·· MR .. BROOK:: Yes, sir. 
SENATOR DUMONT: Any other questions? Assemblyman 

Elmer Matthews .. 

MR .. J.VIA.TTHEWS:: Assemblyman B:rook9 I am from the 

northern part of New Jersey and a great nwnber of- the constituents 

in my County are commuters to New York and are people very greatly 

affected by the New York State Income Taxo I am very, very interested 

in what you propose to introduce in the next session of the New 
- -- -- -

York State Legislatui'e 9 the ~lll ·that you propose to introduce. 

.I would like to know ex:actly,what it will tend to cover and how 
.. 

it will vary or be different fr-em the bill you put forth in recent 

yearso 

MRo BROQKg lt will be different to this extent., 

Assemblymang that Section 360 of 0ur New York State Tax Law,I think., 

has something like 19 or 20 suh-divisions 9 each one of which pre-

scribes certain deductions that may be taken from gross income., 

Section 11., I believe 9 of that law9 provides that these deducti.ons 

shall not be available to non=residen.ts unless the deductiom1>; the 

expenses or whatever they were, were in connection with the earning 





.. 

.. 

of New York State income. Broadly speaking, thatts what our 

present law is. The final section, I believe, does allow all tax-

payers a deduction of $5000 

Now, I propose to repeal sub-edi,vision 11 of section 360 

and, in !ts place, provide that non-residents may take any one of 

the:deductions but only in such prop~rtion or to the extent that 

their New York income bears to their total income .. In other words, 

as I gave you the example before, if a man earns $6,000 in New York 

but he has unearned income, the situs of which is New Jersey, then 

he can take two-thirds of each of the deductionso 

MR .. MATTHEWS: Assemblyman Brook., I certainly admire 

your candor in your testimony before this Committee .. It certainly 

is a refreshing thing to hear. The thing that has concerned me 

quite a bit; though., - we talk about New Jersey residents who 

work in New York and they are paying this New York Income Tax but 

that isn't the on1y tax, is it., that lhey are paying to the State 

of New York or to the City of New York? Arentt there other taxes 

imposed? 

MR. BROOK: Well., they pay a sales tax in New York 

City whenever they purchase anything there .. I suppose, if they 

have businesses there themselves they are paying all the other 

local taxes that we have& If they own real estate there, they 

pay their share of the real estate tax .. All of those taxes, yes .. 

But they are directly related to the earning of the New York 

income and all of those would be a proper deduction and a proper 

deductible expense against. their gross incomeo 

MR .. MATTHEWS: It seems to me that many of the 

arguments used in favor of taxing the non•resident are based upon 

the fa¢t that the non-resident avails himself of the fac1lltles 

that are put forth for the use of people in the area. Now, in the 
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case of New York City» I understand that the majority of the New 

Jersey residents who wqrk in NeWYork work in_an area between.the 

Battery and 59th Street·= 

MIL BFiOQI{: I would. say that I think that is prope:r,, 

MR~ MATTHEWS: = wouldnut it be reasonable to say thatg 

even if New York State c;lid not tax the income of New Jersey residents, 
a, substantial bit of revenue would still be derived from their.pay= 

ment of sales·taxes or business taxes o:r what=have=you taxes_that 

they pay currently in New York? 

MRo BROOKi I don v t think I can. agree with you tha. t it 

would be su..bstantial.11 Mr,, Assemblymano If New Jersey :residents pay 

now $23 million» and those facts and figures came from myState 
. . 

Tax Commission -- They have been making a study of this., It has 

"· been going on for a good many years, for that matter o == I donut 

think that the contribution made by New Jersey residents.in the :form 

of sales taxes and the like taxes 9 amusement t.axesp etco.,; would make 

a very large dent in that $23 mi111ono 

MR~ MATTHEWS~ Well, net necessarily in the $23 million,, 

I don°twant to monopolize this questioning period either 9 Senato:r., 

I am not only talking about denting this $23 million.11 1 11 m talking 

about the non=resident who works in New York and I 0m talking about 

the non=resident who shops in New York and pays ycn.u" New York 

Sales Tax" It 0s my opinion» and I feel rather strc>ngly about this» 

that the average non-resident who goes into New York City.? eve:ry 

time he goes in makes some kind of ccmt:ribution to the tax 

stI'u.ctu.re of New York 9 either throttgh th.e sales tax or~in cases 

of people who have business enterprises there 9 in the business tax 

or what=have=you tax., 
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MR,, BROOK~ 1 agree with you..\;> there a:re moire taxes that 

non=residents contribute than just the tax on thei:r income earned 

in New York Stateo But I donrt think= certainly 9 I have never 

quarreled with that 9 = if I go outside of New York City and pay 

a tax which is a local tax 9 a municipal tax of some kind 9 I dongt 

complain about thato I think they are fairly treated in that :re= 

spect but I do feel that in connection with the tax on the income 9 

when they earn the income in New York State and New York State does 

have an income tax 9 they should be allowed a larger portion of the 

dedttctions 9 have more equitable treatment the:reo 

Now9 let me just make one final comment because I 

realize there is a certain argument that can be used against me in 

connection with what I am attempting to do in New Yoirk State for 

non=residents 9 and that is that the full amount of the exemption 

is allowed to non=residents no matt.er whe:r.e their income is ea:rned 9 

so long as any portion of it is earned in New 'York State 9 which 

would be $2500 for the head of a family and $1 9 000 o:r $1200 9 l 

guess it is 9 individually, and $400 or $500 for eaeh dep~ndent; 

and they could rightfully say 9 if I use this apportionment basis 9 

wel19 then 9 they ought to apportion the exeruptiono But J. think 

there is a distinction that can be made between. the exernpthm and 

a deductionp even though under an old Supreme Court Case 9 I think 

in the early 1920s 9 authority could be f6und fer apportioning 

the deducti6nso I donut think that we lnt~nd to raise that point 

over there in. New York and I do feel th.at within. the last two years 

, there has heen some :rea 1 progress made in educating the pub 1 lc and 
- -

.., getting a different viewpoint on this subject of taxation of non= 

residentso I have been ln the Legislature for 15 years and it 

took me 7 years finally to get through some semblance of a form 
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of permanent personal registration but I neve:rgave up on it,, So:si 

I don't think tha_t you can accomplish anytbing substantial 0ver-

night 'here, but your efforts 9 I am sure 9 a:re ccmt:ribt1ting a gr~at 

deal towa~d what I feel will be the ultimate success of what you 

are trying to do,, 

Agaln 9 thank you very much,, 

MR" MATTHEWS: I am :sure your efforts are helping quite 

a lot too, Mro Assemblyman,, 

-MR" BROOK~ Thank you.; 

MR., GLEASONi Assemblyman 9 you are faroi liar.9 I p:res.u.me 9 

with the fact 1:.hat Delaware imposes a ri.cm'."':resident tax but that 

non-residents are treated in exactly the same manner as :residents.., 

full exemptions are allowed there'.? 
. . . ,. 

Full exemptions 9 righto 

MRo GLEASON~ - One further questlen, and that is,!) have 

you any indication as to what reception your proposed bill might 

hope to have in the Legislature next year'? In other words 9 what 

assistance we might get fromAlbanyo 

MR .. BROOK~ We11 9 I think you will get mere assis.tance 

than you did this year because this happens to be a gube:rnatoria.1 

election .. 

MRo GLEASON~ Thank you 9 Mro Brook .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Just a minute please 0 Assemblyman 
' Brook.. Following ttp what Mro G_leason was a.sking yott 9 do yoa think 

·that if, for example, our Commission were to make a trip te 

Albany during the early stages of you:r 1959 legislation that we 

could be helpful? or do you think that we would hlrtder the 

success of your 1eglslatiort7 





JVJRo BROOKg No., I think it would be helpful 9 S.enatoro 

I really do" At the present time not too many of our legislators 

are interested in the subject matter" I will say this that befo:re 

I introduced the bi 11 again this year I spoke both to the Speaker 

and my Majority Leader and they thought that it would be a gooa 

idea to put it lno 

SEN.A.TOR DUMONTg When would you suggest would be the 

best time? I know yot;t have a compact legislative session 9 usually 

you are through, I thinke by the end of Ap:rll or the latter part 

of April o 

, MRo BROOK:; March .. 

SENATOR DT:JlVIONT: March = excnse me o When do you think 

it would be the best time for us to come to Albany? 

MR" BROOK~ That is really a difficult question.., Senato:r 9 

because not very much happens in otu· legislative sessions until 

we adopt the budget 

SENATOR DUMONT~ That sounds familiaro 

MRo BROOR.i W'ell 9 tha. tu s one cont,ribution that 1 think 

Tom Dewey made to the administration of the affairs of State,, He 

moved the fiscal year back to April 1st so that we are always 

guaranteed that we will have a budget by April 1st.I) otherwise nobody 

gets paid beyond that period 9 including legislators., But that 

occurs around the end of February and I would think that shortly 

after that would be the timeo 

SENATOR DUMONT: Then we wi 11 keep in touch with you 

and arrange a date when we could come to Albany and discuss this 

problem with you and anybody else you might care to have there,, 

MRe BROOK: 1 think that 8s a splendid ideao 
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Mlh- ~ILLER: I would Just 1 !ke to ask lllr .. Brook cure . ·· 

question with reference t.o .Section 363_ ~f the New Yo.rk Tax Law, 
. ... . . .--

. dealing with recip.rocity, generally and also on the. tmeory of being 

fair to non...;r-esH:ients .. _ That authel"izes a. resident or· a11other st.ate -

to take credit ~gai-ri bis _Ne~ York State ta_:x liability t:o the extent/ 
, - . . . . . . . . -~ 

that he. pays an hicome tax to the state of hfs 'residence and- liv'hich :· ·• . 

state !n_turn grants similar reciprocity t'o New York State residentso· 

l_ wondered whether yeu would care . to advance an ophdort. as to .. 
whether New York State would keep ·that reclprocity prQv!sion 'ia t,he 

very unltkely possibility th~t both Cpnnecticut and New Jersey 

were to adopt individual income tax·t~ws _containi~g- such a pr.ovision? 

>MR;.·BROOK:--Well~ I th.ink it would-be extremely em"!>· 

ba.rrassing for, them to attept to repeat ito. We grant. it to c,ther 

states ia:t the -present time ... -

< .Mfh ·MILL.f;Rf I· see a 

•._• MR.ii BROOK: My opinion would be that. it woit4 he tough 
. . ' 

. . . ., 

.for anyone to attempt or.tQ take a posi.tion·that' that reciprocity 
. -· . . 

statute should be repealed a That would be a great step 1:)ackward~. 
. ' . . 

in. my opinion, in. connection wl th the te_rrif le cooperation that 

we are attempting to,develop between all the states .. 
. . . 

Of -course, there the entire $.:34 miilion. 
. . . 

froninom.-residents would be in dang.er .. 

: W!R~··BROOK~ .- I( would be. 

:SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you very much., Assemblyznan~ ; 'We .· 

are deeply grateful to.you and; will be glad to. have you stay as-·-
long as you Cat+ or would 11ke to .s 

_ · MR .. BlIDOK~ __ I think· I ·nave·- to Qet back, Senat~r .. 
. . 

Again I am very grateful to you fer lett.in;g. me come h~_re an.d· I 

ei:ijoyed it very m:ucho· 
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... 

. . 

SENATOR DUMONT: .. - Is there anyone in. the audience~ by the· 

way., who wants to submit a question to Mr~ Hrook? 
_,rh,a;~k you very mue:h.. We apprecla.te it .. 

. ' ··. MRi ·'BROOK: Thank you ... 
. . 

. •SENATOR DUMONT: bur next witness is the HonGrahle 

J·olm F .• Tarrant, Di rec.tor of Ta~ Reseaeh. of the State of ~onn~cticut., 
. . 

where a similar problem exists with r~gard ·_ to t.hei_r residents .. 

We. are very happy to have you he:re,·Commission~r9 and we appreciate 

your coming all this distanceo 
: . -

. MR., JOHN F. TARRANT: M:r .. Chairman and members of the 

Comm! ttee:. · The lega.1 ·. problems im!olveci h_ere have ~een adequately 

cUscussecl by your Treas~rer and it~e~ ~peak~rs. ~nd l think. they . 

are ·probably fairly welt' known to all yo~ .gentlemen so I will_· 

pass .them by and attempt to go into the human side of this problem. 

to some short extenta 

Th~ sit.uation>is, gentleme:nj ·that tens of thousands or· 
·_. . ··. _., .. 

residents ~f C()nnecticut commute daily to New York and work at 

sal~rr!ed positionsi>. The salaries of these Connecticut residents., 

· much as people from your State t> a:re ta;xed by New Yor~ State at 

the same statutory rate and with t_he s~m~ _pel'sonal t?,Cemptions· 

alle>wed Ne'iiir York State residents"' A gross cHsc:riznination, how"". 
. . . .. 

ever, occurs whea we eome to, the .matter of--d~ductfons ai io:wed o 

Two people.,. one a New York resident and one a Coanecticut . 

resident, working at idemtI~al.Jobs and w{ta id~ntical salaries, 

and no other _income, are called upc,n by_-New Ycork. te_ pay vastly. 

different taxes o:n these ~~alaries., . As a. matter. of computation., 

it generally amounts to a 20% stlper=tax on the :reside:nt of 
Connecticut working inNew Yol"~ at the same income and the same 

family situati~no 
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The New York resident is entitled to deduct f:rom his, 

salary all of the humanizing deductions allowed under the New York 

Income Tax Law., some of them are $150 per annum for insurance 

premiums, taxes on his home.ll medical expens.es·.11 etc,. 

· No'l,,!1/ 1t ls understandable to a· tax man 9 when New York 

denies the deduction. of taxes on his home in Connecticut9 but it 

is hardly understandable from a hwnan point of view= and New York 
uses the term "humanizing amendments" when it puts these amendments 

in -- it is hardly understandable from a. human point·of view not 

·to allow $i50 annual insurance deduction because that goes straight 

to the a.bi 1 ity of the worker to perform his ta.:sk in New York Gi ty 

and straight to the ability of hls family to carry on if heshould 

die,. 

The second humanizing amendment that we feel is the 

least the State of New Yo:rk can do for us and we realize that we 

have to come to New York uh.at in handn in this situation because 

there is nothing !11 egal about what New York is doing,= !s the 
"'1 

deduction for illness;. We all know that man can have an 

impoverishing family Ulness that will wipe out his ea.tire annual 

salary and that is why the federal government .and the State of 
. . . 

New York for its residents only have the provision. whereby.they 

can deduct for medical expenses above a certain percentage of 

t.he:ir:lncome.., That is one of the humanizing amendments that. we 

feel should apply 1 to non=residents = you:r New Jersey ::tesidents and 

our Connecticut residents~ if you wU l., 

.The Connecticut residenti on the other hand; gets none 

of these deductions but even in the face of this family illness 

he gets merelya $500 exemption or 10% of his salarysrwhichever 

is less., You may want to consider that toq.ay .$500 exemption, 
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with the inflationary period and the necessity to earn larger 

salaries in order to keep the family alive.? is not enough., 

Now 9 here are a fe,w specific complaints chosen at random 

from the many letters that we have received on this problem andgif 

I may with your forbearancep Mr., Chairman 9 I will,quote a few of 

themo They may have some interest" I am sure yott have hundreds of 
such litters here .. 

·n1 am not very sangtiine that yo11r efforts will be 
rewarded by any act:.lon by New York,, Nerw York !s 
exceedingly laggard. in making· reftu1ds., .My .. :refund 
for 1955 just reached me in Apr! 1 of 1957 ,,,n 

' . . 

Well:, that may be tinderstandableto an administrato:r with a heavy 

load and a tight budget .but 9 ne:verthelessg that~s a quote from a 

taxpayerJs point of view.,. 

1'My New York Sta. te Tax" another 9ne says 9 ° exceeds 
·the amount of all the dlrect taxes that I pay to 
the Town of Greenwich and to the State of Connecticut 
combined .. I can understand New York State 17 s need 
for some kind of tax revenue from the thottsands of 
people who work there and cio not live there# I 
simply believe that they are exacting too much from 
us helpless commuters .. " ' 

Another one writes: 

"A-::very unfair situation. as the result of wlli~h many 
of Us must pay to !\Tew York State a considerably 
hlgher income tax than we would if we resided in 
that stateo." . · 

And I think that 11 s generally true., I think Representative Brook 

had the fairness to point that out in his :remarks., 
0It seems to me that the:re may be good argmnents 
for.taxing non=residents on their income earned 
in .New Tork put only when the benefit c,f the same . 
deductions for essential expenses which New Yorkers 
can deduct are extended to Iaon=resident:s,,1' 

Another man says~·· 

"As a lawye:r,, I have always felt that a1th6u.gh the 
tax itself may have been held to be constitutional 
by the Su,prelJle <;:ourt i! ls certaj.nly discriminatory 
against out=f.>f=state residents zj.ot to permit us. to 

· t:aRe~ai:fvanta.ge of the same deductions New York 
re!ddc;rlnts d6o 11 





I only have one or two more of theseg 

Another onei 

•Each year I get a letter from New.York State not 
allowing certain deductions otherwise allowed on 
my federal tax return andwhichwere formerly 
allowed on my New York tax return when I was a 
resident of that Stateo 11 

"This taxation without representation which I have 
been forced ta endure for 17 years has been a 
continual source of !rd.tatlon to me and I know 
it has to many other Connecticut residents who 
commute to New York to worko '' 

Then the last man says~ 

f'The only benefit I receive from the State of New 
Yoirk,9 or it may be-from the Gity 9 ls that the 
streets are paved from the Grand Central Terminal 
to the RCA Buildingo"' 

·Nowthose lette:rs and their contents perhaps have more 

color than weight in advancing ou.r position but many Connecticut 

residents working in New York have written in comph.lning about 

the inequity of having.to pay the State of New York a tax on the 

income that they earn thereo Their big complaint 9 of course 9 is 

that they are not allowed similar deductions that a New York 

resident is allowed 9 and this is manifestly unfairo 

In an attempt to remove this cUscrim!nat:i!.on against 

Connecticut resldents,9 our Governor conferred with Governor 

Harriman 9 as previous speakers have mentioned 9 and as your own 

Governor has conferred wl th Goveirnor Harrhnano FoUowing this 

con:fe:rence 9 he appointed a na.tionaUy recognized tax counsel to 

act as hls representative ln negotiating with a representative 

named by Governor Harrimano We have found,, unforttmately 9 that 

so far,9 at any ratej New York has no intention of yielding an 

Inch on this problem but that the Taxing Authority 9 particularly 9 

of that State intends to persist In exacting a heavier tax 

f:rom Connecticut people th.an they do from their owno 
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One o_f the remedies suggested ls that we urge an 

amendment to the federal constitution seeking to bar one state from 

taxing the income of residents of anothero But, in any event, that is 

a slow process and it probably would never get by the Federal 

Congress because of the representatives in that Congress fr6m the 

31 states that now tax incomeso 

Thls is a pressing problem~ howevet\1 and some sort of 

action is neededo For that reason I suggested at one time= I· 

personally suggested that we impose a similar tax on residents of 

New York working in Connec:ticuto 

That question was asked by my friend, Bl 11 Mi 1ler 9 of 

my friend, Aaron Neeld 9 here at the beginning and Aaronus answer 

was correct but 1 9 as a 1awyer 9 feel that we probably could impose 

a service charge on New York people working in Connecticut and we 

might Just possibly get it by the constitutional provisiono 1 have 

had that matter looked over by eminent tax counsel in New York who 

feel as I do that possibly it would be constitutionalo However 9 

our Governor feels that that is definitely a negative approach ' . . . .. 

and he would have nothing to do with it and he probably is right 

because ·1trdoesn9 t do anything for our people 9 itus Just erecting 

a spite fence and that doesnvt do anybody any goodo 

The better approach to this problem probably is the 

one that Representative Brook mentioned as being the subject of 

the bill he intends to Introduce into the next session ~f the 

Legislature and that ls that we pro-rate the exemptionso A 

pro rata.suggestlon was made by the tax officials of your State 

at a meeting that we had with them in New York some months ago 

and it is a good oneo For i:ristance 9 "Au gets all of -his income 

from a salary of $10 9 000 earned in New York City:and on taxes on 

the $10s000 he gets the same deduction benefits that a New York 
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resident does., 11B'' get~ a salary of $109 000 earned in New York City 

but has out-of,.,,state income of $30,000, let 11 s say in Connecticut or· 

in New Jersey, the tax as pro~r~te~, since the $10,000 income is 

earned in N·ew York, is one-fourth his total income, then he gets 

the same deductions as a New York resident does pro=rated as to 

one-fourth because one-fourth ot his total income was earned in 

New York Stateo 
There is a.possible warning, however 9 connected with 

this proposal. It is conceivable that with a small income the 

$500 now allowed, or 10% 9 whichever is less 91 on a $5,000 salary 

under a pro rata system might be a detrimento For instance 9 if• 

his total allowed deductions only amounted to·$300 and he has 

$1 9 000 in.income that he earns working week-ends in Conn~cticut, 

the place of his residence, then he would only, under the pro 

rata system, be able to take five-sixths of.$300 or $250 9 whereas 

he now gets $500. That would be a problem that you· would have to 

watch for the many thousands of people who work in New York State 

who are not in the high salary bracket., 

Th~re is also the fear, as Representative Brook also 

pointed out 9 that New York might want to p:ro=rate the exemptions,, 

They now grant the same exemptions to residents and non,.,,residents 

but as I read the Yale & Towne ease.vwhic 1h forced· that situation, 

it seems to me that there is nothing in that case which would 

prevent New York from pro-rating exemptions =at least it 11 s 

debatable,and that's something I am sare we wouldn 11 t want to have 

happen., 

Now then, an alternative suggestion 9 Connecticut has 

come along with the idea ef eleGting a form" New York has a short 

and a long form and the short form.,.as you well know from your 
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federal experience-., Just allows a standard deduction a.ad. that i.s 

what the non-resident is permitted to file at $500 or 10%·., whichever 

is less .. · Under that proposed syst,em,of electing a form that we 

are proposing here; "A.ff would elect to use the long· forll!, -· that is . ., 

"A" the $10,000 man who gets all hls income from his salary in New. 

York - and would then get the_benefit of the same dedactions as· 

a New York resident; ttg!f would elect.to use the short form and 

w0uld still get the same benefit of the $500 deductien = I mentioned 

before that he would.be losing $250 under _the p:ro rata system or he 

could l0se$250 9 but under this system he wouldnvto 

This would; of course., result .in the greatest tax loss 
. ' .. ·· . : ·.. . . . . .·.--- .·· ·.' 

to New York State because t~e greatest number of Connecticut 

residents,paying a New York St.ate Income Tax.9 pay on a big S8ilary 

and have littie other income.. These peopl~ :would ~11 9_ of c:our·se., 

elect. to use the )ong .forn1, and the others who ha'\te large incomes 

over and ~hove their sala.I'i~s wouid elect to use ihe sho-rt form; 

thus causing the greatesf revenue: loss to the· State of New York 

and, therefore., it would be the idea that New York would be least 

ready to accepto 

I. think that thesuggesti~n for pro-rating the tax is 

the better of the; two bec.ause. th~re is some chance that "B"~ the . 

gentleman in the second situation mentioned; may benefit if one-
. . ·. . : . : . . 

fourth of his deductions amoants to more than .$5001 but there is 

no chance that ~B" wi 11 benefit under the election sttggesti'on for 

he must subject all of his, income to _New York State in order to use 

the long form ~nd that 11 s what a man w1th a large unearned income 

wou~d., of course.,._refuse to do under the e1ection·systemo 

· I know. that Assemblyman Brook has gone but when this 

thing .was in flow~r several of his ·consti.tue~ts wrote to us and 
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called the fact to 6ur attention that he had the courage to intro-

duce legislation ,in the New York Legislature., And 9 incidentally., 

I understand he is a Manhattan Republicano I didnnt know there 

were many of those., He had courage enough to introduce this 

legislation in the Assembly and I .think that his courage was not 

in vain because we have had several letters from residents· of 

New York referring to us the fact that he had introduced such 

Iegislationo l wrote to him at that time and asked him, very much 

along the lines that the Chairman asked him a little while ago, if 

he would welcome some help up there, feeling the way the Chairman· 

did that perhaps it would be not a help but a hindrance., But he 

very graciously wrote back and said that if he could get his 

leaders to agree to let the bill out he would be glad to have us 

and he would let us know at the proper time so that we could come 

to Albany and voice our. opinions" But, as he told you himself, 
I 

the bill never got out of Committee and we had very little hope 

that it wottldo 

Thank you, gentlemen, very mucho 1 will be glad to 

answer any quest tons o 

SENATOR DUlVIONT: Thankyou.11 Commissionero Any questions? 

Mro Mi 1 ler7 

MRo MILLER: I wonder whether Mr o Tarrant would 1 ike. to 

explore another facet of this retaliatory experience that he has 

been thr6ugh., that is, whether Connecticut has ever considered 

a broader form of retaliatory ta~ including its own residents. 

as well as residents of New York., 

· MRo TARRANT~ I can assure you 9 Counse.1. Miller,. and · 

members of the Committee, that Connecticut has no intention of 

going into the personal income tax field either now or in the 

foreseeable future., 
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MR~MlLLER:! ram well.aware or that .... 

; MR .. TARRANT: I thought that was your question .. 

MRo MILLER: · No •. Whether you have considered 1 imiting. 
. ' . . . 

an income tax fo '. residents .of Connecticut who work in New York 

and then furnishing the rec iprQC i ty prov is ion wh_ich would automa ti-

cal 1y give them the bene.fit .of New Yo_rk's reciprocity provision. 

·: MR. TARRANT~ Well, 1 think that pro'bably is what I 

discussed when I said that I :thought we could constitutionally 

impose a·service 1 taxo 

, MR .. MILLER: I see. l _ tho,ught you were 1:imi ting your . 

tax to residents rof. New York who work in Connecticut .. -

· · ·•.·MR. TARRANT-: . .. . . I was, yes .. 
. , . . 

I was_wondering whether you had thought.of 
. . . . 

extending it to residents of Connecticut who work in New York and 

have those two classes the only ones taxable.,, 

· Mllo TARRANT: ln answer to that, and I think it's a 

facet of the. problem that! first stated.that under no conditions 
i 

will C0>nneeticut' g,o into the personal income tax fleld.. Does that 

answer your question? 

< ·MR .. !VIILLERg . Well~ one· other question theno: I am very 

much disturbed by some figures.here .... the·ones tha.t Mre• Brook gave 

us, also confirm~d by our own figures submitted.by Mr~ Neeld 

previously., namely, that the-average tax paid by a resident of 

Connecticut to the City of New Yo.rk runs anywhere from $275 to 

$353 annually; and.the average tax paid by New Jersey residents 

. to the State. of. )Jew York,. if these f ig,ures are correct,. ls about 

$130. . How do you accourJ.t for the difference? . 

. ;.lYIR. TARRANT: ·· 1 sympathize ·with you in your impoverished 

condition. However.,· J have :no knowledge of the origin of thes~ 

figures and I nelther affirm nor deny themo 
-53-
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SENATOR DUMONT: Here is a question that has come from 

a member of the audience, Commissioner: .What happens if a 

delinquent taxpayer continues to be delinquent? 

.. MRo TARRANTi I don't know whether there are any admi ~e1~s 
I 

of Westbrook Pegler in this audience but in last night's pa.per he 
i 

I had the answer to that problem.. We have a lady manufacturer in ouri· 
· 1 

state who is qui,te a girlo She is very anxious to give her opinio~h 
I 

on public matters.si including taxation, particularly· taxation, and / 
, ! 

Westbrook Pegler 9 s article pointed out that the State of New York/ 

is looking for an income tax on her brother9 who is part of her rt:rm, 

and the A'ttorney General of New York, or somebody connected with 

his office, threatened to bring criminal proceedings and extradii;e 

the man for an income tax mattero That would be an extreme situaL-

tion, I must say., That was what Wiestbrook Pegler said 9 not I .. 

I don't think they could do anything if the taxpayer stays at home 

and stays out of New York State~ I think everybody will agree 

with that .. 

SENATOR DUMONTg Do you have any thoughts or pro-

posals to make as to how we might cooperate with you folks in 

Connecticut on t.his common problem regarding New York State? 

MRo TARRANT: Well certainly, if this.group intends 

to go on safari to Albany we will be glad to attach our vehicles 

to yours .and attach our thoughts to ycnirs when we get there .. 

SENATOR DUMONT~ - Very good .. 

Any other questions? If not, we wl 11 recess now for 

approximately on,e hour, until about lg40 for .lunch and then we 

will resume for this afternoono 

(recessed for lunch) 





We will res•me 
' " from the Honorable Alexander R-. Abral,lams; Tax Commissioaer ·of the 

,. 

State of Delaware& 
_; 

Mr-o Miller, will you read tlle letter_9 please., into the 

record?_ 

· MR& ·wp;,;L.IA.M Il.lllLL~lil: . Mr& qhairmang the letter is dated 

,June 2, 1958: · 

·: ."Referring again to yours c,;f May 9,. L am st.ill 
-very· busy with wo:rk ccmcer:•iag the- new Col"porat,ion 
Law and the Income Tax .La.wo :I think you are aware · 
that th~ Corporation Blll and the bill cn,angin.g the 
r~tes as t.e inceme tax .were passed .Oecembe_:r 20., 1957. 
The passage of these twe l>ills created considerable··· 
work for the Tax Depa:rt,mento .Bew forms~ inst:rv.ctJ.oa 
sheets,· c0p.ie·s -of tl1e hill and· var! ous etber data Ila.cl · 
te be p:repated 9 . mailed and distrUm.ted tci taxpayers., 
At least 1.,000 letters pertaining to the corporation 
.bi 11 had to be answeredo . " · 

' ' 

. "As stated. in my letter o:r May 22 9 these ·bills were 
pa!rsed by the Legislatu.re aad 1~ as Tax· Commissieaer, 
must see that the tax due ls collected in accordance· 
w i t.h the two 1 aw~ro 

· -t1)'ou, state in. your le'tter of May 9 that .I ha-ve givea 
seri@US: thought.· t;,;o thls matter of taxes, especially to 
the eel 1ectie>n ot same tram restde3'its et ¢>Uier sta:tes& 
This., I have do:ne.11: as have the •embers 'of the ~Legfslatare& 
l have talked to a few of· them -:recently a.ad th¢)' are of' . 
the opinion th.at our ·state inceme law is a fa.Ir one & "' 

Perhaps1 l might !nterpolat~ here, Mr~ Chairma~9 since the· 
' ' 

Commissiciner does. not, that tm Dela~re la.w makes no distinction 
; . . ' ' 

bet~een residents and. non•resid~nts la S0 far as the application. 

· of the l r · tax •. is ccm.ce .. rned& 

. -"Thle: law defines om pages 12 a.ad 13 of the attached .. 
copy er the original :Act. wllat:,a nonresd.den.t sha:t.1 pay&.· 
,Many l!ft8mb.En•s at th~ Leglsl!!Ature fe.el that this section . 

. · should not be cl:ianged as a n.ea~e•sidel1lt wo.rking here ls · 
e.am111g. ot mak!n.g lHs livlag_ .ti thls state& i,$.c,me of 

.... , , th,em, are frank em.ough to say these the!Se pa.rtieu.lar non-
··· reside.a.ts de not have to w"rk.. la Delaware. and tllat taey 
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must realize they a:re much better off holding their 
positions with Delaware firms and paying the Delaware 
tax than they would be if they were: working for a 
firm, f®ir instance in New Jersey 9 and not paying the 
Delaware tax., Some of them hav.e perhaps been trans.,. 
ferred to Delawa:re, but most of them accepted or . 
sought positions in Delaware,, having knowledge of the 
income tax lawo The original law was passed in 1917., 

''In many case:s 9 when a resident of another state 
visits any .nearby state,, there are some taxes he is 
likely to have ta pay, such as a sales tax .. Of course,, 
l reall:ze: that New Je::rsey d0es not have a sales tax. 9 

neithe:r does Delawa:re; howeveir 9 eve:ry state has a gasoline 
tax and a person on vacation or even on a business trip, 
when buying gasoline in another state 9 naturally pays 
the State Tax on the purchaseo 

11 I emphas l zed in my previous letter that the members 
of the Delaware Legislature passed a Delaware income tax 
law, and another session app:roved the amendment in 
Decembe:r.1> 19570 It is,, thet'efore,,, my duty to collect· 
this tax., You are aware that in many ca\':lles the tax .is 
deducted by the taxpaye:r8~t employer and the w--2 tax forms 
and a check for the total amo"U1nt of the deduct!cms a:re 
mailed to us., In ethe:ir cases,,, the: ta.:iqlaye:r submits his 
tax report and pays us the tax due if no tax has be:en 
deducted from salary or private income:o 

n1 assu:re you that I d.esiire to give: a.H. communications 
and requests fo ir information. cou:rteous and since re: 
attention but 1. doubt whe:the,r attending youur meeting of 
Tuesday 9 June 3,, · 1 could explain the ci!r'cum:stances in any 
moire detail than. I have in this le:ttero I naturally 
realize: that the: members of .you:r Commission are opposed 
to the tax colle<eted from yotU"' residents by the: States 
of Delaware,,, New York and the: City of Philadelphia 9 and 
I doubt ve:iry much whether my presence at the meeting would 
convince you that the residents of New Jersey should pay 
the Delaware taxo 

nobvicn.tsly 9 I would insist that under the Delaware Law 
I must collect taxes from aLl pe:rsons receiving compe:nsa= 
tion for services rendered in the State of Delaware and 
residents of New Jersey working in De la.ware certainly 
come under the provisions of the law,, 

1•1, am sending you another copy of the De la.ware Law" 
the amendment passed December 20 9 1957,, and several tax 
forms and instruct.h:ms for ou,t=of=state taxpayers,. These,, 
your Committee can use in explaining why the Tax Com= 
missioner ,~of Delaware must collect income tax fr()m all 
persons receiving salaries or wages in, Dell.aware,,· no matter 
where they 1 ive I' There are no prov is ion$ in the law fo:r 
the Tax Cornmlssioner to make any exceptions whatever as 
to collecting taxes d~e .. 

2=A 
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. " "lt might Ji>e in ord~r fG.I' your commission to send 
a report ot·yourJune.J meeting to.Governor ,~Jo--Calel> 
Boggs aiad to the J!res ideiat and 1/Ie~ers · ot the Senate · 
aad also the p.p~aker and Members ef the Ho•se., Achiress· 
these eommun.icat.iens · to the above at Dover,. Delaware. 

' ' 

_ ~.1. trust you see frem tae foregeing t.hat -uatil the 
Legislature amends t.l:B law a11 · income tax must be 
collected in the same manner as it .is at present • 

~incerely,. 

(signed) :A,lexand'er R., Alfrahams; 
Tax Commissiom.erft ,, 

We have some .ether ·1etters, Mr. Clialrma)ll. l wonder if you 
. . 

want to put them in the record at this time er at the time they 

wer.e er!ginai.ly scheduled te be heard:? 

SENi.\.TOR DtJJMONT: I think perllaps you. had .better mold the 

men ts to this- letter ,tllat sllould he made a part of the tec0rd . 

also.? 

'MR_,, -~ILLER: We Aa'Ve, in adcUtioa to the le~ter, attach• 

ment,,s which give the text of the leglslation tG which tlle Com.-
. ' 

missioner refers, which( was enacted by the General Assembly of 
, . . . ' 

Delaware., changing the .tax rate., .we· also llave, the forms which 
. . ... 

are us·ed in Delaware .and whic1l,, as ~-~id,. make ne distinction 

between the calculation of -- income of residents a.ad n.onresidents; 

and we have ,a copy of -the Oe1a•ar·e Income Tax I..aw in ful 1, _ villi eh 

is also f.urni~;lled sY the Comm!ssioner·o 

SENATOR· DUMONT: ·Well/ could we. Just .put _in the -record 

perhaps-, ·aside from his letter - I think it 1 s .one page,, isntt. it, 
having to. do with a section oi' -'tne Delaware In.come Tai Law, or · 

is t_hat the amendment made in 19577 

'_MR.. MIL~: What we have rs the amendmeat. made bi.1957. 
Perlilaps tllat couid he attached, and 
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• 

law, ·hut m.ot that whole l>oeld.et .of ,the law.la ctetail"'·· 

,:~~''DlllLLER:. The. Cemmisaioaer :referred t0 page, 12 a·m.d 

13 of the. h>ookleto · l might say tllat thos·e two pages set fert.h: 
' . ' . 

tae de:fiaitiGnls ~f ":iac·cnne" of what a.re called. ''taxaihli~ iii. 

Delawar,e, .. esseatiali:, taxpayerssr aad, dCi' RO m.ofe taaa tlilato 
- -. . . ' . . 

:· $,t~'fo~.· ~ONT:i As loa1 as iile are exploring t.lle law 
-~ ' . . . . 

of Dela.ware and etlter states· aad mu1elpal !ties today,. it might. 

be wel I to :i;nif )J.1ef eae ei- two pages ref'trred to. b1 'h.!s let.t.er 

la the reeerd, ·asut .th~a uia.1:. ·a.m.eiiidmeat of' I,57. ·· 1hat woalel lite. 

suf'ficieat. I deail t think there ls aay reason to at.ttic:li tlle · terms· 
. '\. . 

·.: , .. 
ia tl1e reeerdo 

'<1vmfl Miii.Eiff · ',flaere. is· <:>ae ~a.rtieular .sectien et the 

Delaware law - ·seet.f.&n. 1~06 .~ wk(eh m.ight ):>e ir>.sert~d. Tllat 

sectiens· reads as feitows: 

n,0:f'fieers or empl<1yees of tlle Uaite(j State~ 
· Wb.o, are ei tizeas 0r res ideat.s ef' anotmer State .. 

bw.t, hy t-eassR o:f t.hei:r assimam.ent (l)f. dT.tty, are ... 
stat.h,ned in Delawarei., are exempt f'rem the paymellt 
of tax under 'this chapt.ero!.. . . . ·. • . · ··• . 

$ENA.TOR'Dtnl!Ol'ilT; - It s:riads>lilte a retereace totlle' 
.Philadelphia llaity Yard l>y Delaware., or s~m.e similar sltua.tieno 

.That wc,uld 'be a gc,ed t~!ag to, have lJi ·the recerdo 

Mro .)leel.d,·: ,1 ·w@nder if'· you .wnld. m.iad reswnlng. the .staa4o 
. . 

J«ro Lyell has a questi-on. or twG, he W<Htld· like to ask· yeu altoat 

the -Bet.a I eaem .Wa.ge Tax •. 

~{tw_.\' ~w~.: L:rONr ,ell, Mr. leelGi,, 1 apprec!atecl 
• 0 • • • • 

very nmch yeu:r cemm.ent.s tlili s m.Eu•a.iasi aad 1 was woadering if - . . ,. ,' . ' ' . 

yeu weubi a.1~0 commeat en the s.f.tuS:tb,n which exists .la 
J . 

Bethlehem,- wllere tl!iere is aa G~rla.ppJ!tffl, school·. district; 

watch everlaps. the m.ua1cipal situatlea ... ', 
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-·--1 checke'1 Gn it d.uriag the luaeh hour, a.ad I dcniltt very 
muel:l that 1t·•s a qw.estian. of an o,rertappin.g scli~ol district. 

It 11 s prebali>ly any school district .t'0 :Whlch a pe:r"scna taxable in. 

_.Betht:e·:nem may also .be su.)Ject. to. a: tax iii· a .SCh01l)l district . , '' ·, 
which imposes a similar tax. la ~e1:uurylvaida; the districts 

"!-.) cam. apply th~ir tax (l) at the situs f9:f' the. inceme:, or (2) at 
the residen.ce of t.ke, inc6"01ne earaer, se · hy that procedure he can 
·JM·· s•hJeet.ed ··t.@ taxes ea _t.liie same seuir·ee -~:r inee>me. bi @~der · te . . ,, ' . 

.. . 

avold' thatSI th.ere ls appareiitly this provf~!oa: - la S(l)Dle cHstrlets. 

in ... P.enns'ytvaa.ia l im! t !ng the d ist:r ! c'ts t@ . a$se$Slag olie '.'9kalf G>t 
Ute percentage, wllich is ()1).8 per c~nt .- 8, half G:f per eeat bi tke'' 
place. wkere earned, · and a half of pefr eent i_n t.h-e place where· the 

' . 

person re$ide~. However, th.at appareatly does aet prevail ia 

Philadelphia., fer instance. .,~- wage earner la Philadelphia may · 
be sul3Jeetcid to _the ,wage tax in t.Jae c'J: ty G)f Phi lade lphla :and, 

ea tie-'~th~r-,li~md, suh.jecte'a to··,~ slraJlar t.ax' im the piace··-11e·~e 
,-

'he may reside, wkich may he -aaetlier school district 8 and ao off-
. -

·. sett!ag prevision •. > 
.1 ·aon)J;. ka0w whether Mr. ~1 i tc> has any mcn·e detail on that 

pa.,:-t!eula.r pliase o:r not, but ia relation to the efftn.-;t el tals 

splitt!ag of tile ·tax.,, I frankly d(l)n•t;; qu.ite .see how it. d!s·-

crlmiiaates aga.iast the aoaresideat exeept tG tae exteitl;tb.at 

in the case o,f dual taxati&Rg that ;is, wh.eire yew.'. have a t~tiea 
~. ;· 

. . . 

based on sittts .of the !.acilmre and- t-axatfo:a- bas·e-j ea resideace 
) - . _.,,...,._ ---

wherer they per-mit yeu to split, th.ere is in the oae district 

solely a tax for the specific p1u'"pose @f educat.iop. whiehg: in . 

the ease of a ·1u,n:resldenti, could never be 'availed of because 

he !.s precluded from niaki:n.g ue ef that' bene:f it •... Biit I am aet> 

so sure t.aat that nm.s te th~ legal U.y ot t_he t.a.xo 

5-~ 
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to the equity of it. 
' , , 

Hc,weve:r~ ,the resident pays a: certain amout of 
· .. :', .· ·. ·._.,,· . 

ta~_es· tor t.he municipal operat'ien of the Clty of .. ~l'Jdeb.em.r a: aen• 
re"sident. pays tw!.ce that amotuit fc,r th.at same operation. Thitts 

what 1 8m driving at. 
Ml.1. NEELP; .·· No, I think Rot. la the case of tlae resident 

o:f the c;;ty 0,of' ,~et.hleb.em, if he is ne>t S't1.:bjected to a. tax in a 

school dist.r!Ct, 'b.e then pays the one· pe:r cent -Jm :13ethleheni~ U1e 
/ 

same as the nonresident '10t1ld pay·. ·1:te pay~ ·no JD.ore :than t">lle per 
. . . ~, . . 

cent ilil f.lle event that he has a tax liability at his plac::e ,(i)f' .· 
, , ' 

residence·, as distinguished troJD. tlle .Place, of .tlle I or.!·gin &f. his . 

inceme 0 

~c;w~ l must qu8.1 i:f'y all l have said by -~ not a studied 

vi-ew of the .;Bethlehem tax problem, hat ,l t_hink .tha,t is p:robahly. 

the way it works. 

MR-~ \LT9>N.g lt ft a separate hamdl ing, thoti,gh~ :f'rem the 
· c,1tY of Philadelphia? the way Phlhtdelphia handles it:1-· 

MR~· NtELp; . -I understand th:e City or .F>.tl:iladelph.f.a a..nd 
' . . . . . . . 

the CJ:ty of 'Plttsburgla9 l be! ieve 9 ln the way the.y are tre.ated . 
, , 

are a li.ttle like eu.r co1.1nties on the Atlantic Qcean; they Srt . 

subject.tel t0 speelal. treatment by the Le:gislat-u.re of ··fennsy:lvuJ.a.o · 
, , 

'rhe cla~sit!ca.tion see~ to he lilased that wayo ·.Sttt.' I. think it is. 

· so that. tae wager earner in Phila'¾elpala. may be sw.bJec'ted te· 

another -tax where he' resides.~,- ()la that same iRCt"»Jneo,: 
, , 

Thank- you wry IlijlCh,· .Mro ·Jilee'1 d.-

do you have any questions alo,ng th! s 1:.1ne 1 

., MR. SAMUEL ALITO: .As I tinde:rstand the Bet.ldehem 'l'ax,' 
tae, ~un:lcipa.llty. or Bethlehem is cc,ngtitent with the sdiool ' 

dis-trlCts of .. .Bethlehem9 and both !~pose a wage taxo · 'T,llAe school 

. districts may no·t ·_ lmposca, their wa.'ge ta,x ~n -noa:r·es!dtnits~ T)ie 
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municipality may impose its wage tax on both l"esidents and non-

residents ~n wages earned '!n the municipality~ The effect or 
the two taxes ... at· least in the instance of the residents of 

. i 
Bethlehem -~nd the nonresidents - · is that the nonresident would be 

paying ·.3;/2 !ot l pet cent wage tax to the muniC!pality, and the 

"-) nortresiden~ would be paying a ful 1 1 per cent wage tax to the, 
! 

mwliclpali~y.. Do you understand it that way 9 Mr. Neeld? 
' . ! ' MR. ;NEE+J): I am not quite sure whethe_r I followed -.that., 
I 

i 

I wonder i:f'
1 

1 might :repeat it for clarity.. Did l understand you . ' 

to say that! in the·case of the.Per1nsylvan.-!a resident that if he- is 
.· I 

. .. I 

subject to ]tax in Bethlehem and als0 subject to the tax in the: 
, , I 

i 

school dfs~:ricts;' he would pay 1/2 of 1 per cent to Bethlehem ... 

i 

i 
MR..' hL!T'Og O!}ly if he were a resid.ent of Bethlehem -

not a resid;ent of Pennsylvaniao, 
I 

lVlR. NEELO~ Wel 1., 1 1ni still a 1 !ttle confused,o 
i 

The 

l per cent :tax applies to the resident of Bethlehem9 or the wage 
! 

earner in ~thlehemt no matter where he resideso Is that correct 1 

MR. ALITOg I , Are you talking about the municipalityor 
[ 

a school district 1_ 
i 

MR., -NEELDg 

eventually; pie point being that as long as yo.u are a resident 

of Pennsylvania and if you JLJ.ve in Bethlehem., you pay a l per 
' ! 

cent payrol~~ tax, ·tf you are not subject to a.n.y'·tax,:c:•(fll'.~j~i,j:~;~~iieir 
! 
I distr.ict· J.ni,Penns;ylyania. on the basis of payroll withholding. 

Is that correct? 

MR. ALITOi 
I .-. 

MR. r~ELDg 

can be no less than 
I 
; 

Fo f' the mun ic i pal i ty of Be.th le hem.. 

That 1 s. right. Well, no-,.. actually there: 

a. 1 pe.r cent payment by a. re$ ident of 

Pennsylvania. 
I 

Now.,, if he happens to work in Bethlehem and 
' 
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. . ·. -·· .:_ . '. - ,• 

reside in a taxing distr-iCt, o:r vice versa~ h.e then pa:y~rhalf t.o 

each, but ia any event he pay~ 1 p~r ceate· Hf that correcti 

· MR., AJI.lTQg I assume that that•$ wnat l have sald; I_ 

don•t kmciw. 

Mfl. ·~~~U):·· 1t woufd still he a l per ceit. ta'x; the oaly 
~) questlo'.i:i 1:>ein.g tha.t he' is ilet req~l:r~d to. pay 1. per cen't tax to 

two dist.rictj.; li~ splits the .tax:o 
. 1 

. . . . . ' 

· MR~ A,LlTO: Weil, the alleg~d dls~tlmlaatJon thereil and l 

think this is.·the =~olnt ·Mr. L~n is giv1ng 9 ls· that Uui · 1:uu,..:. 
. . . ' ·. ' 

resid.ent would be aarivlng n.o bene,f its frellt the s~:h.<i>ol di$tr~ct. 

-~ M_R .. ·. NEtLP i .. No que sit QJft abGu t that., . Ne i the .t de, ,u1 the · 

11u1nres-iclent ·rn New .York ds'riw any b~••f it f.ro111 that part of the 
• •• • ' • • 0 C ,••,;, •• ,,• • ,•• • 

tax which he; pays: arid wh !ch is app~ ied to caducathm, because hEL 
. :-:. •, . ·- ' . . . ·. : 

is precluded ;f':rom sending his chll.dren;. as · a nonre.s:!de:nt,. t~ tne . . .. 

schools in the . City of New .. Yrn•k S.Jld the City. <lif Phf.ladcdphJa -. . '• ,• - . . . . . . . -

or the state ot New York and Uie ~lty or··Philade'fphia. It does . 

. pinpoint it when you specifically--~ U1e tax applicable. for 
. '••~-... . 

scho.ol p111:rpos~sr thete·.1s: .no q\lest)on about that;.· but l don11t 

know that there is legal discrimination resulting fr0tn. taat 

sltuati<;>il.., 
. ·. 

SENA.TOR DUMONT';·•. Are there any :further questions? 
' . 

. . . 

· T~is.·-,,··· be ·a good· time t0 read. into the· record the. 

letter t.-rom. Mayor .E&rI. E~ $chaffe.r of the 9.1ty of Bethhthem., 
/ . jm~ Ml!;..~~f ' . Senatorp we kave a ietter :f':r~·m ~)'QI' 

·. · . 

.. Schaffer, add.r·essed to yGurselt as Chairman: of the· q~mmission, 

dated May 12, 1958, whicb is 111 response to an invita-tbut to 

tlle Mayor to app·ear at ·this hearinge It reads 8.$ follows: 



7 



11Dear Sena tor Dumont:; 

''Because of co:nflicting engagement~" it will ncit be 
possible fo.r the City of Bethl~hem to be repre$ented 
at the hearing of the Commi$slon on Out=of=Stat~ 
Taxation on June 3:rdo 

n1 doubt that Bethlehem can eontlfibute very much toward 
resolving the question" since only comparatively few of 
the nonresidents taxed by us are bi=state commuteir$o 

I 

0 Basicallyi, however.I) we find our problems in alignmen.t 
with those of al 1 other communities which 9 because of · 
industrial or commercial activity within their corporate 
limits 9 serve to stabli.zie the economy of contiguou~ 
areas by providing employment for large numb!!: rs of non= 
residents., In so doing 9 they a:re cal le: d u.pon to pirovide 
services for the benefit o:f non=f'ei:; !dent workelfs o The 
added cost of these may be negligible by co:rnparrison to 
normal costs as 9 for example.I) water and sanitary sewer 
serviceso Othersl) $lUCh a~ thoser; relating to street 
maintenance 9 con~t rtict ion of a1rteiria1 highways and · 
fee de rs 9 traffic control 9 indu~tTial p:;u•king 9 and 
relief of traffic congestion9 in.vol ve heavy expend!-
tu.res upon the community in which :non-residents aire 
employed" Our records indicate that our annual 
operational costs in .Bethlehem are incr~ased approx ... 
imately $100 9 000 over normal by the$e · latter items 
alone e 

"The problem resolves itself 9 th.erefor® 9 into the 
question of whether it is equitable for the non=res ident 
worker to enjoy complete immunity from contr!but!ng to 
the added costs 9 at the expense of the·1ocal taxa.bleo 

mi11 realize that this letter will be of little value in 
solv!n.g youir problemo .It. is.I) htQlwev~Ts an honest l:>tate= 
ment of the situation we face in the City of Bethlehemon 

l might say that following tm receipt of that letter 9 

your counsel addressed another letter to Mayor Scha.:ffe:r 9 

reading as follows~: 

Ii.A.t the 18.st meeting of this Commi~sion/) your letter 
of May 129 addressed to Senatcnr Dumcm,t" was iread to 
the membership,. , 

"The CcmnnJ,$slon wishe~ to thank you for y0ur frank 
sta teme:nt and to a$suire you that ·it appr~,ci.~t.~'~ the 
situation you faee:o 

uThe Commis~ion has asked me to inquire whe;thel!" you 
might wish to amplify yotu• statement on the specific 
question of whether er not a nonr~sident might not be 





.I 
,_J 

entitled to the 1/2 of 1 per cent rate for city 
purposes just as much as a resident whe:re the -
amount that the nonresident pays for school pur-
poses in the school district of his residence 
is at lea.st equal to 1/2 of 1 per Cent of his 
earnlng, 9 wheth~r or not-he pays it in the form 
of an earnings tax or property taxo 

"With much appreciation of ,your interest and 
co~wtesy in providing us with a statement of 

' ' ' . " your" views o,o .. <lo.,. 

There has been no :reply tCli that request4' 

SE:NA1'0R DUMONT; The next witness is Benjamin M'O Tauh 9 

Chairman of. the Taxation Conµnittee of the New Jersey State Bar 

Association., Mro Tau.b we· will. be glad to h.ea:r from you at this 

tlme. 

NJR 0 BEN.JAMIN M .. TAUB:; Se.na tor 9 l .don u t know what you 

want me ta tell your Committee that you probably don. 11 t already 

know in so .far as the Cemmit.tee on State Taxation of too New 

Jersey State Bar Assecia.tio:n, is conce:rned., I understand that 

you have a ,copy of our. report which we submitted to the Annual 

Session at Atlantic City, at, which time a. resolution was 
' 

adopte.d and which resolution is at the end of oar. :report., 

We have certain excerpts of two United States Sup:remt: 

Court cases attached to the re:po:rt relative to the authority 

of a State to tax nonresidents 9 and we only concerned ou1rsel ves" 

I might state.,, Senator 9 with the wage. tax law of Philadelphia 

and the income tax law of New York~ .because,· I presu~ that the, 
\.,~ ,_, 

theory of taxation woµ.ld 1:ie similar no matte:r what Sta.tes do 

the taxing, and t~e powe,r glvsn to a State or a munlcip~l i ty 

would be s !mi lar . .,, 

Of course 9 that the.ory goes. al 1 thE; way back to the 

time of Chief Justice IVlarsha.11 in the McCull~ugh V& Ma:ryland 

case 9 which p:ropou.nded,the principle t,h~t a sovereignty· has 
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a right to tax it$ individual$ and its p:rope:rty. 

One feature that l think can be corrected, is the con= 

cilia.tory featu,re that the New York State Tax Law does not 

permit the same deducti-ons to a nonresident as it does to a 

resideat of New York. 
SEN.M.TOR DUMONT g And your :re commendat lon l$ 1 then, 

principally in connection with that 9 that the same deduction 

should be· granted to nonresidents. 

MRo · TAUBi ."f'es.. And that can be. done by legislation where-

. by it would give a non:resident the right to file a return - at 

hi.s opt! on 9 of course ... and 9 .of course., it might not be to his 

advantage to take the same ·position as a :resident., because 

then he would probably have to include a.ddi ticma.1 income which 

might be more than what he woU.ld benefit by the deduction that 

he would be permitted to take if he were permitted to file a 

retu:rn the same as a resident of the State of New York,, ~- ) 

I· donn t know whether on:r :repo:rt is to be ma.de a pa:rt of 

your record but 9 if you want· me, to 9 I can read the :repoirto 

SE:NATOR DUMONT: We. all have copies of this repo:rt 9 and 

I think we can Just make it a pa.rt of the record without youir 

having to :read fte You have given us the highlights of ii 
there briefly; or is there something ycn1 would 1 ik1&; to adcp 

.MR3 TAUBL Well» )l might say that th.is ma.tt~r., especially 

the wage tax law 9 was gone into back lF'l 191-1-9 by the, then 

Of. COtU'\s® g th.at Wa$ . . 

neve:r testified = that Dole case 9 •. which was a, Supreme Gou:rt 

case in the State of Pem.nsylvan!a 9 was nev~,r taken up in the 

Supreme Cou:rt of the United States. ls that :right 9 Bill? 

I.VlRo MILLER~ Righ.to 
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IVlR., TAUB: And at that time we .felt that Wlder the Travis v., 

Yale and '.I'owne Case arid the Shaffer v., Carter case, .it would be' 

useless to have the State of New. Jersey spend a.11 that money in an 

effort to try to reverse the Supreme Coirt decision of the S;tate of 

Pennsylvania., Those cases were started, way back; one was 1940 and 

'; one was pr1orto that time, .I think. However, th~re was an editorial 

that appeared ln the. Phtla.delphia .lnqui rer, I th.ink 9 some weeks ago 

which stated that 'the state of ~ew Jersey ought to attempt to 

reverse that Do!~ case: in that .ft was all excise tax case and net an 

income tax case and did not .come within the pu:rvlew of the opinioll 

of the Trav:is Va Yale and Towne case and the. Shaffer v., Carter case., 

However, l disagree with the editorial •. 

. SEMT.OR DUMONT: Are you fami 1 lair with thls Thompscm case 

that is now pending in the 3rd Cir.cult Court of Appe:als7' 

· MR. TAUBi · Somewhat.,. 

SENATOR DUMONTi, Atld the case you a:r~ referring to hE\l!"e 9 

the Dole case,· I take it. that that did not .deal with.,a person working 

. at the U., So .Naval Basel 

· MR., TAlJB: 

you what it was about.. Ycu are referring :ru)W9 Senator Dumcint 9 t(') · 

tl:':J.e fact that where a man ~orks on a federal reservation or what is 

pa.rported to he a federal :reservation- ... 

SENATOR DUMONT: 

I 

point., But that ls one of. the minor points invo 1 ved in the law 

·" because there are so few of them who work iin the shipyards 9 which I 

presume is what, you are, referring to.. There aN so many working in 

the City of Philadelphia .. 

SENA.TOO.•·.· PUIVIONT.: 

according to th.e testimony of this morning from the represE111ntatives 
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of the Wage Tax PI'otestLeague of South Jersey,, I think the 

number was 2200 who cross by fer:ry each da:y fromNew Jers~y 

to the Navy Yard and never actually se.t foot on the sell of 

· Philadelphia at al 1., 

MR.. T.A.UBi That•s :righto That was a. case that I 

personally ha.nclled in 1949 for the State of N~W Jersey but at 

that time 1 think we only had a.bout 600 and some odd wage 

earners employed in the shipyard,, 

Mro Gleason1 

. J.\/1R.,;- ARTIDJR ·Lo GLEASQNg . _-- -·· ... ' "'. 

morning whea As.semblyman Brook from New York te•st!fied before 

the Comm!ss ion? 
,, 

,.MR .. TAUB: No . I didn't come in until two ottClock. .. $ 

MRo GLEASON: He indicated that he .. proposed to introduce a 

bill · int@ the Legislature of New York n~xt j>'ea:r which would 

grant to ncm:residents 9 thinking of thGse in .New Jer11ey pa.tticu~ 

larly9 and those in Connectlcut9 the same right ·Of exemptlons 

as presently obtain in the _ case of :residents 51 with the p:rovhriC)n 

that the p~opoll"tion of the income ea:rned in New York 9 as a p~r ... 

centage of the whole income 51 would be appl icabl~ to the exemption$., 

Well9 I know you would know what your committee would recommend:·9 

but would your pe rso:nal opinio:n. be tha. t that might be an.'eq1;)).l,il·,able 

way to settle 'thls matterl 

· ·iv1Ro TAUB:· I would think sos, yeso. That is what we C()n-

cluded in our studies by the committee.ir that NEllw Jersey 

re-s!dents should at least get aa exemption to the extent of 

their· income :i-n New Yo:rk the same. as an exemption is gfv<l"tn to 

a. New York resident". In other words, you would not· exp~ct to 

apply a-n,,ex~mption i~ New Jer$ey; for instancep l~tns •sa.y9 well, 

w~ dealt with medical bills$)' we. dealt with charital:>le deductions., 
lJ""A 





deductions those char•ities that. he gives to a. New York co:rpo:r-

atlon or an indiv.idual. :tfow, we thought -that it should go · 
. . 

further thu. that, .that it sllould applJ te all. charlta~le 

deductl~ns whether ·givea to a New Jersey;,_. federal., o·r st.ate 

iastitutioa or hidividual. . . . \ 

MR0 GLE.A;sQN:. lii proporti,@a to tbs extent t.o. -which the 

earned income· b1 New York is applicable to the total of the .· · 

·.· 11m. ,· T,A(TBo• 
~-· .t-\i'i,il._. 0 

Yes'-' . tlua.tll3, righto · 

Mr. gtaJrman9 Mr. Gleason spoke of exemptions; 

Yes, I did mean _deductions. · Of course; 
. ·. . .· : ... 

the· 1aw is that if we had an· income tax law a.ad we· granted 

'. an oxemp:tion to· Njw Yark 9 ,our residem.t~1r -would not have to pay 

any tax in llle·w Y'ork,-, bee.a.use we would. be e-ntitled to the same 
. ' 

exemption as we give· the:ia, iutder · the ;federal law. 

. . ·. . . . 

to make ··a pEu•t of t.h.e rece:rd that yotn• sub .... eommittee rt//!com-

mended to the _§tate Bar As-sociatlsn that a. resoltatien be ' 

adopted memorial !zing t.hs .Leg!sl~ture,g of the states lavclved. 

;Has such actl~R · been taken? , 
' . ' 

.MR-.; TAllB: That actiei ha$·· 1>eea taken and we wi11 senc.t 

that. rssol11.tion 'to the President; Gf t.J;ie Senate-' of Now Je,rs«ty 

-and to the- Speaksr of the Hou_11S"e and to buU.viciual Assenu,lyme11 

amd se,nators" and then we will do· the same thiag 1D. New Y~rk 
. ' . 

and a.1se. ia Pema.sylvania.- But l dom.1 t think it applies so 

much, hi Penasyl van!& under etu• wage tax law. 
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SENA.TOR . DJ;JMONT: 

Mr. Mi 1 le,r, do you have a questiomi.7 

MR. MILL.ERg 

want to comment on this, but l not.ice that the Comrni t tee R,eport 

relies on. three cases, reallY - twcy old oaes, Shaffer Vo Carter, 

and Travis. v. Y'ale ami Tow~e Manufacturing 9 . U. · ;; .. ;upreme 
Court., and· a fad.rly recent ohe, Goodwin v. State Tax Commission, 

; 

Yes.., That on.e went to the Court. of Appeals 

only in tne: State of N@lw York~ lt. did:nYt go to th.e Supreme _ 

Court of the Un!te:d States. 

MR. MILLER: I tn!ak the appeal was denfed. 

MR.. TAUB: It was a.ff irmed. 

MRo MILLER:· It wasJ 

m., TAUB: Yes., the d~cision of the Tax Commission was 

aff i r:medo 

· · I\/lRo MILLER~. In the Court of Appeals 1 

.MR. · TA.lJ:B: Yes., 

MR .. · MIL~: I think an effort to brin.g it to the Supreme 
' ' 

Court, it was rejected by the court under one of the a.lteirnativ~ 

m .• TAlJBg We didn.lt f in.d that., 

·MR• MILLERg Well, however that may be 9 you have ·a 

situation where the resident. of New York., ad;mittedly ta.xahlE't 

on·hls iacome from whatever so.urce in or out of the State., is 

not required, if he has only income from sources with.in the 

~tate, to apportion hi~ dedu.ction~ to su~h.. deducticms as are 

at tribu:table ~t(;)= ~t~;~.,~,~r:rting-- of that lnc-0rti~ .. · Con.ve:rsely,. the 

· nonres !dent. 9 even though he has al 1 his income from :New York9 





' -
. , his deduc.t:lcuas--to the e:a:rniag 'Gt. 't.liiat ln.ccime.-· 

-.:_ ••.. TAUB;. Taat.ts. ·rt9ht. 

:MR .. lVllL~: Do yeu .think th~s•· -~ases fotclose a cea-

stitutioaal q•estlon ha$ed upon d.iscrimbuatffty. traat•nt and a 
" ' 

dental of' ~qtial p:r:et_eetiOJl?: :, ' ' ' 

· MR.> TJ.\.UB :-. . .. Jf~i 1, the ca,ses s;peclfical ly held tha:t th)!f~e,: 

. · wasn't -~- denial of eqttal prGteCtl~n under A,rti~l• ,p;r of --GUr 

Cens0tlttitloA or Artlcle XI¥..- . t.lle due- p:roce:ss -law~ Tliey 
- .. - ... 

· specif ical_ly hold that. 

the Goodwi~ ea-se invclve·d an e·ffort.'· te ela;i~ Iiedle&l '~xpense,s·, ' 
", ·, . .. . .. . . 

and an lntE(rest on a mortgage GA 'a ~•w .Jersey· t'esld.ence.- 'As 

:you read the opinions in- tlu:t. caise' of the.' Appellate' I)i'Yl~lt:>n,,, 

(;ourt of Apperals,. : l, wender :whether yoU: saw any way. of dJ.$-i; 
' ' 

t.f.nguislllng the Goodwin case from a· sqll.at"e iasuef of twe · tax~· 

payers;· eac:11 ea;ta:iag:.all.i.Gf:.taett::t.·ln~ome: witn-!n ·t,he · St•t• of 

Mew·York,- ene -tequirsd to ap·port.lOR his deduct.1:~as;.,.'. tlte· ·other. · ,, 

not? me yoa ·th.ink tu -uoodwln case .wou'rd cover .. U1atJ .• 

- . -~ TAUB: r: thlnk the 6eodwin Ca$• would..· come wl·t'h!n 

th:e,.purview-ot:ti. ·T.ravts ease, whlch_very., ver:,.•mphattcally,. 

deci:de~ that point. in the - langaage e:f' th.e Sup:reme ¢ourt., ' 
' ' 

' MR. li\{I;I,.E.Re~ . D,, you.· tk . .iak there, it any developmen;t. in;. 

the'._u_. s. Supreme: C,purt cases !dnqe 1919 deal b>:g with double 

taxat!&n which :might cast any deaht upo11 ~he Continu•d · 
author f. ty of tliose · twe cases?, . 

MR. T.A.UB'f. ~ell., we diseu.:ssed that quite: at len1gt.b-• 
. '· ·.· . . 

:~• 1\/I!iler., ~ad our commf..ttee~ which is composed. of al).o~t 30 

lawye0rs·, aad., in epUJ:ion, with. all cbte. re:spe·ct.: and very . 
. . - . .' , . . . ... ·'··· 

. .. . 
humbly s:ay the·y are pretty gc,•od t.ax l ci.VQ'* rs 111 ca.mer to Uie 
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conclusion tn,ilt th.is court as constituted today would not 

reverse the rravi$ o:r the Sha.;f'fer case~ and We! discussed that 

very, very ft?,l ly and w~ spent an awful lot ef time on lt.,, 

Certainly, I fo.r one watlhi like tG> se.e that Trav.1$1 ca$e reve>rsed 

and probably see to it th.at our citizens aren 1 t taxed,.. 

· SENA.'.I'OR DtlMONT~ T.haRk you. Any qut;st. ions? M:r. Kingsley? 

•· MR. Wll..LIAM KINGSLEY: . I would Jtu~t 1 ik@ to say that 
' my :reccdlection of th~ Goc:»dw!n ease ls, and thi.s ls apropros 

to the question that M:r., M:U1e:r asked, that hi that .case it was 
' , I 

asserted and it was undispute•d that all of the inc.ome .of Mr. 
·Goodwin was earned with.in the State of New York. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mr. Kingsley, will you talk into the 

Mr. Miller asked of Uie previous witness. as to whether or not 

the constitutioilality.ll that l$ , the con.stltutional question 

still remained as te whether th$ dedu.cti.on.s would .be .allowable 

if all @f the income. of the nonresident Were earned in the 

State 0.f New York; It appears that in that Goodwin case,. it 

was asserted hy the taxpayer and undis.puted that a.11 of the 

taxpayer 9 s income was earned within tne State e>f New Y<i.llt'k 9 

being eXelttsive1y from the practice of law in New York in 

compensation for services to a New York corporation, and that 

the deduct !ems wcitdd have been al Iow~d in full to a resident<> 

So 1 think that the court had bef@r® ft in that case, that· .ls, ,the 

New Yoi'k court and in tu:rn the Uo S., Su.pre~ Court, at the, time 

that 1 t denied a review of the d~c!sion of th~ New York coart,. 

lt had be.fore it th' allegat;1onthat all of Mr., Goodwfn•s 

income was deriv~d from New Y€>rk seu.rc~s, that all of Mr~ 

Goodwin's income was taxable in New. Y@irk,, and . that netvef't.heless 
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ea.ch 0f the courts in ttirn sustained a f' indin-g bji{)~ •. :;·;:Sta.te Tax 

Commission. that Mr •. G:oodwin would n.ot be p-erm!tttfd the same-
. . 

deductions a.s a resl.d4Dnt wcindd ·hav• :be•n pe:rm.ltt.e:c{ •. 

· SE-JJA.,:ca: IYUJJIONT:'. AA'y-.·. furths.r qu•stillns:1< 
. . '• 

MR. l\41U.Elih· . Mr~ Chairlll.an,. >l. have btihUl ;as~e'd by one 0t the. 

spokesmen fer· t.he 1,1lage T~-x•f'rot.est League to make- a note. o.t -· 
. .. . . . : . . . . '. . 

am extract .from-· the Income lax ~•gulat ions and Ordinances: ct the ·· 

~J.ty of Phlladelphia, re,ri"se·d editica -19$4-- the preface:· ~y tke · 
. . . , 

Revenue Cemmlssioner 9eot'ge ~- tord makes this statement,· tor 
. . 

·nat value it may have. la descf'Udng -the or«Unance- which levies 

the Philadelphia income ta~, he says::-

_,'9;It ls 0f the utme>st stgnificance to remember 
. t.ha t . the tax imp0sed hy · ·tats o rd.inance i $ not a. 
personal··· 1n.com.e tax.: · .l_t _ ls a proper.ty· tax •. 

l ~~ld like· to- ask Mr.,. Taus if that would make any 

· difference,. 
. . 

MR. TA.YB: I den 8 t:· think so., .I think tkey have- a right 

to tax property a:ad the· p:ers_en •. 

~. A,LlT_O:. .. I· _think poss U>1y that was there·· h•cause the 

courts: in Pennsylvaafa h~d outlawed hu•;Gme t.1.x.es as uaco.a-

s·tltutienal under tkeir State Const!tutlono · I t-hink that.. JHU)$lbly · .. 

tllat is the r•ascm for· tllat:. c13•e·nt, in Ua preface:~: 

· MR.- l\J!ILtER: '.Th• trouble !s that la Kelly: "" I:tlaudn.er, l 
. ·". 

. . 

outlawed_ a pr·ogre·ssive · rate ~n.ce>me t.ax, fot tlle rS&$0R that they ·. 
. . . . . 

have a tu1ifo.rmity clau!ut im their. ~onstitutiGn, similar to 0ut-
. . 

. old one, reqa!ri119 that al 1 tax oitpr'&perty he levied. uiformly. 

·MR; T:A,UB:· .1. don1lt reme·ml>er n_ow.,. ·nr •. M.l{len•., whet.her· ~r 
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pass such a.a .ordinance t&xing wages.. : Now;: 1· dcui*:t. recall now;·•.·.· 
l may have loeked it· up way back., but.. I doa 11 t lalow. But if t,he 

c, hart~-r deesiltt g!ve the powe·r to tae municd.pal it:Yt then the> 

tax. is • uncen:stitutional •. 

. · MR. -Mlt.~: · We.1111 .. th1rire they eaa le.vy a~y tax · tllat the 

State o:f' .?.ennsylva:Ria has· ·not . already ie-vie:d. 
. . 

SEfl.A,'r~R'. OtIMQ~.:- . Jhjt wa.$ that ~tax aaythiag law" that 

they passed a.laout a dozem. years:. age,~ 
... , 

They h~ve r-educe:d. it - aet ~i te ;/ 

~anytldng.,_1~ bat still. a.imest t.ka:t., 

~l'QR PUMONT: .· .Ai>.y ·. 0th.er quest..f.:c:mil'.? 

· tli.~nk ·· you very •. much:.,. •Mr .. - Taub. W• appfec!ate• your 

coming.·· 

Mr. )~at.zi .·· J&r. Norton I. ~t~.,. ?P&C!al Committee;- OH lntsr-. 
. ' . . 

stati ta~a.t.ien .of. the J-;ederal Bar .A.ssociat:toa of Ne,w .York., New 
.· Je:rsey, and CGnaect!cut.. Mr. Katz., .. we appreciate your coming 

. h~·re · today. 

Ml •. )IOJtTQN,: 1 •. RAT~: l am ve.ry happy t.0 be here, .sir. 

-SEliJt(·~· P1'0NT::· .µ. ... yeu h~n- any statement., or d0 ·yow. waat 

to re:Xy ·Oll t}le report <U' outliae it t.o us? HGw do, yott 'W'ant to · ./ 

d0 !t,l 

114R.:.~~1,h \iell.,.-1 1.11 mee:t y91u• pleausure'•• •1 have ma:dt: 

u.p, mostly f8rmyown u.se but it Js available in the aumher 
'· . ' 

of copies tha.t I have wltll me.,: a statcmemt.> I think pe·rhaps · 

.it w&u.ld. he m@re, helJP:f'u.l to the Commlssit1i11.. · U\, imste•ad of' · 

merely suhmittfng the stat.emeat:g: l, by ref~r~nce t~. it, . ' 
' ' 

a.peke with respe,et tci, t.he qutt$tlen1t. that. yott ate' .study~ng; .· a.ad 

then I-will se glad te tr·y t.o an:twetr any quest1'01rs, that: my d-f 
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' to ask. 
. . 

·:spNA.TQR: DWONT:: We would be glad to have you. de that. 

Weuld you nd.ncl sul:>mittlns a copy to the st~·Aegrapae·r, pleaaeJ 
. . . 

.. Mfh. KA.TZ: ' 'I-• i 1 be hap PY tG d$ that O . 

Fi'.rs-t of all;,> l thim.k .I ·should 'isay that'l am ·a New 1•r!5•Y 
resident.and l earn: all of my· income, er ·sul!)st.antla:11y all· of_ 

it,, la the ;$,t.atft G:f New Y()J)rk whei-e .I practice law. as· an ~tt.o:r~ey •. 

'!'he circamstance;. that hrlnge, me before the·· C.tl)mmi ss·!en · tQdl.)'- is 

that· I recently ser:vefd as Chairman ef a Special Comm! t.tee of the 
' . . .. . . 

. . 

whichit as you can Judge from the name,• muml:>e\l"S.' U'lORg its.- members 

p~ople from those· t11ree states.. The Special Committe.- was 
. . . 

designated ay the Pre·sldent of the A,ssociatioa for the· purpose 
. ,- .. ., . 

of' 1.nquiring .. into the very. que,stJ.on 'Wh!cll you have be:;f'!ore. you. I 

in respect to the· ~•w Yiu•k tax; t.ha.t. is,9 income tax on ·New Jers-ey 

and C,onm.ectlcut residents:. The Committee consist•<i of four r 

other lawyers besid.e,s: ~yse'lf ... Mr .. -Myron Fr'te4rnaa9 Mr+ ,Fred~r,ic:K: 

B. Lacey, Mr. -Ix ~- ~e:rnerf and. '.Mr~ .Josepn Wiaston.. :lb'•o :Firi•~n 

and Ur. .Le :rn• f'. 11 V$ and I p raiet i cs in N•'tr York; . Mr~ !ln-.totlc irv:et . 
in Con.n.ecticu.t and practlctt,i in Kew ,Y~rk, andMr ... :t,a~)' li~eS9-

• , .. • •I . • .. · .. · • • .• 

Ills Wttl 1. &s Ptactics~-,- · ia. ~•w Jersey,.. f_he. ;Jt3S$.~c!a,ie~ f•clt that 

u1is. makeup of the O>mmJ;tit.e·e :would be· h•lpfal !n •rr.ivlng at aa.-
1._.. _.....,,._,.--.. ·-···-· - - _.,, __ ·- - ••• •• •• ~-- - ·- ·,·~-· •• • •. • ·· •• 

: crNs:·-s•ct:lo11 of' vl•ri d~ ·. tu sntbJ•ct:• 

Arte.~- •· s~m•wll&t e-xte-nded stU"dy, the: Co~1 t,t•e, pr«~•nted 

its, report· to· tl:us A•s~cla.ti~n.9 aa·dl that report waa rtl:1S,a$ed to 
the. vau•i~nus . !nt.ere,tcct a.gene l's$.. Th• fttl 1.· text (1).f our• ~m-

mit.t.••·•-s, :r.•port. appe.ars !n the· Mew, Jers~y -1.,aw Jo•rnat of . · · 

J'ebrua·t-y 27, 1.9$8. . They w•~•: ki-nd and nelp,ful @nou.gl1 to< 
. ·2o·ii>A 
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reprint th!~ in full .. 

ln .the cau.rse of the $tUdy9 as·I say9 we attempted to 

analyze and evaluate the objec:iicms. "that. had be:en voiced on the 

part of the Governo1rs of New Jer$ey and Conne:ctll.cut and by 

legislator~ and other persons ill both state~ to th.it impesition 

of the New York tax on nonre:sidentsand to certain clalmed 

d!spari ties., in the tax treatment of' res !dents and nonres identso 

In the course of our work on the report 9 .1 might $lily we had a 

CO;t:).Siderable amount of .helpful; c~operatlon from ~na.ter .Walter 

He Jones of' Bergen Cown.ty and from Mro .S,amu.el A,.,.. Alftc,i ct .the 

New Jersey State Library .Legislstive Reference·· .Bureauo 

·. My own interest in the questie)A c,f nonresid~nt tax~~ioa 

a.rises R(l)t only froin my in.teire$t in it as a lawyer but also 
' . 

that l am one of the per-s~ns affected by the taxo · 1 think l 

should make it clear that this expr~ssion ot my views today !s· 

an expression ef my own. point of view rather than: that of any 

of the committee. Q.f' of the Bar A.Sso.ciatien as a whole .However 9 

l d<iim•t know of any re$.;pect in which my v.ilew diffe:rs from the 

view ef the Oimmittee as expNHis~d in ~uf' ireport., 

· wtth respect to the basic questi~n whether New York may 

pir.operly impose an income tax on thGse who don 11 t 1 ive in th~ 

State . ., .l be.l ie~e that the ciri tic$! as w~l l as· the s11pporte:rs of 

New Yo:rk«s positi,:u1 almost unitowmly 1recognize that the legal 

1:>a.sls f0r ~uch a tax ls una.ssailable 9 011" Vlf'tual ly S€>& The 

s.u.preme (;ouf't of the tJnited .States$/ as has been noted earJl,i~r 

today, has at least twic~ u.pa*ld th* constit-utie>nal validity 

of the.tax 9 and th~ authoirit!e$ in other .staties.hav~taken th~ 

same pos!tlono Crl ties of the New York t.ax have d!ireete:d 

their airgµmen.ts mostly to the charge that it is inequitable 
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rather than ,that it l$ lllegal tCli ta~ Qut..,()f ... $tate re>sldent,., 

Well.!, I d!$agree whol~heiairt~dly with the$e criticisms. l am 

talking now.about the ba$lC questien of whether a tax not onlly 

can but whether a,. t~x should be imposed by a S.tate such 8.$ 

New .YC)rk on those who d~ not live w~thln th~ State., My ireasons 

for disagreement w! th those wh® feel that U. would be unt'alir that 

any such tax exist at all are.: First, I think it would be unfa.h·, 

if not unconst!tutlonal 9 Sn.d it may v~cy well be unccmstittttlonals, 

to create a New York. State tax structure in which two competing 

.businesses 9 with no distinguishing cha:racterlstie .between them, 

roth.eir than that the propriet0r of one is a New York r~sid~nt and 

the .pr@lprietor of the Qther a nonresident, should b~ treated ~o 

d.il.fferently as te give the nonresident-own~d bu~!ness a tax 

exemption, while the .resident pireprl~tor would .b~ subjected to 

the f~ll impact of the New.York tax~ I feel alse that a. non-

resident employee working in a New Yerk employment, side by· 

side with a ,New York iresident. 9 •Should not he favored· by a tax 

exemption denied to his co=workero. Secendly, I think that the 

sovereign power of a. S.tate 9 as well a~ of the federal government, 

t.o tax income ea.rned.·within the ~tate even.though ea.rn~d by an 

alien ln the case fJ»f the federal goiverl!':ll1llent 9 or by a nonresident 

in the case of the State 9 is -wel 1 establ. !shed .as a matter e>:f 

t radit !ona. L tax law and p:ra.cti ce .,. Thi rd.,. l think even our own 

New Jersey courts have recogniz~d in the pasts, in. cases dealing 

with the New Jer$ey personal prci.perty tax., that the fact.er of 

ncm.resid.ence is ~ot. a valid ground tor withholding applicati(;)n 

·Of the ta.xo As early as 19011> the N~w Jeirsey Sup:r~m~ Court 

concluded that the tax en manufactured go'1lds, whf.ch was app!.il.Cable 

to residents,, must l:>e applied to nonre.s:idents. as well 11 bec&U$~ 
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'~our own citizens cannot be disciri mlinn11ted against = they are· 

entitled to equal protection wJ!.th nonre!l ident$o tQ New Jerseyn s 

person.al pli'operty tax today is; not limited to taxing property 

owned by New Jersey resident.so 1 don 8 t mean by. that lil.st 

parallel to indicate: that I eqUJ.at~ a,person:al propenrty tax with 

an income tax on every level.. However, l think with respect to 

the ·cons!cteration about which 1 am speaking now that if the powe:r 

of the State would exercise its taxing power, the considerations 

a:re much the sameo 

I think l should say something about what 1 consider to be 

a much abused c:ritic.ism of the New York tax; and that is that it 

constitutes taxation without representation., This was a pre= 

Revolutionary slogan that was directed by the colonists aga.l!.nst 

an attempt by the Crown to impose the Stamp Tax on transactions 

within the colonies., .and that t0 my mind is a far dJi.fferent 

situation than exists in the case of New York exercising its 

sovereign taxing power on tra.nsabtions QCCurrlng within its 

While it is my view that a New York tax on New York income 

of nonre$idents is a proper levy$) it is als(.) my conclusion that 

there are some pro visions of the New York Tax Law which unfairly 

discriminate against non.resident ta,tpayers.. 1 recognize; too 9 
\ 

that those provisions wnich I regard as discriminatory have 

very recently been sustained by the Courts in the Goodwin case$) 

and it is therefore my view that some ameliatory legislation 

is called for.. It seemes tor me that th.e legislative body 

that should be .called on to enact this llegislation is the 

New York Legislature., though. l recognize that f:rl;;)m a theoret=-

ical standpoh1t a constitutional!. amendment could be so framed 
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as to limit the power of states to tax t.h.ei.:r residents more 

favorably than···others., 

· l don 1t think I· need t€> enlarge on. the diff lcult!es and -,, 

practical probablitles of having such a cons1;.ltutfonal amendment. 

enacted.,. especially in· light of the fact that there are· 31 

states which now.have personal income tax·raws and which tax 

. non:rffsidents. 

Now, while l say that there are d.i.fferences im the t.a.x 

application of the New. York Law as between residents and non .... 

residents, .! do not be.lleve that all of them are disc:riminatory., . 

. It must be reco,gnized that the nonresident taxpayer-, that is,, 

the New Jersey commuter who goes to New York and earns his income 
( . .. 

there, is not s~bJect to the New- Yark Ta.x cm a11 · of hls inc-ome. 

He does not pay a tax Ol'l his bond interest., on. hls dividends., 

. on his bank interest, on annulties that he may receive; he does 

.not pay a tax on rental if he rents h.f.s·resf.<ience in New Jersey; 

he does not pay a capital gal.rt en.. the sale Of his res 1 d.ence or 

0th.er .property in litew Jersey; the .impact of t.he, tax, is limited 

to certain speelfic items which tre New York I..aw characterizes 

as Inc0~e a.rising from sources or properties wlthln the ·State 

Qf New York.. In. a great number of cases, the exclusiotl of those 

· it.ems of income from N~.w York taxable income is a substa.ntia.,l 

excluslon, thougi 1 recognize that this Commlss ion is · concerned 

with the problem of the taxpayer who does·not have any non-

New York income. but who rece.f.ves 100 per cent. of his income in 

New York. But the difference in the impact t:>f tne New York ' . 

nonresident taxpayer:• 





has since been a major ta.rget 9 is th~ denial!. t<®> a non.resident 

taxpayer under the New Yowk. Law of a dedtl!.ct1Qln for. mortgage 

interest .paid on his residence inorrtgage 9 and for the local real 

estate taxes that he payso Now9 a New Yoirk ire~ident is permitted 

a deduction foir those local ireall. estate ta.Xe$ and i~ permitted a. 

deduction for the mortgage intie,;we~t !lD)R hl:$ re·sldenee mortgage .. 

Those deductiOlns aire wholly denied to a n@Hre~ldent<'? · ln 

evaluating that. d!fference in t,rying to determine whether it is 

discrlniinatorys it mu.st be recognized that Lf a New York :resident. 

sells his house and rea.JLi~e$ a ga!n 9 that 1~ tax.able income for 

him, th0ugh it is not foir thie n{»l!'llf'E;;:~!d~nt9 and if he r@nt~ ihis 

house and realize$ irentaJ, in(;;~me firom that hou~e 9 th\it t@o !s 

income on which the•New Yo:rk :resident must pay a tax bu:t the 

non-resident ·1s not required to pay a tax" 

· Now; there is an 6ver=a11_provision.in the New York Law 
as 

which applies to :reSidents as well A.o 'non=residents and that is, 
. . 

that no deduction is allowable to eithe:r category of taxpayer 

where the property to which the deduction may be allocated ig 

not itself taxable"" that is.11 where the income from that property 

would not be taxable,, And I think that ove:r6 all overriding and 

equally applicable_ statutory :rule in New York would operate to 

prevent the allowance to a nonireside:r1t of the dedttction for the 

residence mortgage intetest and ires!deneetta.xes,, 

Similar 1y 9 another foc~s of'.:the':dri t !e ism has been on 

the fact that a resident is pe:rm!tted non=b'I.H.iness casualty 

loss deductions 9 whereas a non:res ident .· is not o The:re again 

it must be recognized that the income from p:roperty 9 if it does 

not have a situs in New York is not taxable to a nonresident, 

whereas it is taxable to a resldent.o · Consequently, the dis= 

allowance of that deduction to a. nonresident is also app:ropriate 
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unde:r the overriding eori.slderation that I have mentioned, namely, 

that where the income from property is not subject to tax it's 

equally true that no deduciion ailocabieto that ptopevtycstiould 

be permitted. 

So there are a number of categories that I thin~ the 

reasoning that I have Just enunciated applies to other deductions., 

as for example the life insurance premium deductions and the bad 

debt deductions., In .the case of the life insurance premium the 

rea~on is that - 1 am not speaking about the event of life 

insurance fall!ng In on death, but rather that tbe exces~ of pro-

ceeds of a life insurance policy over the cash s~r:rende:r value 

during life of that policy, over the amount pafp· hi premiums, 

would be taxable as a gain to the New York reside,nt but would 

not he taxable to the nonresident~ Censequeatly9 I feel thai 

the re ,·i.s a Justification for the disallowance of th-e 1 ife 

insurance premium deduction to the non:resident 9 on the same ground~ 

that isi, that he doesnut, pay a. tax on the income from the property 

and accordingly should not be permitted a deduction relating to 

that property., 

On the bad debt ded'actions 9 the reasoning is somewhat 

more complicated., It relates to the :fact that the. New Yprk 

residents on recovery of a bad debt 9 must treat it as !nieome 9 

whereas there w9uld be no provision. in the tax law whi~h could 

require that the recovery of a bad debt be treated as income 

as to a nonresidento 

But there is another category of deduction 9 other than 

those I have referred to 9 where the New York law g:rants so=called 

personal deduictions 9 such as tho~e for medical expen:$eS 9 alimony 

d_educt ions; inteire$t on persona 1 loans 9 sa. les taxes 9 admissions 
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taxes a.nd sec·lal s~¢urity' taxes on domestlest pay~ As tc these 

deductions, e~en as:to the NewYin·k r~s1dent,, they are ~Qtkeyed 
to any income'."'prodttciag·activitles, and it i'S 9 tlier~fore,nw;vlelv' 

that the same tre_atinent should- he acc-(frded the non.resident tax;.. 
' ' 

payer; and the New York law.15 in orde~ to -be fair' :beth to residents-

and nonresidents, requ!.res a modifftatio~ br the. extent. of -

: In the report .of the Spec{al Comm! ttee of'_ ~he Bar 

Assoc!atf.on, tc>, which l have -refel"r~di we tel t that the argwnent 
•. . . 

that the medn;:a'l expense d~duction w1Hck, ~s to a retfident, is 

permit·ted not only foT· __ personal medical expens~s but al$o tor'' 
. . . .··.·-·' . ·· ... 

. ' . . . . ' 

atcorded the .n,omre~lde~ti. --• -The reasonhfg there was _t.b.e' rea~oning 

on balance rather Uiam anything... I .. t was felt that the extension. 
. - . . . 

or the medical e.x;pense -_ deductien to pe:rsCU'lS other tltan the tax-

payer himself would l)f!,carrying .ft .too far beyend the bouads 0f 

any matter~: that concerns rae~ York S:tate~ 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 

Thatt as l say; ·was a aec:li!on on· balance and th.at was 

the Committee 11 s vlew on. !t9 t,-hough 1 · r~eogai2i~ that there, eould 

well be a :reaso~able ,ar~ume~t· m-.de ~o_ ,th~ co~trary .. 

'lf~~J--· with: respect to the cha:r!tal>ie ca,~!!'Jbit&ES11c:d~rt~ 
' '. 

ductions un.de:r the New Yo~k lawi I ·d,f not .believe. that the . 

· claimed. Gfisc:-r.ipiinc1.tien ts sub$ta~t!a-Ily unfair~ 1(·1·s true that 

the New. York 1aw: 'permi-ts· a· deductien _ to ·nonres.f dents only tr' the 

- donee is "organized or operated under the laws i:)f the State of 
' ' ' 

New Yo:rkn V bel !eve that -.that deflnitle,m would i"ne:l•de most 

- aational charllieso..: 'the Ameri~an Red Cross-.and tl:ul' Cemm.umity . . ,- . .. . . ,• . -~ . . , ' . . . . : . 

Chest~ ia my' view'~ would be regarded as operated und-er' the laws 

.r 

' of the State of' New Yo~k.. Th,at~s: a V:iew that I have act erigin.ated 

but that has been entuaelateq by se'veral, other taking authcritleso 
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isfow-}: on tlle other h13.nd~ ft is true that the ·nQnres !dent: · 

may not deduct c~ntributiions -to h;,-cal churches and· cb,ari ties at 
I . 

his place ·or ·•r~s!denc:e · E>:uts!:de the- State· of -New Y@rk~ ·· An..d m;y 
;feellng and· the ·:f'ee-llng.:Qf·tf;le Cemmltteeat the tl.me t~e .·repori> 

. was rendered· 11as that. tiaese: ded'!ictions con.<:ern ptu"ely local 
benefits and should not be dedacfible . .f.a computlng a xio:ru·'esident' 

·," . ,' . . 
. ·,· 
' .. 

tax which is limited in ·1ts appllc:ation to income from sources 
. . . 

iil New- York.. Those deductions appear ,to me te be related ex-

·• elusively to the. state· c:r' the taxpayer's ·reshlemce,l> -·· 

. S cS· :that. by way o :f $umma ry., l t is my o_I,>tn ion t: 
fi)':·/~ti-.' 

substantial :fairness to themonres!dent taxpayer requires tha.t:t.he 
. .. ' .. . ' ' 

· right to deduct some tax payments 9 bttt riot allj .certai~·i•·interest. 

payments,; Ji\lt. n_ot al-1; the ,medical expense~. of th:e taxpayer and' 
' . . . . 

al im0ny payme~ts 'should be .extended to ~01u:·esideat ·taxpayer~s;. 
1· 

I feel that th~ other ded,~t.loms ~hat are not now permitted _te 
. . . . : 

nonresidents are not_ required by any consideratioas ~f :fairness 
' . 

to be exteaded·to them~ 
" . . '. , 

. . 
. . . · . 

. deduction for cont:ributJons~ i :believe that the amount ef'the 

allowable deduction, sho•Jd be based on an apportiorunent Which, 

!rt tttrn- ,is based on the ratio ot in=sta te and ettt=Gf ... sta'te 
ln~ome-o 1 _think that -!'$·the· iea_st '·arbitrary metho'd. of arriving 

. . . •, . . '_: .. 

at a falr deduct.ion Eiltewamce without t:Qnf.erring an exceptlenal 
advantage ~n nonrei(l.de~~:S•·o .. : • ·_··. 

. . . ·. •. . : 

. The' instanc::e whi¢h is most frequently cited by t'.tlose 

who are oppose-d to .t.he. N~ "!0rk law is that ~t the New Jersey 

or Conneeticttt resident tifho earRS all or h1s···1neome- in N.ew-York--' 

State,. and whc.> a.as no non=taxabl e bank interest,> bo~d hiterest., 

. di-tiil~di er incom~:·rrom Qtiher httangib1eso _· In sueh a ease, ihe 
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' difference' in allowable d~d~ctions may mean' a real d,lscriminat.iQn .. ' 

Om.e suggestio~ that has l:>een ,niade to remedy this .Problem ls that 

any nc,n-resident taxpayer sho~ld be ;permi tte<i to elect. t~ be ta,xed 

as a resident on all o:r hls•inc:ome from any sc,urce and there.py be 

permitted ,to d·educt t·he same items as would be applicable in the 
. ' 

case of a resident taxpayerd ·I believe that this fs a fatr:pro-

posal and one that I would :recommend as being worthy of serio•s 

comsideration. 
' ' ' 

,.J'i()W· finally, I think it must he rec:ognized that one of·· 

the reasons why the prol,lem ot: nonresident taxation., when·applied' 

. to New JerseY residents~ ls a~ acute one· is that New Jersey does. 
' ' 

not have a pe,rsona 1 ineome tax lawd The New York iaw expressly 
. . ·, . 

provides for tax credit. a,gainsi. ;~e' New York tax :for' the amount/ · .. · 

of any tax 'that ls paid te the s·tate of the taxpaye:r 2s residea$l · · 

on New York income, provided a reciprocal er.edit. is granted .. -· .. 

Now this provlslon, which is existing .. !n the.·· P.hn..v Tork law right 

now, would become operative 'in. the event New jersey enacted 8. 
. . . "-. '• : . . ' 

personal income tax law~- {$+1.don't say that other pro}>lems woald · 
' "' . . . · •. ·., .. .· "!,'·~-~ . ' 

not arise as a resul,t of the enactment in New Jersey ef a per$onal 

income tax law bat-at least one of the problem$ .that would be 

virtually elttfti:iiaiecf. by .reasea of· enactment Qf such a law would 
.•.· . . .,_·· ... _ 

' ',be this prohlem'··t:heJt, I >~m now _discttS-siil·g~ .. ' 
•. . . 

'••, 'Now,- s,natot' .J)umont:i U1~t fa ail that 'i ha,;e in ;mlnd . 
. . .. -• . J 

to s~y now:a.~d l wfll b~ glacl ta submit to any .ques'tfons that 
any. members.of the· C_~mi:nii:ssion may have and from anybody else, 

for that matt.er., 

SENATOR DONIONTt Do any of the Commission }"JJembers have 

questions? 

~.Tils :report ot y.0111", Committee was .. dated about. March of. 

t.his year~- Mr.· ~a.tz? ·.· 

I 
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· MR. RAT?:: I believe it was in: February.. It ·wa~ because 

it appeared· in the February 27th iss~e 0f the New J efrs-ey Law 

Journal.; 
. . . . .. 

. SENATOR DUMONT: This morrdng, .Ass~mblyman. Brook from 

New York State, in his_ testimony. said that heCwas pla.nnlng to · 
. . . . . . . . . . 

introduce a bill bi the aext s,essicn of ·the New Yor1{ Legislature . . . . . . . . . . 

which wouldapportiondeduct'1ons according to the. amount of income 

that was earned in -New York State hi relation to all or the income 
.. . 

· · a person earned, reS:ar~les~ <;>f where it -was e,.arned •. He .. t.houg~t 

that such ·a bill might have a fair chance of SttCCEtSS as.contrasted 
. . 

with .the lack of su.tcess that he- has had with the bills whtre· he 
. . . . . ··.. . . . .. . . . . 

tried to 9-fve- nonresid.e.nts the.·a<;tvantag:e of 11:ll the deductions; 
-. -·. . •. . . . . .-

.. 
re·g.ard1ess. of where thei:r income was earmed, .that he tried in 

other y.earsj• . . .. . . . 
. . . . 

> Nowf 1 take, it f.rem Yf?ttr e~aclus io~s here that you would 

be substantially im support of ~•ch legi~·lation. as he plans to 

introduce next ye~r.. .· ls that ccu•rect?· r .· . 

:;: MR. -KATZ:- vi:eif, · the- one point. that 1 .didn 41 .t qulte · get · 

in your s.~a:ry ot Mr .. Brook Vs proposal~,. Senator. Dumont,; was 
. .. ... " .. ... . . 

whether he. intended that allocation .to apply in the ea,se of 

residents as--well as ht the- case c,f nonresidents&' 
.. . ... · . 

$ENA.TOR.DUMONT: The al locatiom.~ Mro CHeascim points 
.. - . :-· .· . . ' 

out. is oniy ror _nonreis10ents~ -·. 
. . . . 

· MR~- KATZ: Well,· if t.hat were so, then I would not· 
. .. 

~Sff_8_~-!~~}l __ Ass~ml>~l_fman _B~~o~ts . proposa'!., ~- The reason· for ffl37 

disagreement is that hi framing :a tax· law the oblig~tioll ls not 

to swl-rig .. the pendulum tci>o f'ar Uur other way and create an unfair 
. . . ' . 

• < •• _. , ' '• •• • I • : 

discrimination in fav.or of nonresidentS1i· Bo-th nonresidents an~ 

r~fsidents have the right to th.e• P~ottc~i·olt,;,lf<ttheb-equat~ p~otection 





c 1.ause and the privileges aril:'brim.dtte~ clause of. the Constitution 

of the United States .. And any provision of the tax law which 

woul.d create an undue and an unequal benefit in favor of a. non-

resident over a resident would be equally objectionable .. 

· Now:, in· the instance yau speak or;; if we take for 

example the deduction for residence taxes and if Representative. 

Brook's proposal were enacted in.to law we would have the situation 

where a nonresident would (a) not be :required to pay any ine.ome 

tax on ga.in fro~ the sale or rental o:r his residence; (b) would 

be permitted a deduction, albeit not the entire reductiong 

relating to.that residence for his taxest whereas. the New York 

resident would be required in full to pay a tax on any gain from 

the sale or rental of the residence and he would also be entitled 

to a deduction in a slightly larger amount .. I feel that the 

aet result of such a proposal would be to create a discrimination 

against'the resident who would be required to pay a higher tax., 

limiting my remarks to this particular question of residence 

taxes., than would the norir,!?sident. · I don't think that solution 

when carried out in detail with respect to each of the permissible 

deduction.s is feasibleo 

I might say also;. Senator Dumont., that 1 think the 

only way this problem can he approached is by an analJts!s~,or . 

the specific de,ductions. I doa 1 t think that any over ... all com-

sideration ,which may attempt to arrive at a broadcast so1ution 
·l 
,;i 

of the entire deduction qu.estion,can be worked out - at least 

I haven 11 t found one and we have made a sincere effort to try 

to· reach it;;· 

MR .. GLEASON: Mr. Katz, assuming.the point you just 
. . 

raised about the fact-that the profit from the sale of property 





I-

outside of the.state would not be ·taxable to a nonresident in 

New York State ii As I unclerstand Assemblyman Broolt 11 s proposa1 9 · 

his proposal would l:'ie that the nonresident would ):,e entitled ,to 

a pro rata share ef the deduction as the.total income earned·in 

the State of New York was to the tatal of his income., Now11 that 

other - let 11 s asstUne a case where he had a $10 9 000 income and he 

ha.d a $2,000 profit frqm the sale of his l?roperty 9 he would then 

have a total of .$12,000 imceme and he would be entitled to five-

sixths of the exemption on his New York State tax., Would that 

be any discrimination? 

MR;,KATZ* I feel that it would create a discrimination, 

Mr. Gleason., and the reason that I say that is, I thhak it is 

necessary to vlew each deduction sepa.:ra.tely and tha.t 9 1 think, is 

the way the courts have viewed it., In other wGrids 9 we would be 

faced with a situation where residents of New York would go into 

court and make an effort to overturn the tax law and say that "I 

had $2,000 of income from the sale of my residence= gain from 

the sale of my residence 9 and I am now being asked to pay a. 

tax on that gain 9 whereas there ls a provision in the law which 

says that. a nonresident is mot required -to· pay a tax on that gain ui 

and, in addition to t.ha.t 9 the nonresident is being given some 

dollar deduction relatfng to hhr expenses on that propertyo'; 

Now,;; ft doesm 11 t make any difference in my view of 

the discr1minatory8.spectsof the situa.tion.11 that the deduction 

being. permitted the nonresident is less than the wholeo · The 

fact ls that there Is a difference~ 

SENATOR DtJlVIONT2 Mr o J.VIi 1 ler? 

MR~ MILLER: I would like to have you pursue that a 

little more~ M:r" Katz., ILwh_?:t1.1you:/say is to be ca:riried out 





in le.gisla.tion.9' that we must look a.t each deduct:i.o~_separately, 

isn't it almost necessary to have a separate tax law for every 

taxpayer because, if you look for the kind of uniformity you 

suggest, each individual has different components of his income 

and the value of the deduction wi 11 be so much greater for those 

with more income in a.progressive rate tax, as the New York on:e 

has, coming off the top rather than the bottom. l donvt quite 

follow how you can design a tax law, taking each deduction 

separately and appraising it in terms of its own individual. 

tax., without taking each taxpayer separately and appraising it 

in terms of the impact cm-him,:'fwhich,·of course, I knowyoudon't 

propose., 

MR .. KATZ: No., I would say, taking. the last part of 

your qttestion first,. that I do not propose any such solution., 

1 think that that may be one of the errors in some of the criti-

cisms that have been directed at the tax law as it now stands .. 

That is,- for example,, the very kind of seleCtion that selects 

the 100% New York income taxpayer., and tries to evaluate the 

tax law because of.its possible unfair impact on him .. The 

answer is, as you suggest., Mr .. Miller., that one does not tailor 

tax laws to individual.cases; i;.hat·one tries to approximate the 

fairest solution applicable to an taxpayerso 

However, with, respect. to the first part of your 

questien,. that is., the analysis of each deduction individually,-

1 certainly did not mean to S'l:lggest that each deduction on 

each taxpayer's return should be analyzed individua.llyo What 

I meant was.,. th.at the fairness of a, partlcuta:r treatment of 

the medical expense deduction must be analyzed with respect 

to the medical expem..se ded11ctien.,and that. the fairness of the 
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alimony dedttct!on must be analyzed with, r-espe.ct, to that deduction .. 
. . 

l hav<!ntt ·'spoken abo.ttt. th~. al im.o~y deduction~- Incidentally9 . 1 
... - .,.·. ·' .·· . . . 

. . . . . . 

feelil'ilg is t.hat we must aaalyze each e:f tbose separately in 
. ' 

-order to werk out, a :Calr rule wt.th respeet te each 0.f them .beqause . 

,, :different consideratio,as a.PPlY• .· And evert as to the 'tti:i deduclion, · 
,;'-" -:{3¥e,f e;xa.m~'fe'~\'!i. t-li"init, 'thit•.···d1trerent. coasld erat!ons ·. ··applf t;>iY·. :/- ·/_.·_•· 

. . . . . ... . . ... . -:· . . . . . 

..• deduction for taxes when the· tax can be e1.iloc;:ated to some_ spe<:it1e 
. . . .· : ' ·. .. ·. 

item of property, that is, to~ ~xample,, a saf~s tax on .a piece 

of machinery that's· located im New Jersey as contrasied with a 

sales tax oa a meal that!Vs bou:ght in New York~ l .think that the 

· k~a.~: 01' :d_eductlon must be. sepa~atel:Y a:nalyzed bec:-au.se-lt · 

requires_iseparate treat~E>.nt, Just as I think thatfn the two tax 
. . 

situationsg · to wh1ch:1 ha_ye Just.· r~f:e;red~ dif!eremt censldera-

tions· apply. ' Where we- can: allocate- a deduction to a specific· 

piece or property, l-th1~~ tl'.l.e_deduct~~illty of.tl).e 1tem_depends 

on whether the income· from the piroperty ts or is not subject to 
tax.,., 

; (»4R{ Ml.LI.ER: Well 9- arem' t yeu real iy develc>:Ping aa 

argument wnlcll,:;,a:t:ai1:tti,:j:tt:i•t~.fttVaif~,i&ent · of separ~te ~ccountlng 

. versus unitary enterpr!s·e in corpotate tax law? If you did,: 
. . 

woulctm.tt 1t be equa11:,. logh::al to say that· if ever:,: taxpayer., 

resident and. nonre'sident, would .. compute;· his income wiUu,ut 
- . 

. regard to its source or without regard- to the nature of the . 

dedtiction and arr}ve at' a aet ineome 'tor b.img' and then--allocate 

that net ln:ciijmE( to :New York aad outside .of New Ye>rk !a the pro-

po:rtio~ that· his: gr~ss• is earned in Ne'W Yijrlt or outside of 

New York? . What inequity ~puld you have there? . -, · 

lVJR;~ KA.,Tz;: . l. doa't believe I quite fo 1 iowed your · 

-:it. ,, /\. ·. · .. .J'f~a.··• 
. ' . . 





suggestion., Was this·a hypothetical case whe:reby you were trying 

to arrive at a proper allocation of income as between in-state 

and out-of-state income by disr¢garding deductions and eq111.ating 

net income and gross income in the same proportion? 

MR .. MILLER: No; I was first going to arrive at net · 

income regardless of whether the man is a resident or not and 

then if he is a nonresident permit him to allocate a p!loportion of 

his net to the State of New York .for taxation in the sal'jle :ratio 

that his earnings in. New York are to ·his earnings everywhere., 

What inequity might you then produce" -

MR .. KATZ: Welli 1nm really not equipped to answer that 

hypothetical case 9 Mr., Millero I don 11 t see its applicability, 

frankly,, · So·)far a:s the inequity that is involved in it 9 I would 

say _that it is rather an arbitrary method of a:rrHring at any 

tax situation and I donVttthink tha.t anybody would seriously 

propose · i to· 

MR.o IVIILLERg Oh.I) 1 don 11 t knowo I think we had 9 .:.in· 

a sense, in the discussion c,f IVIr ... Br-ook 0s proposal this morning 

an approach which wa.sn 11 t very different., In fact9 the advantage. 

of that appr'oach might well be that you don't have to worry 

about these-deductions., one by one.I) but would rather treat them 

as to whethe:r_or not they were applicable within or without the 

state afte:r youar:rived at net income .. You automatically dismiss 

them; in other words_. as you would in a corporate net lnco111e 

determinationo · You arriv.e at the net income first and then 

apply an allocation factor!!> 

MIL KATZ<~· If you Will pardon me, l dontt mean to 

lnterruptJI my only feellng about· that JI Mr. Mil 1 er~ is that ali 

that can be said of it is that it is a solution., Obviously 





-it is an arbitrary solutiono: It solves the problem if:you are 

concerned with-merely .solving the problem~ without solving it 

equitably., • 1 .would, iilc!deatal ly~ say w-i th respect to J.VIr., Brook 11 S· 

proposal - and remember I asked Senator Dumont whe~her Mr., Brook 

proposed to apply the allocatien!n_the ease of a ·re$ident as 
well as in the case -of a nonresident~ because if that wer_e so. 

and if that were his proposal,,, I would be 'inclined to substantially 

go along with the pt6pis~1~ 
' ' ' 

.. MR.,· lfllLLER: Specifically~· he referred to su.b..;d!vlslon 

11 of section 360 9 which he proposed to repeal and to put in its 

place a proportional deduction se¢tion related to residents .. 

. J.VIR,. .. KATZ: You mean nonresidents? 

··• MR. MILLER: Wel 1:, yes., I mean where the residence 

was .. 

,- J.VIRo KATZ: Yes., ,~11 9 section 11 of section 360 is 

the_ section which deals ,only with taxpayers other than residents 

_and, therefqre, Senator Duinont.•s response was accurate with 

re_spect to summarizI.ng Mr. Br?o½:'~ ~lewo But I would suggest 

tt:ia t a be~.;~r .. ~r~atme11 t, :~f .. s~9Q.es.t;~o?., w~t;l~ ,be, ~o , ir:corpora te 

it as .a prov-islon of sortie section· apply1nGJequaliy to. 
- ....... --·-.. •• •• __ , ,• - !,I ' ---- • '· ,,. .,.,. ) ; -- •• 

residents a.nd nonresidents.. ln other words, my view is that 

there should be n.o disparity -in treatment· on~ way o.r the othe.r 

between residents and nonresidents;; A nbnresident shQttld be 

treated the same as a resident but, converselY, a resident 

should be treated the same way a·s a nonres.id.ent to the extent 

that that is practicable, and 1 :recognize that tl'lere are many 

practical obstacles to carrying that into effecto 

.SENATOR DtJMONT: Mr .. Kin~sleyo 

MR., KINGSLEYg Mre. Chairman, through you may 1 address 

a question? 





r 

SENATOR DUMONTi Yes 9 sir., 

MRo KINGSLEY: I should like to address myself to the 

reasoning of Mro Katz in rejecting the proposal in the hypothetical 

case of a nonresident owning property outside the state.!) on the 

grounds that the deductions that might relate to such property 

should not be allowed because the income that might acc:rue to 

the nonresident from such property would not be includable within 

the taxable incomeo 

·. Now, I believe we all recognize that ~e are starting out 

from a premise that legally the taxing state can deny all deductions, 

just as they did in the Goodwin. Caseo However 9 our discussion 

is with respect to what would be an equitable amendment to the 

deduction provisfons in the New York Law"· And.thel"e, I think 9 

we are getting down to other questions:i, questions of fairnesso 

Now Mr. Gleason.asked a questio:nas to whether or not the fact 

that there.wotiW be an apportionment of the deduction, based 
a 

upon the ratio of out-state income to in-state income, would 

. accomplish fairness in that case,, And I believe the answer to 

that by the witness was that there still remain a resldue of 

disproportionate benefits as between the, nonresident and the 

resident in favor of the nonresident and 9 therefore, the resident 

was being "Unfairly dealt withe 

Now- ~hile we are on the question of fairness, do you 

think, Mro Katz, that the fact that there might be an 

occasional instance, ce·rtainly in the case of the capital gain 

by reason of the sale of an out=state residence that would not 

be includable in New York, ,wduldritt .,that:occastonar,:i,tnstance 

be sufficiently counterbalanced by the fact that the nonresident 

would perennially., year after year, not enjoy the benefits of 
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fire and police.protection, sewage and water., and schools., arid all 

those other services fQ~Whl6h the nonresident paya In hi~ state 

of residenceo It seems to me that when we try to_wefgh respective 
. . . 

equity we must recogniZe :atF tho~e .other factors .'that also relate 
. . 

to the benefits enjoyed by re,sldents and nonresidents., other than 
. .. ' . •' ·. 

those str;ctly involvin~ th~ ~llocatton or non-allocatio~ of 

income., 

•· .. MRo · KATZ~ Firstly., before .I answer yottr question~ Mro 

Kingsley., I think. I should say that the Goodwin case·., in my view, 

does not establish that _legally state· can deny all deductions 

because I think what th.e Goodwin Case stands for. is ·that .the 

. particular categori?s· oi 9~~u.ctions that were in~olv.ed · ln that 

case were mo.re properly Stt;ibutable to the. state o·f the taxpa;er' s 

residenceo But•l do not, for example 9 th.ink fora moment that 

if, New Yor.k State were to decide that a New York business cohld 
. . 

not deduct the ~ame items.,_.., a nonresident operated business 

could not deduct-the same items that a resident operated business 

would deduct in arriving at. its net income; l think9 within the .. · 

framework of the Goodwin Case that provis_ion would be strickEUlo 

l think, for example.,· that if New York were to say., IlOtwitbstan.ding 
. . : . . ".: . . ' 

the Goodwin Cas.e, that ~f a nonresident's property hid a situs 
. . . 

in New York and therefore .it 1vas subject to taxation in the hands .. 

of a nonresident, that the e~penses inc.ident to the maintenance 

of that. prop_e·rty were not deductible; I think there again the 

prpv!sion wotild be stri¢,ken and. _the Goodwin Case would have 

nothing to ·say about it:.. · The tenor. of- the Gc;,odwln Case, in 
. ' 

my opinion., was to suggest that these so~called p'e!'.s'o~al ~edttctlons, ..... 

'deductions falling·lnto the c~tegory of the court in. regard tG 

this "pers_onai", were so closely· all led to the area of the 
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taxpayer '-s· f'esidence th~{ they· wete ~6t ~llGcable 'tb .the area 

where the· taxpaier worke·d and ea,rned:~ ' 

Mfh krNGSLEY: Ir you wll 1 par.don thts observatdon, 
:- . . .... ; . 

' I was addressi~g myself spes{ric~Hi to ,a residence owne<:i by a 

nonresident :outside of the state.. That is wha.t. l mean't by tb;e 
. ·: ~. . . . ' . . - .. 

' . ' . '··. 

referen:r;e· to the Goodwin Case also i>e6ause there· there was that 

~pecific.dedu~tibno 

·· · ·- I agree with you. as -to the business ct~d1.16ti,on th~ t .• 
· · be ·· - • . 
would/avait:able· ti a nonreside~t ·of the· stateo .·· .. 

MfL, :KATZ: ' N~w, with r-es~p~ct ~o y~ur charac:t.erization 
" ' 

of, the possible in.equity in, the case of' the·. r_eSidentv s· tax 
. . . . . . .. : . . .· .. 

deduction as· b;i,;19 9ccasionaf; t re~ai'd_ t:hat a.~- a. '1al11e'd Judg~ 

ment a,:d, >SJnce we are tal~;lng ~bout ~;quity and }~1r'ness, I Jhlnk 

that reasonable· men: can 'and· do differ as?t~ what. might be regarded'_ 

as reasonabl? ,or :f'~i r lI:l a' ~iven•. Circumstance/ b't the f,actor 
. , . .' . ·, -~ 

that induced me to-answ~r Mr~ ~Gleasori'.s qttestion as l did and to 
1·' . ,; • 

remain firm/ in my J>Osit'.ton, that. t~is' ls more than 'a~ ,occa:sio~al 

u.nf~ i rness ls th~{ one canne>t · 1ump dedttc:tloris a$ a -whole,. that. 
... .. . ,·. .•· . ' . ' ' •, ., -.·. 

\' 

deduC:tions J1~ve nothing in common other iha.n. that they are 
decfucti~ns, ·that therevs a:~eg·pf::J.tJ. taJt la\q' tor a~ch de~uc:t·ion, 

that the alimony dedtict,loa b.a~fa >differe1,1t theory be,h,irid it than-

the, taX deduc.tions., that soille pedue,tfohs'.' are' deslgned:ror, the 

relief of' taxpay¢r!:i, some deductions' are d<esf gn,ecl. t~ 'pre;enl .• ·• 
.· .. ·. ·.", . '. .· .-· . .. .·•. ' . . 

·double. taxation· ~nd .that.- each· ded~C:t:fc,n-· and._ it,s: allowal:>i lity 

must. be e~al~ated separat,~ly; and l' dontt. thlnk it is an -answer 
.-·,.. . '· 

to say .that b'ecaus~ :this. ·taJtpa)'errpays St?mewhat I!l~re 'than,a .· < 

re$ident would.in tlie lnfrequent, occasio:1i:when,hefilfght'sel1., · 

or: rent his re~Jqence;-. it.: :would al~- -coriie 6Ut Jn t.he'Wash 

' eventually~ That did not app~EU' to me· t.(r be an ~nsw~r 6. 
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It seems to me to go a little closer to Mr. Millergs suggestion 

that we ta~rn some arbitrary method of arriving at a net income 

regarding deductions., only as deductions, without trying to view 

them from the standpoint of what they are deductions foro 

Thatgs my view and., as I say., I certainly :recognize 

that when we are dealing with conveniences and equities and the 

balancing of,conveniences there is ample room for a difference 

of opinion .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: ,Any further questions? Mr& Neeld 

has a questione 

MR. NEELD: Mre 1{atz, I follow your reasoning with 

reference to deduction of taxes on residence property and alsQ 

in relation to the deductibility of interest on a residence 

mortgage but I do have difficulty in understanding the theory on 

which you would separate or divide medical expenses between those 

for the taxpayer and those for his family,since, in the case of 

the New York resident, he is allow.ed a medical deduction for his 

family as well as himself and, admittedly, that ls one of those 

personal or human deductions,, as we might refer to them, as dis-

tinguished from an expense that is directly incurred in producing 

the income which is subjected to tax., I was wondering whether 

you might enlarge Just a little bit on that reason for distinction 

and extend it also, if you will, to the life insurance premium 

deductibility up to $150& 

MR., RATZ: Well, with. respect to the medical expense 

deduction., first., Mro Neeld, I can't Justify the distinction 

because I don't agree with ite My view at the present time is 

that there are not substantial considerations to warrant a 

difference in treatment.between the medical expenses of the 
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.,.._, 

ta~payer hhnself _and the medical expenses· of his fa.111ily. 

It is true that the Committee,. of which i wa.s -Chairman,· 

in 1 ts report s~id, -- iri. somewhat• guarded fashion~. that i it found 
I • • • • • •. 

some substantial Justification ;for the view that such a distlnctiori 

should be made, h~t the: J\1stiflca tion_ for th~t view was one .that·. 

- was based on a questioil or a_ considerat,i_on which· I might character.:.. 

ize as being reln6teness from the ·taxing baseo At some point it 
. . 

was fe 1 t that -a·· 1 ine of delineation had to be .establ !shed beyond 

which the· cbncern _of· th.e taxing bas~ d idti • t go·, -and ,it<~as fell. 

that that line< existed- at .the· sepaiatlon between ·p~Z'sonal medical 
.- ··,, :._,__ '' .,, . . 

expenses and. m~dlcal expen,ses .of th, famf-lye 
'-" 

My own feeling about it ls that your point is wel 1 
. . 

taken and' that this is ~ne of thos,e so-cal led me·:rclful deductions -

which one cannot Justify on_logicalgrounds and~ consequentiy, 
. . .. 

no logical reason exists, for mal:ting 'the distinction to which you-_ 

have ref erred .. -•· _--

However~ a different consi_deratJon applie.s with .... · . . . .. .. ' . . . 

reference to the 1 ife insurance pre~}um deduction·.. As you point 

out, r~sidents Jue permitted a de,duc'tlo~· up to $t50.for .life 
. . 

insur~nce pr~miWllS paid.,· The reason, tlla~- the distinction is 

made between residents and nonresidents as to the deductibility 
. . . 

of thos~ premiu~s .is that, while ,it's true that _in the event of 

death, whlchls a gre~t leveler, of course, the same considerat.ions 

apply. to r~sidents as to, r10nres:Idents in that th~ proceeds on 

death are not -t·axable;_in the event _that the policy Js .paid 
.. ··. . ·-

during life the situation that ensue·s -is that the difference. 

between the cash Value· real izeci<on the pollc:y and .the amount 

that was paid in premiums is a gain on which a resident must pay 
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a tax, whereas., as to a nonreside~tj that gain is not taxable .. 

under the New York Lawo Consequently, that diffet-e~ce in incom·e 

treatment, a.gain 'under the overridlrig prov is ion of the New York ·. 

Law which expressly provides for the distinction, - imder that.·.· 

difference in. fncome treatment .. it was felt that "the deduction 
. . ··.' . _, · .. 

. . . 

had to be correspondingly denied .. 

. SENATOR DUMONT: Any other questions? . If not, thank. 
C 

you ver:,v: !lltlChg -Mr o Ka tz.o · we: apprec ;at! your coming here,; 

The next witness is Mr~ .Cy~ll F., Brickfield, represent-
. . ' . . 

ing the Jud le iary. Committee of the United ·states House. of 
.- . . .· .. 

Representatives; also., i_ believe., representing Congressmarl Peter 
Rod1noo 

MRo CYRIL Fo BRICKFIELD:' ,Mr., Chairman, :[ do not haV'e .··· 

a prepared statement ... I do have sev.eral doctllllents that 1 woti.ld 
• I • • 

like to submit for. the record or su.~niit for theC6mmittee1ts file,. 

whichever way.you so deci~e .. 

I appear here this aftern~on -~ first, Mr~ Chail".man, • 

my name is Cyril .F o · Brtckf.ield.,, •· I· am Counsel With the House 

Judiciary Committee and 1 appear here.on behalf of Congressman 

Rodino and also on behalf of the ·committee, in order to advise. 

you of the present status of legisla.tion,now.pending in t,he 

Congress seeking<a. constitutional aniendmentlAfhich would prohibit 
. . •, .· . ·. 

states from taxing the. t'~comes of. nonresidents., 
. ' . . 

Back in Decembe·r of last Year, which is about six 

months ago" the State of New Jel"sey petitioned the Congr,ess 
' __ .· ,· . . : 

of the Unit.ed States, Senate Cortcurrent Resolution-No, 40~ to 
. . . . . 

adopt a cons~itutional amendm~rl~ which w-ould prohibit states 

from taxing the income of nonresiden,tso . As a res~lt o,t this 
petition, Congressman Rodino- introduced Hous.e. Joint Resol'ution 
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Noo 493 which would carry out that intento. 

Thereafter, and a.bout a nionth_ago, the State of 
.. . -

Connecticut, also petftiQned the <?ongr~ss.,_ Senate Joint Resolution 
. . 

Noo 9., asking that the Coilgress convene a Constitutional. Conventi~n 

for the purpose of amending th~ Constitution to prohibit states 

from taxing 1he incomes of nonresidentso 
·. . . In addi_tion and 'supplementing these petitions, ·some 

twleve additional.bills were introduced, Mr., Chairman, 

'pr inc !pal Iy from the Members in Congress who af.e from New Jersey .. ·. ' 
. . . . 

As a resul.t o:f\ this legisla·tion .which was ref-err.ed to the Judiciary 

Commit tee, I, was :d trected to make a.. pre1 iminary study of some of· •. ·· 
-. . . . . . . 

the pros and cons, the arguments ·for and against the constitutional 
. . . . 

amendmento I have this memorandum here, Mr., ChaiI'man, and I 

would like to submit it to :the Committee for its consideration~ 

(Memoran~um submitted) 

At tbe moment, Mr" Chafrman9 the Committee is up against 

a real hard practical political qtaestion,,. The bills .seek a 
. ' ' 

constltut.ional·amendment and that ts far from the easiest thiftg 

to obtain .. The Constitution itself has only been amended ten 

times .in the last 168 ~~ars.,· Irt,addltion, in order to obtain a 

constitutionaLamend:ment it mu.st pass the Congress by a two-

thirds vote., instead of a simple majority., and in addition, when . 
.. ' 

presented to the states, it must be:r.atified by the legislatures 
' ' 

of three-fourths of the stateso · Real.izfng that tl'lere· are 31 

states which presen·t ly tax the incomes of nonresidents, it would 
. . . ·... , 

be necessary to have many of those states which now:vhave such'. 

income taxes ~:·,.·to have the· legislatures of those states vote in 

favor pf such all a.1nendrt1ent0' 

·. The 0th.er approach. is by. way. of a constitutional con-

. vent ion .. · That requires that Congress on _·the appl lea tion of 
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two-thirds of the states convene a constitutional convention 

for the purpose of amending the constitutiono 1 might point out 

that there has never been a constitutional convention except 

for the very first constitutionai convention in 1787 which pro-

mulgated our constitutiono 

However, in recent years there has been quite a movement 

among the states to repeal the 16th Amendment to the Constitution 

relating to income taxeso Some 32 states have petitioned the 

Congress for.a convention revising the 16th Amendmento 

Now, Mro Rodino is now working on two approaches to 

seek some sort of favorable attention to this legislation, -.on? 

is~to interest the governors of some 15 or 16 states which do not 

now have state income t.axes under which they would tax nonresidents -

and through them interest the members of Congress in those par-

. ticular states in order to start the. movement off within the 

Congress for favorable consideration of this legislation., 

The second channel of approach is 1 to seek to have the various 

state legislatures themselves adopt petitions, not asking the 

Congress to propose a constitutional amendment but asking the 

Congress to convene a convention for the purpose of taking up 

this subject of income tax and taxationo 

As 1 say, some 32 states have already petitioned the 

Congress and there ls a good question as to how many of these 

petitions are still valid because some of them were made, oh, 

30 years agoo But 9 in any event.i there must be a sufficient 

number and if those states, like 'New Jersey and Connecticut,. 

whi.ch are interested in this 1eg1s·1ation would also adopt 

legislation asking for a convention, Mro Rodino ls of the opinion 

that there will be some kind of favorable consideration given 
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to this material .. 

The only other thought that has come to the Committee 

is the fact that if an amendment were adopted, it wouldnnt be in 

the present form that the State of New Jersey has submitted to 

the Congress, namely, that no state may tax the income of any non-

residento It would probably a compromise on that. It would 

probably be that the states may continue to tax nonresidents but 

!t would have to provide fair and equitabie reciprocal. legisla-

tion, equitable deductions, and things of that nature, which in 

truth and in fact is probably no more than what the present law 

is on the subject., namely, that the states are taxing and they 

are allowing deductlons;whether or not they are equitable, of 

course., is a question on which reasonable men reasonably differ' .. 

They feel too that if this amendment is adopted it would 

help only a few.ii namely., nonresidents who work in states where 

there is taxation of their incomes., They also point out that the 

federal government does the same kind of taxation; taxing the 

incomes of nonresident aliens~ 

They feel., too,~- at least the argument has been made -

that it is unfair in many instances to the residents of the 

state which is levying the tax because if you take,. for example, 

a New Jersey resident who is the proprietor of a business in New 

York., such an amendment as is _contemplated here would relieve 

the Jerseyite from taxation, yet the New Yorker would have to 

carry the burden. Still. the New.Jersey man doing business in 

New York would seek all the protections of the law that the 

State of New York offers .. 

As r say,. it isnVt a question so much of legal techni-

cality but one of policy because., if you amend the Constitution 
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you don't get into legal questions., The law or at least the 

Supreme Court dee is ion in. the Ya le & Towne Case has been on the 

books for 40 years. Apparently, the state:: can tax nonresidents 

and, apparently, it can discriminate Just so long as the dis-, 

crimination is so-called reasonabl• ... 

In any event, Mr .. Chairman, the present status of the 

legislation in the Congress is that studies are presently going 

forward, that it's a practical question of interesting enough 

state legislatures and members of Congress in the goodness of this 

legislation and the need .for it and, as I say, it will just take 

time.. Constitutional amendments are, on an average, adopted between -

the minimum is a year and a half, the average is four years, and, 

of course, as you know there are some constit,~ional amendments 

proposed by the Congress 1that have never been adopted, .that have 

been floating around for almost 150 years. 

Now, if the membe:rs have any questions ori the present 

stat~s of this legislation., anything which I .could answer, I will 

be happy to attempt to answer it .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Isn't there· a time limit on the 

adoption of an amendmentfthat is passed by Congress, to the 

constitution, namely, that 75% of the st.ates have to a:ct within 

seven years? 

MR. BRICKFlELD: No, sire Congress itself, in the 
I 

last three amendments,has put in a provision that the amendments 

had to be approved or ratified within seven years o~ else the 

proposal was withdrawn .. However, the constitution itself puts no 

time limitati.on and the Supreme Court has said that that is a 

political question and it depends on what time Congress wishes 

to set .. 
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SEN.A.TOR DUMONT:· You would recommend then that New 

Jersey - and I-take it that New Jersey is not one of the states· 

that has: already petitioned for a constitutional .convention, is 

that right? 

MR .. BRICKFIELD: That's ri_ght., New Jersey ls not one 

of them .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: You would. recom..rnend that that be done 

by this Legislature? 

· MR. BRICKFIELD: Yes., sir .. 

SEN.A.TOR DUMONT: And put New Jersey on record as 

petitioning for such a convention? 

MR. BR!CKFIELD: · That's right .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: ..... which would then study the.16th 

Amendment? 

MR. BRICKF!ELD: And any other subject matter pertaining 

to taxation. 

SENATOR DUMONT: I see. Now, you spoke about 

reciprocal legislation. Did you imply by that that every state 

would then have a personal income tax or othe.rwise the rec.iproci ty 

would Only apply to 1 _what? deductions and exemptions? 

MR. BRICKFIELD: No., If I recall my testimony, it 

would be a constitutional amendment which would authorize or 

continue to a~t~orize taxat1on of nonresidents provided that 

there were reclprocal pr'ovislons whereby you would get credit 

for the amount of tax you have paid to a particular state or 

whereby you would be given c;:"ertain deductionso But then you 

would still come down to' the question, 0 What is reciproca11" 

and that's a question of opinio·n,, For example, New York recognizes 

9r admits c;m, ·motion,. attorneys_ who were admitted in the District 

of Columbia, and the District of Columbia h.asa :reciprocal 
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provisiori.f admitting on .motion wi_thout taking an exam att6rneys . 

admitted in New York .. ·• B11t hi New York you only need to be 
._t·:-·· 

admit tedi · I thirik, _·. tllree yea·rs ~nd ln }Nashington, D. c •. you ·. 

have to be admitted five ye.a,rs; and in New Yot-k it's Ju.st: 
. .• 

admitted to. pi'acti,ce and ln · the District of ColwnJ:i'ia it means 
. ·- ... 

actual practi~e._ hi New York you ~eed o~ly. two years of pre-..la.w 

and in the Dlstrict of Colwn.bia you rieect<a college degree, yet 
... . 

they call those . reciprocal . agreements • 
. . . ,. -· 

. · SENATOR DUMONT: Any questions by.the members? 
·;: •,. . . 

Millerf · Mr. Alito7 

·_ Dict'l understand you to say that 32 states have already 
. . . . .· •,. . ·~ 

petitioned for ~u~h a cori"\te.n_tlon? 

,-_ MR.; ·B.RlCKFlELDf · Have P.etrtioned _the Congress for a , . 

convention" yes.,. Senator~. _But~ as I se.y, there is a good 
. . · .. ··· . . 

question as to how .many of :those peti tion_s are sti 11 · val.idly 

pending. It•· is a question, dQe$ a p~titton., once made.,- remain 

alive forever? or· does ·it· remain a 1 htei only for a reasonable 

time? 

... SENATO!t DUMONT:· Well, if they were all assumed. to be 
-- . . . ' . . ; ·, : 

alive, there .are 32 of. them, then :you actually would al_re~dy 

have two-tlltrds .. ·_ · 

MR~ BRlCKFIELD: That's right. 
. . 

SE?Wi.TOR DUMONT:. But ··you· b,ave a,.question as. to 

wheth~r some. of tbos·~ are still . in good he~'.~th •. 

· MR .. BRICKFIELb: That's right, ·plus this further 

question that, .llaving made 32 ;petitions, c_a:n you force the 

Congress to act? Suppose Congress: just refus~s to actl . 
·. '.. ·. ·. ' . .. '- ·.· 

Actually, I don't thlrtk that roU could mak~ C6ngress act.,c l. 

know you couldn't. B.ut I do th.inlcthat public opinion could be 
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such., whereyoU have 32 petitions pending, that Congres$ would act .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Are· any of the 32 states that have 

petitioned a:ay·or the eastern states or a:re·theymostly middle-

western, southern and far-western states? 

MR. BRICKFIELD: Welf_, I don't have that information· 

readily .available but 1 would say that it is spread quite evenly 

across the United States .. 

SENATOR DlJMONT: We only have·about 17 states that 

don't have any personal income tax; · is that right? 

MR. B.RlCKFIELD: 1 believe so, or 160 

SENATOR DUMONT: Sixteen .. So that actually then 9 even 

if all those states who do not have income taxes had applied you 

would still only have half of the. total that have already 

applied, although some of those applications may be so ol.d that 

they preceded the enactment of inc.ome tax within some of the 

states, 1 suppose. Is .that rightl 

MR. BRICKFlELD! That's right .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mr., Neeld has a question .. 

MR. NEELD: 1 don't know that it~s a question9 Senato:r 9 

but as you may know New Jersey is.one of those petitioning 

states.. Incidentally, those petitions date back 25 years or so 

and we are not much nearer a tax convention today than we were 

then.. I think s Ince, New Jersey has repealed or has withdrawn 

its petition~ But remember that those were all specific peti.,: 

tions to limit the federal income, gift a.nd estate taxes to 25% -
that is., a rate of 25%.. It wouldntt deal with this problem we 

are dealing with now in anyway, although there iS the open 

question .;. .. there not being any precedent for a tax convention, 

there is the open question as to whether onc.e the convention is 
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called the who.le tax problem gets thrown on th.e table» .so that 

you might well have anything or everything considered by a 

convention. if it were once·convened., 
l 

MR$ BRICKFIELD: I would like to comment onMrc Neeld's 

observations. It is true that some are 25 years of ageg some 

petitions, but not all of them, in fact the vast majority of them 

are of less vintage. Secondly, it is also true that some of the 

petitions are specific, namely 8 for a 25% tax limitation, however,· 

·there are others that call for a convention to revise and amend-

the constitution generally, and there are still others .that call 

f.or a convention to revise generally the question of federal 

taxation of income., So that, while possiblyll I ~m sure not 32 

of them would go to this particnlar subject matter 9 I'm sure 

that at least half of them would be valid and would be pertinent 

to the particular question that is before. this Committee., 

SENA.TOR Dl.JJ.VIONT: Mr .. Neeld, as to the resc:isston of that 

resolutiong didn't that r'esel.~sio~!;cbµly,: pas$ !n"'alWi~{if:~~>tist· 
tliree or four years1 

MRo NEELDf Well, recollection is a.lways dangerous 

but my :memory is that we adopted the petition back in the 
'(.·'?•' ' '_ . 

early '40s and it was rescinded in the last four years or five 

years, I would sayo 

SENATOR DUMONT: And the original petrtlon had to do 

with fixing a maximum limit., didn't it? on some taxes? 

MR. NEELD: Twenty-five percent on income 9 estate an.d 

gift taxes. 

SENA TOR DlJlVIONT . W.e 11 , what you have in mind, Mr o 

Brickfield, is a petition calling for a constitutional conventlen 

that would explore the wh,ole field of taxation o:r just income 

·tax? 





·• MR. aRICKFIELD: No, it would be a petition which -

1 don't know what the exact s.ubject matter would be or what 

its limitations'would be, but it. could be a petition to the 

Congress, either specifically on thls particular question, namely 

the taxation of nonresidents., but 1 point out that you would be 

the first state to initiate such a program, and probably a 

bet t~.r approach would be to broaden the request to the general 

~ueiiion of taxation of income in order-t6 take advantage of the 

· petitions .whic.h are presently pending which would ~each thi$ 
. . .. ··. . 

particular matter~ 

SENATOR DUMONT: There is no other state that has a· 

petition in: now which is actually asking for a constitutional 

convention on the question of limiting income tax to the 

residents of a state? 

MR. BR~CKFIELD: Just the Sta.t.e of Connecticut. That's 

the first one and that was put in about a month ago. 

SENATOR DUMONT: And at the !lloment you don I t have any 

optimistic prospects for any of these resolutions that have 

been introduced by Congressman Rodino or other Congressmen or 

United.States Senators from New Jersey, as to their passingo 

ls that right? 

MR. BRICKFIELD: Well~ certainly not in this Congress, 

Senator, .but Mr. Rodino was hopeful although it is going to be 

a long hard fight and it is just a question of developing a 

. proper atmosphere. And, as .I said •earlier., it would be a question 
i 

of inducing •r at~least approaching the govern6rs 6f th6se 
. . 

states which do not have such taxation and asking their support 

and through them the support of members of Congress to support 

this measure in order to get the whole subject :rolling wifhin 

the Congress it.self •. 
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SEN.ATC>R DUMONT% Any other q~estions? Thank you very 

l;l1Uch 1 Mr. Br!ckfieldi We appreciate your taki.ng the. time and 

effort to co.me all · the way here_ from Washington •. 

t Mr.; Miller·, do yo~ want to rea<l into the. :record at 

this point a l-ettef from Unlt.ed States Ser1ator Cl.ifford P .... Cas.e? 

MR. MILLER:· 5-enatoI'., this. is a statement that Senator - ' 

Case has· sent, in lieu of a p'ersonal appearance .. · He says: 
, , 

·· ... (S;NATOR CLIFFORD ·p,. CASE): .,Mr .. Chairman_. i. am most· 

grateful to yot.t and ,t9 the Commission for your invi tatlon to 

present this statement .. ·· 1 only 1il7i~l':1 _ ~~at official duti,es in 
, , 

tlle Senate had not pr~cl.U.~~cf .personal attendance at this impor ... 

tant.meeting of the_Co.mmlssi~n .. 

·. "Ttie subject matter of interest to you -- the taxation 

of bona fide nonresldents working hi New Yo,rk Sta:t.e,- De-laws.re., 

Philadelphia, and other Pennsylvania municipal !ties by tho.se ·· 
•• . • ' •· ! .• •. •' • 

Jurisdictions -- is :a matter of very r.eal. concern to New Jersey's 
. .· . 

representatives in the Congress, as well as to the Leg is iature 

of our State. 

Hln zny letter to the Chairman of.April 11th, I urged·· 

the Legislature to make common cause with N~wJersey member's Of· 

the Congr~ss1n seeking to obtain relief from these . .ineqttities 

for the residents of· otir• State. 
--.--~- . . . _· .. 

.... ulndividual members of the Congress have recognized 
·' . . ., · .... · .. 

the essential problem here. I.t now remains for us· to act hi 

concert,, inasmuch as an amendment.to the<~flitedStates Consti--

. tutlon itselt ·is involved in order to abolish or limit the power 

of a state ·9r_ mttnici.paJity in taxing nonresident income. 

; n1 _:ha~e h1trodu~ed Senate Joint Resolution 139., a copy 

of which is attached hereto.. This. proposes a· Constitutional 
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amendment to limit the, nonresident taxing power. 

•'r have· Just recently wri t~en Senator Estes Kefa1.1ver.9 
. . 

Chairman of the Sub ... committee on. Comt,ltutional Amendments of the 

Senate Judiciary.Committee., urging a public hearing so·that 

New Jersey's story may be carried to the,:Congress .. I am hopeful 

that such a hearing will be granted. 

n1t seems to me imperative that those of us who believe 

that this system needs changing keep this issue before the public .. 

In that manner, regardless of immediate success, the Governor of 

New York and his Legislature and other governing bodies involved 

elsewhere will haye as:a constant reminder the need~ and the 

rights of those who are without right of protest in the taxing 

state, even though taxede 

"Others in the Congress who haveauthoredapp:ropria.te 

legislation include Senators. Bridges and Cotton of New Hampshire; 

.Representatives Kean, Rodino, Osmers., Widnall, Dwyer., Wolverton 

and Addonzio of New Jersey, and Representative Morano of 

Connecticut. 

"As I understand it-,. 141;434 residents of New Jersey 

made income.tax payments to New York State amounting to 

$18,634,14-3 for 1954., This yearp New Jerseyans are. expected to 

pay more than $20,000;000. 

''Taxing non-residents is., in my Judgment.I' unfair from 

several standpoints. Not the least of these is the fact, 

apparently not realized by the Stat.e of New York and the City of 

Philadelphia, that New Jersey and its municipalities finance 

their. nece$sary functions without taxing nonresidents .. · it is 

unfair of New York State and Philadelphia to deny the right of 

reciprocity to residents of New Jersey $imply because our state 





has found other means of meeting its needs than by an income taxo 

Moreover, as you know, New York State does not permit New Jerseyans 

working in New York to take the same tax deductions·as New York 

residents and in many instances, this failure is manifestly unfairo 

·. ••nrafting my Resolution., S. Jo Res. 139, involved 

several problems. For example, a person may qualify as a resident 

of a state whil~ he is actually domiciled in another, and perh~ps 

also has a place of abode in another~ The tax laws of some states 

define a resident for tax purposes as either (l) a person 

domiciled in the state on a certain date, or (2) a. person who 

maintains a place of abode in the state for a certain number of 

months per year. 

''My resolution recognizes this problem, and limits the 

power of a state, in taxing salaries and wages 9 to persons who 

are domiciled in the state at some time during the tax period or 

who reside in the state for at least one-half of t.he tax periodo 

nFutther, practical problems arise in determining the 

types of income to which the limitation should apply" Wh11e .the 

basic proposal could i;i.pply to income derived from all personal 

services (such as the income derived by a proprietor o:r partner 

from a business or profession which ls primarily one of furnishing 

personal services)., it is evident that its appl !cation and enforce-

ment on this.broad scale would lead to a number of practical 

problems. Thus., my resolution would apply the limitation to 

salaries and wages paid to an employee by his employer" I 

believ~ that the limitation stated in that fashion would reach 

the vast majority of cases in whi.ch it is inequitable fo:r a state 

to tax the income received for personal services rendered within 

the state by non-residents~ 





:JIJ.VIany ;tates, appl;y.a tax on: sala.rl,s and wages (both 

or res!~ent~ and ~on-residents), not only for ~e~etll reveriue-

ralsing purposes.,but also to Inwlement particular state laws., 

such as unemployment insurance .. It -was fe,lt desirable tc:i exclude I . 

this type of state taxation from the l!mi ta.t:ion which would be 

imposed by Section 1 of the, proposed aplendm~:n,t to the Constit-ution. 

Section 2 of the• proposed amendment contains such an exclusion, 
. . . . 

~ut onl~ ,if the proceeds ef the_st.ate tax are used to provide 

benefits fer which a-11 persons who are subject to the tax may 

become eligible to receive. 

----_ 1llt should b$ clear even froni this brief explanation 

that., 1 fully recognize the, complex! ties of the problem. The 

answers are not simple.,· but the demands -of simple Jus·t ice :reqUi re , -

our concerted efforts. - It will be• long and difficult strug~le, 

for the-power to accomplish our right purposes is not in our 

hands alone. 

"Anothe·r area which yoti,~ Commission wi 11 carefu,1 ly 

explore is the discrimination against tax deductions taken by 

non-residents .. 

· 11Here, th~ complaints of New. Jersey residents center 

chiefly on New York State tax law. A resident taxpayer of that 

state is entitled to all th~ specified deducti~ns» but th~ 

·non-resident taxpayer may claim either 10 peteent of his taxable 

gross income or $500, whichever- is less.,-or, in general, only 

those deductions connectedwith iticome arising frpm s_ottrces 

within New York State and taxable to the non-resident. More;;. 
. . . . . ,· 

over, non-residents ara·notpermitted deductions unless they 
. . .. .. : ' 

dee l_are on the:tr returns their - totaf -gross inco~e both within 

and ,without New York ::state., 





''Another departure in the treatment of non-residents 

irises from.the withholding tax required for all salaries, wag.es, 

commissions, etc., earned by them in New York State. Employers 

are not required to withp.old the taxes of residents .. 

"There ate many specific areas of discrimination in 

the allowabllity of deductions which your Commission may already 

be exploring • 

. ''Tb.ese areas of different treatment include: for 

business deductions, for non ... business deductions ... - including. 

deductions for such taxe~ as sales taxes, itate gasoline taxes, 

admission taxes) customs duties and_excise taxes, including 

Social Security taxes paid for domestics; for medical expenses; 

for casualty losses; for 1 ife insurance premiums; for alimony 

payments; for bad debts, and for charitable contributions. 

"'As has been pointed out by a Special Committee on 

Interstate Taxation of the Federal Bar Associat,lon,of New York, 
-· 

New Jersey and Connecticut, real care shoul.d be exercised in re-

considering those provislons which do seem inherently unfair 

to non-residents. This Committee has found several instances 

. of special treatment fully Justified.. It would seem that our best 

efforts in this narrower question of allowable deductions will 

be best served by adhering to a fair position -- fair both to 

New Jersey residents and the people of New York .. 

''In Philadelphia and Delaware, no such basic 

determinations appear necessary. In Delaware., for example., de-

ductions apply- to residents and non ... residents alike, for example 

a New Jersey resident may ded1:1ct allowable taxes,. contributions, 

interest., _personal losses and medical expenses incurred in New . 

Jersey .. 





/, 

· hMr., Chai rm.an, there ,are many other. aspects of this 

complicated picture which I hope to pre-sent to the U .. So Senate., 

I specifically refer to the situation in other states of the Unio~ 

.and how those problems ma,y be met jointly .. Thirty-one of the 

48 states impose a persqnal income tax. It is my hope that you· 

and any other members ,of the Commission so desiring wi 11 have an 

opportunity to come to Washington and testify on New Jersey's 

experience., Thank you for my own opportunity here today.n 
... . 

.SENATOR DUMONT: Now, we also have a statement to be 

presented on behalf of Mayor Richardson Dilworth of Philadelphia, 

who was invited to come here .bot.h by, letter, as were the other 

witnesses, and also personally, I believe, by a member of this 

Commission, namely, John Henry Reiners, J,ro, who is unable to 

be with us today. 

Would you now read into the record Mayor Dilworth's 

1 statement, Mr~ Miller .. 

MR. MILLER: Yes, sir.. (reads statement as follows: 

(MAYOR RICHARDSON DILWORTH): The City of Philadelphia, 

acting under the powers granted it by an act •Of the Pennsylvania 

General Assembly known as the Sterling Act, levies a. flat tax on 

earnings of all residents of the city, as well as non-residents 

whose wages and salaries are earned in Philadelphia., 

As to the le'gality of the tax, the sovereign right 

of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania to authorize its political 

subdivisions to levy such a \ax has· been upheld many times in 

·the Federal courts and the U .. s .. Supreme Court has refused to 

.accept an appeal from the divisions of the lower Federal courts. 

Currently, the tax is again bein~ contested in Federal court. 
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Apart from the legal aspects of this tnx, the non~residents 

who attack the equity and Justice of levy generally do so-from the 

-_ -standpoint that .they,' a:3 :i.ndividuals, -- <lo not u.tili.ze muntcipal · services 

to a. sufficient degree to jusi;if~r the imposition of the tax on th.em; or 

that they pay .taxes to the municipalities in which they reside to 

support such municipal services and are there.subjected to double-tax-

ation. 
. . 

What must be borne in.mind-is-that this -is a tax imposed.on 

non-residents by virtue of tho fact that they wo:r_kin Philadelphia~ and 
. . - . . 

it is tho continued health and well-being of business and industry in 

Philadelphia which makes it possible·for them to_work here and earn 

their livelihood. 
. . 

It is incontestable that unless Philadelphia can be maintained 

in a state of t1unic:tpal health which will make it possible for our 

businesses and industries to operate effectively and profitably, the· 

_entire metropolit~n area, Qf which Philadelphia is tne'core city, and 

·which.extends across state porders,willwither away. Ghost cities do 
. . . . . 

not maintain prosperous suburban counties. 

It is also incontestable that.municipal services 

we must :provide to make · it attractive for business and industry to 

operaO'te ::1.ere - such as water, sewage, sanitation, polico and fire pro-

tectiotit streets anc.t higriw0:Y~, t~ansit services and the whole complex 

of planning and improvements are extremely expensive. 
If Philadelphia does not furnish them in,optimum quantity 

• . . .- 1 : 

and quality, these businesses and industries will move to a large city -

elsewhere which is only too willing to do so. Obviously, the non-

resident who works in Phila.delphia has a stake in seeing to it that 
. . . 

these s0rvices·are maintained at a high level. 





- _ As the core city of the great metropolitan area, it hasalso-----

fallen up-on Phil~delphia tci furnish certain. services and -f~cilities -
. . . . . . . . . 

which se:rv~' the, entire nwitroB61itan area and 1dh£Gh. are essential to 

its very existence. 

For example, consider' the Philadelphia_International 
. -

It is up to the City of Philadelphia alone to tnaintaip. and_ :i.mprove this --

air port, 'btit for th~ clty:alonc -.. ~- for .the entire area. --_- Iri the .sii~: 

yea.r period· :l?eg+nn:Lng with ;l.952, we have completed or. commenced projEi/ctt , 

at I,nternrit_ional,.Airport •f9st:ing ~i23 _million.---- During the :next -six ·.yl3ar~:. -
·.-. ·.. · .. _. . . .. ·-

some t'.14: million more will .pe spent, much of it on pr~par·ation for the_ 

jet age~ -·Surely,, this _ • .i~ac:i.::J;,tty<d·eserves the- suppoI't· of' the ehtirei - ---
.. '·_, 

metropblita~ a;r_et;h .·- •But, ~h.$.re ls_:t.1.:0 way. of{as.suring area- support :othar - __ 
.- . •. . . . . . ·.. . •, . . . .. . ,/ . ' .. 

. ·- . . . 

than through the impositi:on of\_ a wage tax on those who ea~n -their • •-

li.velihood. here. 

-The same is tru0 -Of City-owned port facilities •. In _the si:x; 

years 'up• 1llltil 195'7~ almost lipJ.4 mi}lion has·.been spent to improve these 

facilities •. current- plans_ call fol'.' the expendi ~ur.e of over. $10 miiJ}ori . 
· .. ·. ··. ._: . . 

more. Certailily, hE;Jre aga;il"l. is an 0xampie of facilities whose .. well- .-
. . -

being and 'inip1~ovement imean a:J~rGa~ a.~iil, hot· just to· tho' citi;tens of '. : 

Philadelphia:, .bu,t"to-·tne ~eople of the Cntire. :Delawa.re Valley;.-- __ --

·. ; Otir -Free· l4bi-ar; -sf.stem·, including the vast -t~sources of our 
' . .... .. ' · ... ,.· . \. ' . . . . . . : 

Main lillrary, .are available'i'ree of charge not only tq residents· of 
... ·. . . . .· . •· . . . . 

Philad~lphia, but; aiso to rtbn-t0sid~nts who work here.~ •--- For those who: < 

do not work here .and d·o not pay an, taxes t9 the• -City or: fh~ladelphia, 

these library facilities are also available Upon payn1ent o:f' _a. to~en.-

sum. 



I 



r 

We· plan . to spend . irt the immed:lat6 futur<?· some i6 inillidrt on 

the, in1prbve"nientahd<e:kpafniio~ o:r<the Fr~e,L:ibfary and its brallc~es, and.·· 
' thinlc ±t is'• jus~ a;pd r:eas6na·_bl,o '.£4~~ hon-residents wl~o wo;k here and ; . 

, '. ' '.. . . , . . 

·hav0 thes~ fac3.ltti~s available t~ them should :help tci s1.1p;o~t; this .. ··•.·, 

improvement ~nd ··expahsion: 
..... ,, ... • ···•<•• 

,_. );: 

' ·J~o _st,;burba;ri. cpmmimi~y ':c~n ¢\Uplipato such f.9:c$litiest tj.or'. c~p.7- ;. 
such. cultural institu.tiOns a.s the' Art l•Iuseum and !robin I·Iood< Deli, ,·both.·. 

. I . , ... • . ·. .. . . - . .·. . . . ' , . ·. ,. ,·.,_, 

of .:which are helped with tg.x<moriies, be d11pl,icated. It is· obvious · 

. that; th:cse 1rist:ft1,ttions ·a~d io-thers are uniqu~' to t.he u1et:ropoiitan ar.e~,, ., ,. 

o.nd server this entire area• 
· Our '.various 'rede3velopm6nt programs require the outlay qt Gity ... 

· · funds, yot it is clear that· the ~nd ·product ~f most of them is ci~signcd > · 
to benefit •the enti:r~ ii1etropOtita.n''a:r-ea.• 'This ·•1s pafticu.l~rly true.bf . 

. what :we .• hope to accomplish ,_in. :fnaµstr:lal redevelopment' which will 

cr<=1a te mor~ jobs• - not :Just •ror. Phtladelphiaris, but for the whole area · .·· 

laborfo1-ice~ Itis also'tru~.or the 'help we'render ·o~· e;3duqati,ona,.1, .·.' 

· in!:;ti tu~tons· ip/ their:·•ei:pa,tjsi,6r1 pla.ns; . clf:3arly '- Penn; ,T7m_ple ,-arid. prexel ·1 ... 

pa,,e an E~ducat:tonal ·rble to Pi?-Y fqr tn.e' enti~e area .,. ~nd even, beyond • 
. · :J" 

. .. ·-

improvenmnt :of :cro.ss~river t;~nsi½, which :will benef,it Soilth.- Jersey: 

and .Phih~deiphia alike:., 

'' ·· .. i:t11.sliort:, ····suhst~itta.i;'pe>r:ttons,.·o:(· our-· op~rating. ~nd.; Capital' .. 

bU<i'gets •are 'devoted, to dii:Jcharging pl.tt"' Yery great ~.esponsibil,ity a~ the' ; ' 
.· core. city qf: the.: motropolit~h0~r(3.a. · · ·· 

Tbe c:l t:t,is:' of ~enhisriv-~nia are severely ·111nitdd in /the' type 

'Of t~x~tion that• 'tboy can" lovj'. ' They canno{_ imposGany tax whlcfr is: ; ' 
- levi~cl'. lly. the dbr.tiilor.Mealth of f>enns~tbrania.11 'Mc;st of,: th~ otlfor tax~s •·, ,·,. 

. . ··. . .. ·.• 
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which are levied. have been. pre-empted by the Federal govornrilont." We·\·· 
can therefore impose a local real estate _tax 1 a gross receipts on.· 

,.business and a. wage tax'onthoearntPgs of individuals. 

We cannot impose mucp more of a burden on property owners.in· 

the f'orm of real ostate tax :without ·driving more of our residents into_ •.. ·. 

the suburbs, thus further. uttdertiining our capacity to furnish decent· 

municipal services. .\lso,· ·real >estate taxes are a furth~r. item in the 

cost of busine.ss and i.ndustry and reduce _the capacity for (?Pera ting 

profitably here. 

The uniformity clause _of odr State Constit.u·tion makes the · 

gross receipts ta.x o·; pusines$ applicable to businGsses. whethEir they 
' ,, 

are operating. profitably or•not.. This works a harciship on some 

busine.sses and whil~ we feel that the business community n,ust pay its · 
share of the_ cost of municJpal services, we cannot look to .this tax. 

for additional revenues. 

The third .major portion of. our ta~C structure is the wage 

ta,::. · It is the on;ty ,tax imposed by the City Ol?, non-residents •. It 

my considered judgment that the imposition of the wage tax on non-

residonta is fair and equitablo. More and more, tho core cities of 

metropol:L tan aroas .. throughout the Nation arc turning to this type or 

tax, for unlGss .q; city ca~ require the non-resident to shoulder some 
:. ·. ·, .. , ' I . 

share of respons:1:bil:i tY f'Of n1aintai11ing its municipal health,'. no major 

city in America cari conti.due to survive ii And if the heart city of· 

any metropolitan area dies, its suburban body dies with ite 
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SENATOR DUMONT: Now,·Mr., Whatmough, you have some 

of your ~ssociates with you today and you. mentioned this 

morning -1:.hat you would like to have one or more of them testify. 

You can have·that opportunity right now. 

MR. WHATMOUGH: All right:, I wi 11 cal 1 Mr. Fries. 

SENATOR DlJlVIONT: Mr. Fries.,if you are going to testify, 

wi 11 you pl ease give your ful'l nazt1e for the record. 

MR. GEORGE PRIES: I would like to give my time to Mr. 

Devine who is a co-worker because any remarks I would make are 

contained in his testimony and he has a prepared statement. 

SENATOR DUMONT~ All right. Mr. Devine .. 

MR. FRED DEVINE: To begin with., this morning there 

were a.couple of statements made that, to my way of thinking., I 

think are very significant, 'in fact r·think we are going to have 

to face it someday that that probably is the only way .. One that 

was the most important to me. was made by the gentleman.from 

New York - I think it was Senator Brook, was it7 

SENATOR DUMONT~ Assemblyman Brook. 

MR. DEVINE: HE3 said something about, if you give the 

nonresidents a break it will come back. I think therein may be 

some of our answer. Another "t:hing which was encouraging to me 

was the fact that in New,Yo:rk something is going to be done about 

this. nonresident·taxation, at least they are making an effort .. 

And the gentleman from Connecticut made a statement 

a.bout taxation without representation. A year or so ago I met 

the Solicitor of Philadelphia and made a transcription with him 

a.n.d he brought this subject up -.I hear some statements made 

that this is taxation without rep:resentatioh~ The f~ct of the 

ma,tte:r is that since 1943 it has been known that the highest 

co'urts of Pennsylvania have upheld this act and that the .United 





States Supreme Court has refused to r,everse the decision of the 

Petmsy:lvania -Supreme :Courto 'Therefore; everybody who .has come in,·_ 

especially sin.ce those days} knows that he comes inand earns •his 

·money here in Philadelphia subject· tcrc. this :ta·xo- In other words; 

taxation without repre.sent:ation seems to :l:>e a llttl_e ];)d.t .passe., 

However, the United Sta.te~Sµpreme Court has never·passeci on our . . . . . . . . . . . . 

_Now·, at the- same ti.me the Solicitor made t;his statement; 

he said~ -,,lf you<people.-:/fiirho ~o:rk here ·1n Philadelphia g~t the, 

benefit• of- the services which we supply to you:, we are talking now 

about the streets~ the a-irport 1 · the various faci:11 ties:, the f~re 

protection -: as a. matte;.· of fact, pe~ple who . live- in New· Jersey . 

and come over the Delaware' on a :fet-r; ge~ the benefit of the 

· dredging and the other, thing-s, the navig·ation., which are undertake.n 
I • • • • • -'• 

at the expense of the Gity of- Philadelphia.ft. I believe that 

everyone is aware of ,the: fact that the, Ui'iited States Government 

dredges the rlve-r and takes care of ·any aides :to navigation. 
\ . -

_I have a letter here from the Department, of Justice of 

the Unf_ted States Government-: 

"The assessment and eel lect:ion of State. and local 
'•taxes are: matters· regulated by the State laws~ -The'· 
federal Government-does not intervene or advise 
prlv~te individuals in such cases,;'' . 

Now, l t would seem that,'.the Congress· of the United _States' has 
. . . . . 

· certainly intervened I:nthe.assessment of .this tax when they, 

threw us under that ,Jurisdiction and as far_as the collection 

goes, it seems that .th~ :United St.ate~ Gov~i-nment. ls be•inij usecl 

as a collection agency with, respect to the~aval Base for this 

tax. 

· , Now, may· I enter these- various exhihlts that 1 have 
. - . . 

here into. the r.ecord? Here ts one_; a wage tax delinquency card, 
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which 1 got through the Commander of the Philadelphia Naval 

Shipyard several weeks ago~ When 1 received a notice from the 

City 1 wrote to my Senator; Senator Martin, asking him what he 
' could do:for me atid he iaid, flthere ts no Federal relief for you&" 

In other words, the United States Government can do nothing for me 

in this situatiOno 

Now., here's what-has been going on with respect to the 

Philadelphia Naval Base for the past 16 years., · Now, these 

headlines appear periodically. This one says, t1Five Naval Base 

Workers Have Been Jailed.'' We have one here, nu., s. Aide. Jailed 

for Tax He Paid," this was 19~8 and this other one was just this 

past year; and we have one here, "Philadelphia Seizes 10 New Jersey 

Men for Pay Tax",. this i.s fr-om the Courier of February, 19550 
Now, we have been fighting this tax for a period of 

16 years, ever since , its inception9 and here Vs something lnteresti,ng,-

a list which is 13 years old new, back to 1945, members who a.re 

fighting them and contributing our _dollars, our five dollars,- to. 

fight this tax. And just as recently as last year, we had a 

llttle sampling., as far as this withholdlng bill goes, and that's 

what we took down to Washington, Just a little sampling to show 

the-attitude and the thinking we have behind this today .. 

read this: 

A· few years back, in the Philadelphia· Bulletin we 

"If Imitation is the sincerest form of flattery, 
Phi lade1phla should feel_ h.ighly honored among 
Ame.rlcan cities by reason. of the spread of lts 
iricome tax idea. Other cities are beginning to 

-get over the original astonishment that Philadelphia 
cpuld 1 evy __ such a tax, __ though they st i 11 find it 

_ ha'rd to believe that no special leglsl.ative 
author! ty was necessary, that the approval of the 
V()ters was not necessary, and that there is no 
limit on the .rate that may be imposed. 
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"Not-only in levying such a tax has Philadelphia 
been a pioneer. Its law department has distinguished 
itself for the ingenul ty · in which it has worked out 
techniques of co1lectlon~ 1' 

Governor Leader and Governor Meyner met in a Bulletin 

Forum a few months backe The Governor of New Jersey said to the 

Governor of Pennsylvania~ 

"Other states chobse an income tax or a sales taxo 
I think we could work out a better adjustment so 
that we get better credit but I doubt whether the 

· Philadelphia people would be willing to do It& 
Certainly in the case of the Naval Shipyard where_ 
people move from New Jersey to the Shipyard and 
back and· never ava U themselves of any Phi lade lphla 
services~ I think its rather unfair to collect the 
tax o 11 

In reply, Governor Leader said: 

"Well, I think the same thing Is true, GovernQt 
Meyner, if somebody buys liq~o:r in New Jersey and 
drinks it in Philadelphia, they really haven 9 t taken 
very muCh advantages of your serviceso 11 

Now 9 as to my statement~ My name is Fred Devine.,, I 

am a resident of Glenolden, Delaware County., Pennsylvania 9 a 

caree:r employee of the Philadelphia Naval Shipyard for eighteen 

of the past twenty yearso I, like the thousands of non-residents 

employed on the Naval Base, have never been able to believe the 

Philadelphia Wage Tax a Just• legal or Constitutional debt.,, We 

have fought this levy since its inception., We Continue to fight 

it.. It is the only State or local law or ordinance applicable 

to that Federal Reservation., On October 8., 1943.11 the following 

appeared in the Evening Bulletin~ 

"The Pennsylvania Department of Justice has ruled 
that the Philadelphia Navy Ya:rd is not subject to 
t~e State Liquor Laws~ The rtillng, in answer to a 
request from the Liquor Control Board,, was prepared 
by Deputy Attorney General William M., Rutter~ and 
places the Navy Yard, the Middletown Army Air Depot 
and the Carlisle Medical School outside jurisdiction 
of .the State Laws, as Federally owned properties" 
Ruttervs opinion 9 however:,, did not include the 
Indiantown Gap Mil ita:ry Reservation, which .is owned 
by the State although it is leased to the Army.,'' 
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made a radio transcription with a city representative and I stated 

that we had finally been granted the right to a test case,, The 

gentleman said that we had not been granted the right to a case., 

As American citizens we have always had the righte The question 

then obviously became,why have we been blocked for so many years7 

It is my sincere belief that at that moment we were no longer 

beggars .. We were citizens with rights,, The city should have 

assumed a moral obligation to stay away from us until the Federal 

Courts decided the issue, but the arrests continued .. They are 

still being made. Three weeks ago I and five other nonresidents 

were arrested and placed in the jail celL Two of those ,jailed 

and myself have petitioned the Federal Court for removal of our 

case from the Philadelphia Munid!pal Court to the Federal Court., 

At the time of our arrest we had.a petition, An Affidavit in 

Support of. Application for Release on Personal Recognizancea It 

was denied .. In turning us down, we were told: 

1., Let the Federal Court keep its nose out of the 

wage tax. (At this same time the city is before the Federal Court 

seeking the right to tax buses from New Jersey 9 claim Camden as a 

suburb). 

2o Our legislators are deceiving uso They are playing 

us for votes on the wage tax issueo 

Jo If that paper were honored 9 all future arrests 

would be accompanied by a similar papero 

4., The gentleman to whom we presented the paper 

informed us he was prejudiced for the taxi we were prejudiced 

against the taxG (That is not t:rueo All we have ever asked for 

is a decision in the Federal Court as to our liabllity)o 

5o I asked a questlono I said that each morning 

there are some sixty Philadelphians who pass through or nea:r my 
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borough on their way to work ln Prospect Park, Pa., They leave no 

wage tax in Prospect Park. I was told, "Why doesn ',t that community 

put a tax on them?" On April 10, 1957, I ~sked the same question 

only at that time I inquired about the Philadelphlans who c:ross 

the bridge to work in Camden.. I receiv.ed the same answer,ii) fVWhy 

doesn t t Camden put a tax on them? 1' 

There seems little doubt that there is a great amount of 

bad thinking on the part of the city in this issue. Does the city 

really need this tax from its nonresident workers? In February of 

19.56 I called a member of the city government to ask for mercy. 

I asked the city to take a look at the discharge of a 62 year old 

machinist employed at the Naval Ba.se .. He was discharged because 

he wouldn't go to the gate and submit to ~rrest for wage tax 

delinquency.. I was told:, .'"You people wanna work in our city; 

you gotta pay.11 We are still fighting for the manrrs reinstatement., 

The man was Odie Geiger. His case is about ready to go before 

the Circuit Court in Washington., Do G., 

The rights .of the individual are secondary :to the 

desires of the State. Today is election day in the City of Los 

Angeles. The people will vote for or against a contract between 

the City of Los Angeles and the Brooklyn Dodgers involving JOO 

acres of real estate.· This parcel of land is known as Chavez 

Ravine, former home of the1 Mexica11-American residents of·that 

city., ltwa.s to be redeveloped and they were to be given their 

choice of new homes., The promise was l;>roken.; A similar situation 

exists in Philad'elphia.,. The real estate involved is some 2,9_500 

acres., the number of people, perhaps, 10,000 9 some 2,9300 

fami 1 ies. 
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l\Jo-w, what has this to do withwage tax'l In the 1957 

session of the Pennsylvania Legislature two bills to tame the 

Philadelphia wage tax were passedo They were vetoed., In the 

veto message for the exemption bill we find these words from a 

Philadelphia organization 9 "Theyurge.\l 'In the strongest man,ner 

possible a veto of House Bill 390 · This billg if enacted 9 would 

have dire consequences for the City of Philadelphia .. The fact is 

that the economy of the City of Ph.iladelphia simply could not 

stand the shock of a tax loss of from twelve to fourteen mil! ion 

dollars .. ' 1' A Philadelphia legislator on the floor of the House 

stated,. 1'1 am not convinced in. my mind that it is entirely 

equitable that they should pay to a city where they do not reside,,. 

but I must vote against this bill because 9 very frankly 9 the city 

needs this eleven or twelve millions of dollars., 

Irt September of 1957 a Philadelphia counc i lman>had 
' this to say about the Eastwick redevelopment:. 

· ''This involves sucn a gigantic expenditure of money 9 

in other words, the>City of Philadelpr,ia will ultimately have to 

pledge itself for in excess of 50 millions of dolltrs and, 

therefore 9 this concerns'very much all the taxpaye:rs, not only 

the people who live in Philadelphia btlt those who live outside 

Philadelphia and who pay wage taxes., Because if wer·te not 

careful in how we spend our money and not sure in how we spend 

our money it means that there 11 s going to ultimately be a revolt 

against paying taxes to Philadelphia from th~ outsldeo Now,in 

each session of the legislature we find that the people·get 

rather upset when they have to pay tl'j.ese wage taxes and there 11 s 

a strong movement against paying it and if the legislature were 

t,o have passed an act that would p:rohibl t it and you had a 
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favorable governor who'd sign the bili that would be the end of it 

and we'd lose 17 or 18 millions of dollars every year." 

The City of Philadelphia has embarked on a vast 

building program .. It shall become the cultural center of the 

world., A question is asked of a member of. the city government on 

radio .. In the answer we find these words in answer to the non-

resident question about wage tax. 

"They want the best o;f hotels here 9 they want the best 

of restaurants here, they want the finest kind of an o:rchestra 9 

they.want the finest kind of universities, they want the finest 

kind of entertainment of every kind .. That cannot be maintained 

on the kind of. tax base :they1 d 1 ike to leave in this city, which 

is just the low wage, low income peopfeo'' 

A working mother's plea .in the Inquirer, October 16 9 

1957, states: ''So .'Jay Ell' is a.gainst working mothers? If 

Mr .. Employer would hire men over 40 9 we would not have to wo:rk .. 

My husband has a job, but it pays $35 per wee.k., Can you pay high 

rent, buy food., carfare, medicines and clothing out of that7 

There are hundreds in this same boat." This mother makes $12 

per week to supplement the income. Out of the combined income of 

$47 a tax of 7li must be paid .. Should the tax go to 2½% then the 

amount requJred would be $1 .. 18 per week .. These people could 

hardly partake of the fine things they are being taxed to build .. 

A Philadelphia Congressman stated before the House 
I 

Ways and Means Committ'1e in Washington, D .. C .. ., "On August 27 9 1957, 
that the wage tax rate of one and one=half percent is so low., 

.It is not a low rate. It is a rate of 50%., · 75%, 100%., that is., 

it represents that percentage of the amount the nonresi 1dent pays 

in his home community for all taxes .. Should the :rate go to 
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two and one.,,half percent then I wil 1 be paying a one hundred twelve 

and one-half percent tak to the City of Pbiladelphiao For that 

tax 1 receive absolutely nothing in retJ1rn not available to any 

nonresi4eht not working in the cltyo 

The people of Philadelphia are told that if nonresidents 

don't pay wage tax then the real estate tax will be doubled.. The 

Philadelphia Inquirer reveals, April 30, 1957, ·that the non-

residents contribute but 25% of the wage tax take,, The total wage 

tax income for 1957 was quoted as but $55 milliono We were told in 

November of 1957 that the take would be $75, mil.liono For that vast 

sum of money the city gets fear 9 hate and resentment., In the City 

of Pittsburgh9 Pennsylvania. 9 there is a wage tax. It is not Bked 

thereo It is tolerate~o .The rate is but one•half of one percent 

and the annual take is but $5 9 700,000., Pittsburgh has reciprocity 

and lives in a state of good will with its neighbo:rso 

I had a letter from one of the.officials of the City 

of Philadelphiao . It is now in possession of the Deputy Attorney 

General:, Mr., Boyano They have no trouble with wage tax ln, 

Pittsburgh .. 

Something is·being done 9 things have been done about 

double taxation in other parts of the country .. Last year the 

State of Maryland abandoned it retroactive to the first of the 

year.. This year it was the States of Indiana and Kenh:i.ckyo The 

City of Denver in the fall of 1957 had a recall election impending 

over the passing of an occupatfonal license tax by its city 

v council., The tax was thrown out., In Denver the people threw 

the tax out .. They had the press agal.nst them, they had the 

government against them.i,·but they threw the wage tax out and 

here are some clippings from.the Denver paper.,·very interesting 
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reac,Ung., Kansas CitY. has rejected it~:. Now,.we are told that in 
. •' . 

Pennsylvania there can be no except ions made to wage tax... The 

City·. of Allentown~ Pennsylvania, has. r~eently exempted. its 

. children ts part-t.ime earnings from that city's· tax • 

< J>.hiladelphia is seekha.g billions from Washington. 

They seek millions frem Harrlsbttrg. The non ... 'residerits in 

Pennsylvania are· hit from three sid~_s.. The non-residents of New 
. .·. ,• . 

:Jersey working. in Phlladelph.ia. are:t~xed at two levels. 
. . -

W.he.n. the City of Philadelphia. has a .problem with a 

law it ,has a' method; a devic•e' to cope with it.. In January of 
. .. . ·- . .. . .... ff . . -1957 ~e heard 'th•se words~ lf there ls orte thing cleai, it Is 

that .t~ee people refuse to knttckl!! under the laws whic~ completely .. 

ignore their welf'are and desires.'' The statement :reflected the 

officrlal' att.,itude' on the .Sunday Law. On August 39 i1957~- we 

again 1 is•ten., ,11 It!'s Just like these S.imday Law~, which are 
. ·.. . : . 

perfectly r!dicul9us fa.this State as fa:r as big cities go,.so 

- I Just directed that' we ire going to go our own way on· the Sunday 

Law; and that any legitimate activity we are not going to prevent 
' · .. 

and 1 Just don't think the State wi 11 quite. have Ula nerve to 
· .. '.. . . 

come in and try to prevent it either~ff .. The t:aw Department, of the 

city states the law is not bei11g ignored. lt is'merely being 
. . . . -

interpreted according >to the popular demaruis of the people today.-

Now, the Naval Base workers make a plea to the .cfty to tak¢ it · 

easy until the Cot1,rts have ~ecided their liability,for wage tax .. 

They are told, nThey will be arrested and put i:t]a the .Pokey ti 1 r · 
they pay the taxi> We· :find th~t when they· are arrested, they pay~f'i · 

· The people o.f Eastwick section of PhD.a<ielphia make.· .. 
. . . . . . . 

. . .. . 

a. plea to keep thelr l:>,Qmes.,, They eite the Declar?tion of 

Independence, the Gonstituti~n of the United Stat'es ·. and the fact. 

that. Philadelphla_ is the birth.place of Democracy.. A city 
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representative tel ls them they are 11 · waving the flag~'-' A· 

prominent Philadelphia law firm goes to Harrisburg to defend men 

charged with making Sunday sales. The law firm states the Sunday 

laws are Unconstitutional, State and Federal. 

Gentlemen, I thank you for the opportunity extended to 

me to present these facts,. It is my firm belief that if the 

City of Philadelphia would change its think~ng there would no 

longer be a need for wage tax. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Any questions of Mr .. Devine? 

Thank you very much. 

I understand, Mro Neeld, that you want to make a short 

statement. 

MR. NEELD: l would just like to call the Committee 11 s 

attention to two or three sources of information which I am not 

sure are presently in your possession. I believe that they do 

refer to the subject matter that you have before you and I think 

Mr. Alito, your Research Associate, can develop the facts~ One 

is 9 the Buck Act; a Federal Statute which permits the states and 

the sub-divisions of states to levy sales and personal income 

taxes on Federal areasc That Act was passed, I believe, in 

about 1940 or 1941. 

Number two, two,-or'three years ago, I believe it's 

roughly in that period, there was an Executive Order relating 

ta the responsibility of federal employees to meet their debts, 

including taxes. 

And, three, two articles, one appears in the May, 1955, 

issue of "Taxes", and the other is a Special Report of the 

State Tax Commission of the State of New York, prepared by 

Andrew M. Tully on the tax credit - particularly chapters five, 

six and seven, which deal with this question of double taxation 
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and also the equitable taxa.tlon. of. nonresidents. l am not sure 
.·· . ,-·' . . . ·. 

· that the last .two are in print today but it may be ·that the 

· -Librar)' can make them avai !able t0 menwers of. the Committee. I 

think you will find ·them helpfttl·• 

S'EN:A;TOR DUMONT:· Thank you, Mr~ Neeld.. Mr·. Alito1 - ,. -- .- ... 

. -
· MR. ·ALI TO: I '11 see that the members of the Committee 

get·· those. 

SENATOR DUMONT: All right.. Thank you.. On~.··other 

thing., there has been reference made to the resolution passed 

by the State of Connecticut; Do you have that'? 

· MR~ ALITO: I gave it to you;. 

SENATOR DUMONT: All r·ight. I just thought we should 
. .. . 

have .it i.n the record, that's all, the official COJ)Y from the 

State of Connecticut' calling for a Constitutional Convention .. 
• I • 

ls there.anyone else who desires tobe heard? 

•. Mr. Whatmoughl 

- MR. WHAfflOUGH: I would like, if you are ,closing nowt 
. . 

to thank you and your col leagues fot givir1g Mr. Devine an 

oppor.tu.nity to appear a,nd speak before you. Mr •.. D~vine is: a: 
resident of ;Pennsylvania:, of co~rse,- as yot,t know·, . and they have 

a similar organization on their side ·Of the river to what We 

have on our side~ but this is 'the first time that he ba-s had 

the opportunity1 outside of 'tb.e Court <>f Magi.strate, of being al:>le .· 

to st.ate an opinion1 as he sees it-., irl reference to wa9e taxes .. 

I would certainly 11~e to express our appreciation for your 

kindness a~d your consideration., and tha't goes· for your colleagues· • 

SJ~NA'I'OR DUMONT: . We thank you for coming today~ al 1 

of .you :from the Wage Tax Protest L,ag.ue and also Mr. Devine .. 

•··· MR. DEVINE: With reference to the Buck Act,: what. we 
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are at tempting to prove iri th~'-;'Federal Court is that the Buck 

.A.ct does not apply toa federal lnsta.llatlon such as the Naval 

Base. There are four little: words in the Buck .A.ct9 "having 

jurisdiction to tax" and we claim that the Ctty of Philadelphia· . 
. . . 

.has absolutely no Jurisdiction over the Philadelphia Naval Base 

for tax purposes• 

-.StNATOR DUMONT: Thank you, Mr., Devine., ls there 

.anything elsenow7 

MR •. NEELD: I would just like to make it clear, 

in view of the statement that has just been made., that I did not 

refer to the Buck .A.ct in one way or another., I Just called the 

Committee's attention to the existence of this .A.ct.. 

SENA.TOR DUMONT: All - righto .Anything else1. 

MR. AAYMOND H. ROSS: Gent1emen 9 I want to thank you 

for this opportunity to ·.inform_ thi~ Committee ; ... -

SENA.TOR DUMONTg Your name . is? 

MR. ROSS~ Raymond H. _Ross~ Legislative Chairman of 

the Wage Tax Protest Leag1,1e. 1 would·just like to take about 

one minute and go to the rea:'tlbasis of our trouble_, and we will 

find that in the Ten C6mmandments and if we would comply with 

them we would eliminate a lot of our.troubles _u,Thou shalt not 

covet - Thou shalt not steali, 1~.If all the states would keep 

that in mind, I think there would be much to gain by ito 

.A.nothe~. very difficult ·situation Which we are ¢on-

fronted with is - What legal right have the naval officers or 

the Naval Depart,ment to order a man out of one jurisdiction into.· 

a.noth~r jurisdiction without some reasonable extradltionary 

proc•dures7 I .believe you will on1y find such things as that 





through .Ru.ssia and th,rough the Balttari countries where they are • 
subjected to anyth,in,g the Burgomaster might want to impose on·:·you 

if you step ove·r ht$ :bo~der,$. The~efore, w~· don 9 t believe that 

the Navy Department or the legal of.flee.rs have a right. to deny. •a 

man from working. on a government rese·:rva tion and forcing, him into 

anothe,;- Jui-5.sdiotion .. 
' ' 

·••·· My; iast r·emark has to do with what might take place one 

month from, t,omorrow. I bel !eve they are going to have a celebra-

tion at lndeperidence Hall .. The Governors of the several states 

wil.l be invite.d 1.here - ·the Governors ·of.New York., Macyland 1 

Delaware. and New Jersey. I. wou,ld like to see th.em a.11 stand in. -

front of City Hal.t with their ha,nd$ ·in one- anottler•s pockets 
. \ ·' 

and-sing ".America141" 

Well then., 

after the 

diffe:rent 

Thank you for your kindness. 
' -

ThaJ'lk rou-. · .Anythln.g .further~ now? 

$tand adJ~~Pned~ 
. ... . . . 

l jt1$t ini ght !llake thfs one comment t.ha t' in the fal 1, 

sununer lecess~ we shali probably hold hearings in .t. . 
parts .. df New -h~rsey~ lf not in Trenton., and go Into ' 

actually live. 

We thank you :f'or coming~ Th.e hearing stands a.dJournecL, 

{Hearing. adJourmed} 
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-~ch -~e~sto~,---·19.sa, 
sENATt -.Jo1NT R.ESOLUT ra,r No. , 9_ 

' • '. e • •: •. • '.,· • ·•. •• ' •••· ··'. • 

. . . . . . 

call a Convent to~ if'o r ._Proposing ~n Amendme11t ._ to 
. . . , . . . . 

.. the, Constitution of-the Uniteq St.ates 

RESOLVED •-BY TH.IS ASSEMBLY:. 

·.·. ThaLpursua11t to the ptoyfsl6~; of Article v: of--the .· .. 
Constltu1:,ion of the United States,,. the t,egislatur§ iof .-the. 
state or c.onnee.ticut applies: to the Cong-ress, to call.· a----. 
conventic,11._,,for. the purposes, ot,.p~oposip;g. an amendment to 
the Co~st.itutlori of the _.United'' States: p·reventlng the 
taxatl<>n of the income or t.he -· reside.nts · or one :state by. 
another state. · · · · · · 
-· _ :,• . .::i:~'::,{t:';:,further Jtejo:•1ved·: ,tiat:;'.the Secretaryo//•:thi : :'..' . 
State ·cause ;c.copie·s of this_ re$olution to. be. sent to .~tne 

-.. fJl::~-t~l't!~·°,li;~!~u~!!:~ ;;a;:;J!!~f:t1!::~s~::k~~:,l:f~ -•---· _- · 
r~spective -Clerks· of. the seve.ral state legislature,. 

e.; ;_•, --·. :·-. ·: •· ,-:' ';,: : • -· ·- . ·: • .· . . . • . .:'.: • . : • • . 

. . . . . 

· Certlt!e.<1''.i:~~ · cor-tect b:Y : · : ~: .. ·,_: . f --~> -- .... :· .... · ~--·:: _,_,,_,.,, ;:,·.}/s/ 
, .... 

.,, .. , - ,j;'·,:, ... , 

.Robert A,Lwait '. . . ,,,. 
. . . .: .. Legl$lathre Commls$_io,nE1ir' 

;,"?••' . .',I • • '" ;.,; . 

. ,••.: 
-· ., ·: 
. . !-:.~ :; . 

•John•· Was sung.·. 
· · · .Clerk of the House._ 
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· THE INCOME TAX 
STATE OF DELA.WARE 

· 1953 . 

CHAPTER IL INCOME TAX 
SUBCHAPTER 1. .·.· · GENERAL PROVISIONS 

DEFINITIONS 
Section 1101. As used in this chapter-. 
''Taxable" means-.·· 

. . . (I} a naturalperson, including a. minor, with a gross 
income of $600 or more, who is a resident of the State of Delaware 
or who has been a resident of the State at any time during the in•. 
come year; · · . · < . . · · · ·· · . ·· · · .. 

. . {2) .. each spouse, in,. the case of a married couple living 
together with a combined gross income of. $1200 · or more; 
· . (3) a guardian of a resident, of Delaware; 

( 4) an executor Qr administrator of a deceased resident 
· of Delaware; .. . . . . . · · 

· ( 5) a trustee, if but only to the extent that, the net in• 
· come of the trust for the income year ( i) is distributed or irrevoc• 
ably set aside for future distribution in whole or in part to. a. per• 
son who at any time during such income year was a resident of 
Delaware, and/or (ii} maybe distributed in whole or in part to 
the creator of the trust upon the happening of some event or the 

' exercise Qf any power w:hich he reserved thereunder if at the. time 
of creation of the trust and at any time during such income year 
he was · a resident. of Delaware; · . 

· . (6) any officer or employee of the State of Delaware or any 
. political subdivision of Delaware; . . · . . · .. 

· (7). every natural· person .. who is a ··non-resident of the 
State .of Delaware .if1 but on,y to the extent that such person re-





ceived income during the taxable year as compensation for per• 
sonal services rendered in the State of Delaware as an employee 
in the conduct of the business of an employer and/or to the ex-
tent that such person derived net profits from a profession voca-
tion, business, trade or commerce conducted in the State of Dela-
ware. 

''Resident" means only natural persons and includes any per-
son domiciled in the State, except a person who, though domiciled 
in the State, maintains no permanent place of abode within the 
State, hut does maintain a permanent place of abode without the 
State, and who spends in the aggregate not to exceed 30 days of . 
the taxable year within the State; and, in addition, it includes 
. any person who maintains a permanent place of abode within the 
,State and spends in the aggregate more than 7 months of the tax-
able year within the State, whether or not domiciled in the State 
during any portion of saicl period, and such a person shall be 

· taxed the same as though he had been domiciled in the State dur~ 
ing the entire taxable year; 

"Income tax" means the tax imposed by this chapter; 
"Income year" means the calendar year or the fiscal year on 

the basis of which the income is computed under this chapter; 
·. · . "Net income" means gains or profits and income derived an~ 
actually received into possession of or credited subject to with-
drawal by, a taxable from any source whatever, and includes, less 
the aggregate of the exclusions, exemptions and deductions pro-
vided for in sections 1117-1119 of this title-

. (1) the aggregate of all gains, capital gains, profits, salaries 
(including salaries or emoluments of State officers); 

(2) wages and compensation for personal services of what-
ever kind and in whatever form paid (including bonuses, honor-
ariums and fees) ; . 

( 3) dividends and interest derived from maturity or can-
cellation of shares in building and loan associations, and endow• 
ment contracts;. 

( 4) income derived from professions, vocations, business, 
trade, commerce, sales, exchange or other disposition of or deal-
ings in real or personal property growing out of the ownership 
or use of or interest in such property or otherwise; 

( 5) income derived from interest, dividends, securities or 
the transaction of any business carried on for gain or profit; 

( 6) the share of the profits , of any taxable in an unincor-
porated association of persons, syndicate, jo.int venture or co• 
partnership whether such profits have been divided or otherwise; 

(7) all amounts recovered during the income year from had 
debts, overpayment of taxes, or capital losses that have been de-
ducted from income in any r~turn of income to t!iis State, and 
shall he accounted- , 
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COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA, ss Capias ad respondendum. 

tltbt <!ommontutaltb of ~tnnsplbania 
TO THE SHERIFF OF THE COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA, GREETING: 

. WE COMMAND YOU, That you take Jo~eph J. Lydon 

21 A West Holly Avenue, OaklYn ~w Jersey and_ . 
Phila. Naval _Shipyard, League--is~d, fhi~adelphia, Pa. 

. . . I \ 
-~i-~~ .... 

defendant if he shall be found. in your bailiwick, a..-r:u:l~j:rim safely keep, until he shall have given 
. . 

bail or made deposit according to law, so that he be and appear in our Municpal Court of Phila-
delphia, on the first 1',fonday of ?-fay next~ then and there to answer 
City of Philadelphia plaintiff in an action of Assu.mpsit in otii' said Municipal Court at the suit of 
the said. plaintiff or' until the said defendant shall by other lawful ·means be _discharged from your 
Cl.!!3tody. And have you then and there this writ. 

Witness the Honorable Hazel H; I3rown, J;>resident Judge of our said Court, at Philadelphia 
the- · .. "_f:". ,· '1J2-Z:l6 . day of . Ap~·il in the year of our Lord . . .· .... _·· 
one thousand nine hundred :fifty~ eight• 

BARLOW BUR~E, 
Clerk . 

. · ~,' t"·>-:- :"'-:' ~· ... r·-~- ~, l l ~._ '1 - .:-.-, : .... .:--~ ,._.....,._,' 

28-124 
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CITY OF R1·ilLADl5.).PHIA 
DEPARTMENT OF COLLECTIONS 

TAX RE'fURN 10R BALANCE Bill 
(Use as ,original E-2, or as part pbyment on E-2, NP3, M-4, GBT, W-l, W-5) 

DATE 

TYPE OF.TAX (E-2, NP3, M4, GBT, W-1, W-5) TAXABLE YR. QUARTER 
Gk / 9 l).- 1 Earnings (if original E-2) · 

; T>fAIYXc;A:;:c"'co;::;;u;-;;N:;:;T,-;N,;-;:O,.---'--~------'--------_;_J...,....._..:_~-.......l----l 2 Tax .. ::: •. . . 

. 2 --C 7 Cr ]~JC) (?, 3 rat' 

'CITY 
8 Total Due 

STATE 

(i I] ;'(L'f/V1 . N -;_/ . ON Oil li!FOIIE TIIIS IIAU 
T~H~l~S~B~l.~LL~-~1s~-~A~R~E~C~El~PT~O~N~l~Y~W~H~E~N~V-A~l-lD_A_T_E_D...__BE~l-O~W-'--B~Y~.-C~A-S-H~IE_R __ ~~IF~B~A~LA~N~C~~~IS~N~O~T~PA~l~D~B~Y~DA~T=E~S~HO~W~~~J~O~N~l~IN~E~8-,A~D~O~IT~IO~N-A-L~i 

INTEREST Will ACCRUE EACH MONTH U_NTll PAID. . 

6 1 . Mo~e Check or Money Order Payable to, CITY OF PHILADELPHIA 
· Mail to, Department of Collection,, CHy HollAnnex, Philo, 7, Po, 

i~ ·····•·,.,_,,,·,....----1--...-~---~----a.....-....;t;,,...__ _____ _ __,,"'-""-"-"•-~~~-~~_..:t:,..,~!'"l:;;,,,:;-~<;.,;,.,-~-~-----

RECEI PT 1 f- ... 2 2 CITY.OF PHILADELPHIA 

DEPARTMENT OF COLLECTIONS 63-F~:3 (REV. 10/55) DATE : (USE NUMERALS) 

ADDRESS ............... ~~tl-f.......,.....f_{)q_li!J;a• - 111 /i:TE> 

f(i 
'/l_ ~'Te-.,d~~.2.9 DQb.bf,RS 

LICENSE 

INVOICE 

IVE PART!CUL.A 

,r ·. . • . . , /~rt. )J/d I ;l/J 

,· 

ISSUED BY - <DEPT .. DIV., SECTION) 

0M.O. TOTAL $ 

NOT VALID UNLESS CERTIFIED BY THE DEPT. OF COLLECTIONS THIS IS NOT 
A LICENSE 
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M.C. 

I),.('. .• :.L<..,._j.,,.7J 
_i-'" 

··1--:-:/ i:l. .. ,,-p\,, 
. I 

CtERX OF MtfNICIPAL COURT· 
·'"<,'\·;', 

,f: .·-·-. ¥ . ·., i~<t(?Jlw~-l::-. 

83--A 





!I 



r 




